
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

November 12,2018

5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California

Directors LaMar, Matheis, Swan, Withers and President Reinhart

NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file
your name with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to
three minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one
motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the
Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARI)

I A. Written:

B. Oral:

2. TTF,MS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZEI)

Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss andlor take immediate action on item(s).

PRESENTATION

3. POTABLE REUSE CONCEPTUAL STUDY

Recommendation: That the Board provide comments and direction on
alternatives for implementing potable reuse.

CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 2018-28

RS' ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board rutifylapprove the meetings and events for
Mary Aileen Matheis, Steve LaMar, Peer Swan and John Withers, as

described.

4

Items 4-10



IRV/D Board of Directors' Meeting
November 12,2018
Page2

CONSENT CALENDAR -Continued Next Resolution No.2018-28

5. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the October 22,2018 Regular Board
Meeting be approved as presented.

6. CHANGES TO GENERAL MANAGER'S COMPENSATION

Recommendation: That the Board approve an increase to the annual salary of
the General Manager to the amount of $306,800, a one-time performance
award in the amount of $9,000, and adjust the General Manager's automobile
allowance to $725 per month, effective October I,2018,

7. OFFSITE PIPELINES FOR THE IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE NORTH
CONVERSION FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the offsite pipelines
for the Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion, Project 05823, authorize the
General Manager to file a Notice of Completion, and authorize the payment of
the retention 35 days after the date of recording the Notice of Completion.

8. REVISIONS TO THE DISTRICT'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODh,

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution rescinding Resolution
No. 2015-30 and adopting a revised Conflict of Interest Code for the District.

9. IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES

Recommendation: Receive and file.

10. 2018 LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY UPDATE

Recommendation: That the Board approve including IRV/D in the attached
Orange County Water District letter as one of the Producers in supporl of the
formation of a Funding Area that will allow north Orange County to compete
for state bond funds through the Integrated Regional Water Management
pfogram.

Items 4-10

Reso. No. 2018-



IRWD Board of Directors'Meeting
November 12,2018
Page 3

ACTION CALENDAR

1 1. ANNUAL MICROSOFT ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT SOFTWARE
MAINTENANCE RENEV/AL

Recommendation: That the Board authorize renewal of the Microsoft Enterprise
Agreement for a three-year period effective December 1,2078 through
November 30,2021in the amount of $510,000.

12. BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE CLOUD DISASTER RECOVERY
IMPLEMENTATION AND REPORTING CONSULTANT SERVICES
VARIANCE APPROVAL

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

variance to the agreement with Dil¡ics for Variance No. 4 in the amount of
$426,000 for the Oracle Business Intelligence Cloud Disaster Recovery
Implementation and Reporting agreement and approve a budget increase in the
amount of $246,000 each to Projects 10345 and 10347 for a total of $492,000.

I3. CONSULTANT SELECTION FOR A STUDY OF IRV/D'S FUTURE
POTENTIAL WATER EFFICIENCY

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
a Professional Services Agreement with EKI Environment & V/ater in the
amount of $158,958 to conduct a study on IRWD's Future Potential Water
Efficiency.

14. 2019-2020 FEDERAL ADVOCACY SERVICES

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

Professional Services Agreement with Kadesh & Associates for federal advocacy
and consulting services for the period of December 1,2018, through December
3l , 2020, at a rate of $ 1 0,000 per month plus reasonable reimbursable direct
expenses for a total contract amount not to exceed $265,000.

15. PROPOSED IRWD POLICY PRINCIPLES REGARDING
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT'S REGIONAL RECYCLED
WATER PROGRAM

Recommendation: That the Board adopt the proposed IRV/D policy position
paper regarding Metropolitan'Water District's Proposed Regional Recycled
Water Program.



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
November 12,2018
Page 4

ACTION CALENDAR - Continued

16. BOARD OF DIRECTORS' FEES

Recommendation: That the Board either accept or deny the five (5%) percent
compensation increase for calendar year 2019.

20

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, and make brief reports on his/her own
activities. The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for
factual information, tequest staff to repoft back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under
the General Manager's Report or Directors' Comments.

17. General Manager's Report

18. Directors' Comments

19 Community Updates: Receive an oral update from District liaison(s) regarding
communities within IRWD's service area and discuss relevant community
happenings.

CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE V/ITH LABOR NEGOTATIORS _
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Designated Agency Representatives: Paul Cook and Jenny Roney
Employee Groups: IBEV/ Local #47 General Unit Employees and

IBEW Local #47 Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees

2I. Open Session

22. Adjoum

Availabilit)¡ of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the
District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the
District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one
hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District
Office. The lrvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949)
453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be
obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the
scheduled meeting.



November 12,2018
Prepared by: M. Marcacci lE. Akiyoshi
Submitted by: K. Burton
Approved by: Paul a'. Cooy./ C-(

BOARD PRESENTATION

POTABLF REU$E CPNCEPTUAI,, STUDY

SUMMARY:

In December 20t7,IRWD initiated the Potable Reuse Conceptual Study to identiôr beneficial
potable reuse options. This project includes three core elements: 1) survey the current regulatory
and industry environment;2) conceptually analyze potable reuse altematives for IRV/D; and
3) conduct a workshop with the Board of Directors regarding potable reuse.

Staff and project consultant Brown and Caldwell have completed the first two elements. Staff
will present the regulatory and industry survey and conceptual analysis of the potable reuse
altematives.

BACKGROTIND:

Potable reuse in California continues to grow and evolve. The Groundwater Replenishment
System, Montebello Forebay Water Conservation System, and upcoming Pure Water San Diego
are all examples of successful potable reuse projects adapting to evolving regulations and public
perception. Improvements in treatment and monitoring techniques coupled with a regulatory
environment conducive to project development has made potable reuse an increasingly attractive
option in Califomia. IRV/D began exploring potable reuse concepts several years ago and
awarded the Potable Reuse Conceptual Study to Brown and Caldwell in December 2017. This
study aims to identifu and rank potential alternatives for implementing potable reuse at IRWD
and recommends four altematives to explore in a future Feasibility Study.

The team developed nine altematives to investigate as concepts for implementing potable reuse.
The altematives were divided into four major categories: Groundwater Augmentation, Surface
'Water Augmentation, Raw W'ater Augmentation, and Treated Water Augmentation. A
presentation that outlines the study and the results is attached as Exhibit ooA." At the Board
meeting, staff will provide an update on the current regulatory and industry environment and
present the top four ranked alternatives.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15262 which provides
exemption for planning studies.

3
mm Potable Reuse Conceptual Study.docx

Mourant
Stamp



Board Presentation: Potable Reuse Conceptual Study
November 12,2018
Page2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on October 15, 2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD PROVIDE COMMENTS AND DIRECTION ON ALTERNATIVES FOR
IMPLEMENTING POTABLE REUSE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)' - PowerPoint Presentation



EXHIBIT 664"

lrvine Ranch

Potable Reuse ConcePtual StudY

Board Meeting

November 12,2018

. Project Purpose

. Potable Reuse lnitial SurveY

. Types of Potable Reuse and Alternatives

. Evaluation of Conceptual Alternatives

. Next steps and Recommendations

.5éIF

Agenda/Outline

I .,Il? ii.1rt.lì \/,/ ìl!r L llctrlf,l

A-1 WATER DI5ÎRICl



Evaluate potable reuse concepts and
reach consensus on most advantageous

alternatives for IRWD

What is possible

and when should
IRWD implement
Potable Reuse?

Generate internal
dialogue about
Potable Reuse

Alternatives
Analysis

Consensus
Gathering/
Workshops

ln itia I

Su rvey

STUDY FOCUS

Project Purpose

rt.'lìÊ ii,ìtìtr- l.ir ,ttt i.l!lt Cl

. State of the industry - past and present

- Montebello Forebay to Pure Water San Diego

. Treatment Strateg¡es

- Water quality overview for lrvine Lake, MWRP

and LAWRP

. Key terminology

- Establish common terminologY

- Types of reuse and augmentation

. Regulatory overview

- Current, pending and future regulations

State of t¡re

lndL¡str\

frealmetl
Slrategres

tNI lAt
SI]RVEI

Regulatorv
Consrderations

Kev Potâble

Reuse concePts

Potable Reuse lnitial SurveY

t...llrq fi.rt¡r 'l ',¡,/,lt! , rtslr tìl

lrvine Ranch
A-2 WATER DISTRICT



DPR (Direct
Potable Reuse)

!PR (lndirect
Potable Reuse)

Groundwater
Augmentation

(GWA)

Surface Water
Augmentation

(swA)

Raw Water
Augmentation

(RWA)

Treated Water
Augmentation

(rwA)

/\/\

old
Terminology

<- New ->
Terminology

Key Têrminology

lrvrne Rancn Vvater Dlstrlci
5

Types of Potable Reuse and Alternatives

lrvine Ranch
A-3 ru WATER DISTRICT



Overview of Potable Reuse Alternatives

<î

1t .ln? l.l.r ìC. \1,;.,ìÈ, ¡ --ll ( l

@

--

.:'

Lf b,ùr 8r¡rxlt (:rplrtp

-+
Advanced

Water
Purification

Facil¡ty
(AWPF)

GWAAlternatives
1. MWRP and/orAWPF to

spreading basins

2. MWRP to Wells 21122 Desalter
(repurposed as AWPF) with
local groundwater injection
and/or spreading basins

3. AWPF at LAWRP with local
groundwater injection

RW

lnfluent

AWPF

Advanced
Purified
Water

lng

1
In¡ect¡on

Overview - Groundwater Augmentation (GWA)

I ltri: !..,lllr_¡'.'',' ìl9, .lSlrlCi

lrvine Ranch
A-4 WAÎER DISTRICT



SWAAlternatives
RW + AWPF to lrvine Lake + Baker
WTP via:

1. Pipeline from Tustin/lrvine

2. Pipeline and Santiago Creek
from Lake Forest area

3. Pipeline along Hicks Haul Road

RW

lnf luent

Baker WTP

AWPF

Advanced
Pu rified
Water

To IRWD Customers

lrvine Lake

Overview - Surface Water Augmentation (SWA)

il ..tile tl,¡rtc': ',.¡,/,tl;, , rtstr t(:l

RWAAlternat¡ves
1. RW + AWPF near Baker

Pipeline in lrvine + Baker WTP

2. RW + AWPF At LAWRP +

conveyance to Baker WTP

Advanced
Pu rif ied
Water

To IRWD Customers

Overview - Raw Water Augmentation (RWA)

r...trl+ f-], rrt¡:r. \,¡.', rl*r ì .ìsli lcì
t(

lrvine Ranch
A-5 WATER DISTRICT



TWAAlternative
1. RW + AWPF at MWRP, LAWRP

or new location for regional or
local supply

Flange to
Flange

Connection
with Potable

System

Advanced
Purified
Water

To IRWD

Customers

Overview - Treated Water Augmentation (TWA)

tlil,,lrre l.Ì.lnCn \,¡/.lte ( ]lSil Ct

Evaluation of Conceptual Alternatives

lrvine Ranch
A-6 WATER DISTRICT



. Develop and refine evaluation
criteria during workshops

. Apply weighting and importance
factors

- Reviewed and refined with staff input

. Rank alternatives using screening
matrix

Alternatives Screening Methodology

t:lr.'tne l-i,¡rlCf '.i',/,ll+r I rlÈlllCl

Criteria

No TimelineEstablished

Concept/Resea rchTreatment technology

UnprovenPublic acceptance

High CostLow CostProgram cost

RemediationPositive lmpacts

Multi-AgencyI nteragency coord i nation

T5

Demonstrated

Regulatory status and monitoring
requirements

IRWD Only

Permitted

Environment and community
impacts

Alternatives Screening Methodology - Criteria

lt ,.trì" f.i,ilìc1ì \¡ì,r.ìlê, 1:lslrlcl
L¡

lrvine Ranch
A-7

WATER DISTRICT



Altemat¡ve No. Des¡pt¡on:
1. (GWA-1) GwA at OCWD Bond ãnd Blue D¡amond gasins

2. IGWA-2} GWA viã Wells 2V22 Deslter
3, (GWA-31 GWA viâ AWPF at LAWRP

4. (SWA-II sWA ât lrulne Lâke

5. {swA-2} sWA at lru¡ne Låke við sånl¡agoCreek

6. (swA-31 swA ât lru¡ne tâke via syphon Resèruoir/Hicks Hãul Roåd

7, {RWA-l} RwA et Baker wTp v¡a AWPF ðt syPhon ReseNoir

8. (RWA-21 RwAet BakerwTPv¡a AWPF at LAwRP

9. (TWA-1lTWAãt MWRP lorRêg¡onsl orLffilsupply

weight.

Factor GtÁ"2 GWA-3

5zsffi

20% 5

10% 55
3 4

31596

1596

3

1 t
¡,2St.ff¡

1 2

Særc

EvalEt¡,on Criteriä

status and

Trêatment

Õst

cærd¡nãtion

DeT¡n¡t¡ons:

6WA - groundwater ãugmÊntâtion

SWA - gurface water åugmeBtat¡on

RWA - Þw water augmentat¡on

TwA - traated waterãugmentat¡on

Scor¡ng:

1 - least favoräble

5 - most fevorable

Alternatives Eval uation

It'.'ilre lt,¡nci V',i,iter , )rs¡ilct L!

1 . GWA via Wells 21122 Desalter (GWA - 2)

SWA at lrvine Lake via pipeline from Tustin/lrvine (SWA- 1)

RWA at Baker WTP via AWPF at LAWRP (RWA - 2)

4. TWA at WRP for regional or local supply (TWA- 1)

2

3

Recommended Alternatives

¡,,¡11p ll,rrrc| \i,/,tter , )lstilct If

lrvine Ranch
A-8 WATEN DISTRICT



Project Highlights
. Use source water from IRWD RW backbone
. Modify Wells21122 treatment plant to serve

as a satellite AWPF
. Build pipelines to convey purified water to

spreading basins (-7 miles plus 200' lift) or
mid-basin injection (-4.5 miles)

. Use existing brine connection at
Redhill/Edinger

. Remove Wells21122 from potable service or
convert to non-potable use

. lnstall monitoring wells and verify travel time
(>=2 mos.)

Repurpose Wells
2L/22Trcatment

Plant

Advanced
Purified
Water

lnf luent
RW

AWPF

1
Groundwater
lnjection

GWA via Wells 21122 Desalter (GWA - 2)

t¡l'"'ltle lì;ttlcr- l.:",/. lle, 1 rlÈl¡ cl

Project Highlights
. Use RW water from ILP North Conversion
. Build AWPF in lrvine / Tustin area
. Build pipeline conveyance to lrvine Lake
. Maintain elevation in lrvine Lake to meet

retention time and dilution regulations
. Augment Baker WTP supply from lrvine Lake

via Baker Pipeline
. Convey brine to OCSD at Redhilli Edinger

(-7 miles)

RW lnfluent
from

ILP Conversion

AWPF

Advanced
Purif ied
Water

To IRWD Customers

lrvine Lake

SWA at lrvrne Lake via pipeline from Tustin/lrvine (SWA - 1 )

lrvine Ranch
A-9 WATER DISTRICT



Project Highlights
. Provide RW supply from LAWRP
. Build AWPF at LAWRP property

. Use real-time monitoring and engineered
buffer

. Convey purified water to Baker WTP
influent using existing IRWD Non-Potable
Lake Forest Zone A System

. Dispose brine at LAWRP via Aliso Creek
outfall

LAWRP RW

lnf luent

Located at
LAWRPAdvanced

Pu rified
Water

To IRWD Customers

RWA at Baker WTP via AWPF at LAWRP (RWA - 2)

L'1tì? !i ìr_.j.- I.i-l.,t!r |,rìI1i(ìl t!l

Project Highlights
. No regulatory framework in California for

Treated Water Augmentation (formerly
known as Direct Potable Reuse)

. Anticipate much more robust treatment,
real-time monitoring, and training
requirements

. Consider alternatives that use IRWD RW
treatment and transmission to locate a
future AWPF at most operationally
advantageous location

RW

lnf luent

Flange to
Flange

Connection
with Potable

System

Advanced
Pu rified
Water

To IRWD
Customers

TWA at WRP for regional or local supply (TWA - 1)

L ltrl li ¡¡r''r \¡.i ttù, , rjsl: lt l \

lrvine Ranch
A-10

WATER DISTRICT



. lnitiate feasibility study for four recommended alternatives

. Coordinate with the Sewage Treatment Master Plan

- Sewer flow projections and excess available for potable reuse

- Treatment modifications at LAWRP and MWRP

. Conduct additional studies as needed

- Groundwater modeling

- Other hydrogeology studies

Next Steps and Recommendations

t,.,lne l<,rr¡ct¡ \"./iìlÊ, r.ltstttcl
,]

Potable Reuse Conceptual Study

Discussion and lnput

è

lrvine Ranch
A-11 ru WATER DISTRICT



November 12,2018
Prepared and
Submitted by: K. SwattXå
Approved by: Paul A. Coolz/ ?/

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT MEETIN GS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resoluti on 2006-29 adopted on August 28, 2006, approval of attendance of the

following events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetines

Steven LaMar

December 4

December 5

December 5-7

Marv Aileen Matheis

November 15

December 5

Peer Swan

October 30

November 6-9
November 13

Novernber 14

December 12-14

John Withers

October 30

November 14

December 5

Meeting with State Water Resources Control Board Chair, Felicia Marcus,

Sacramento
Water Education Foundation's Water Year 2019: Feast or Famine?

Presentation, Irvine
C ali forni a Environmental Dialo gue P I enary Meeting, S acramento

37th Annual Irvine Community Thanksgiving Prayer Breakfast
Water Education Foundation's Water Year 2019: Feast or Famine?
Presentation, Irvine

Vy'ater UCI Presentation: From Scarcity to Abundance--Israel's
Experience with Water Management, Irvine
Localizing Califomia Waters 201 8, Groveland
Public Policy Institute of Califomia: 'Water Priorities for California's
Next Govemor, Sacramento
Orange County Water Association Monthly Meeting & Luncheon, Irvine
Colorado River Water Users Association Annual Conference, Las Vegas

'Water UCI Presentation: From Scarcity to Abundance--Israells
Experience with Water Management, Irvine
Orange County Water Association Monthly Meeting & Luncheon, Irvine
Water Education Foundation's Water Year 2019: Feast or Famine?
Presentation, Irvine

4lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc



Consent Calendar: Ratifu/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and
Events
November 12,2018
Page2

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LAMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, PEER SWAN, AND JOHN WITHERS AS
DESCRIBED HEREIN.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



November I2,2OI8
Prepared and
Submitted by: L.
Approved by: Paul A. ."yk

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the October 22,2018 Regular Board meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 22,2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)' - October 22,2018 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting

-5

lb - Minutes of Board Meeting.docx



EXHIBIT "A"

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - OCTOBEF.ZZ,ZOIg

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was

called to order at 5:00 p.m.by Vice President LaMar on October 22,2018 in the District office,

15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Vice President LaMar said that prior to roll call, he asked Legal Counsel Collins to make a

statement. Ms. Collins said that she wanted to make it clear for the record of this meeting, and

asked that it be reflected in the minutes, that at least some or all of this Board meeting may be

conducted via speaker phone pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953 and that

President Reinhart may be participating from the Marriott Fallsview located ar. 6140 Fallsview

Boulevard, Niagara Falls, Ontario Canada. Directors LaMar, Swan, Matheis, and Withers are

curently present in the Disfict's Board room and at such time when the Board wishes to convene in Closed

Session, it is to be noted that this portion of the meeting will be held in the District's Committee Room

for its Closed Session item. She said that if we receive word that President Reinhart is available

to join the meeting, he will be connected to the meeting via speaker phone. At the time President

Reinhart joins the meeting by speaker phone, Ms. Collins asked that Vice President LaMar
recognize her in order to confirm certain matters for the record. She said that in accordance with
the Ralph M. Brown Act, President Reinhart's teleconference location has been identified in the

notice and agenda for this meeting. She further said that she understands from the Secretary of the

Board that the agenda was posted at the Marriott Fallsview hotel withinthel2 hour posting

requirements.

Ms. Collins then asked the Secretary to conduct the roll call. Secretary Bonkowski conducted the

roll call and received ayes from Directors Matheis, Swan, Withers, and LaMar with Reinhart

absent (see page 6 - President Reinhart arrived atl:00 p.m. during item No. 17 - Closed Session

via teleconference from the Marriott Fallsview, Ontario, Canada). In response to Director

Matheis' inquiry, General Manager Cook said that Board members may participate in Board

meetings via conference call when and if requirements are met pursuant to California Government

Code Section 54953.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive of Engineering and Water Quality Burton,

Executive Director of 'Water Policy 'Weghorst, Executive Director of Operations Chambers,

Director of Water Recycling Operations Zepeda, Director of 'Water Resources Sanchez, Director

of Water Operations Roberts, Director of Public Affairs Beeman, Director of Human Resources

Roney, Director of Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson, Public Affairs Manager Fabris,

Legal Counsel Collins, Secretary Bonkowski, Assistant Secretary Swan, Principal Engineer

Akiyoshi, Principal Engineer Mori, Principal Engineer Moeder, Government Relations Officer
Compton, Electrical and Instrumentation Manager O'Neill, Water Quality Manager Oldewage,

Mr. Bruce Newell, Mr. Andrew Pollard, Mr. Tony Vaccaro, and members of the public.

WRITTEN INICATIONS: None.

ORAL INICATTONS: None

A-1



pUBLIC COMMENT FROM REMOTE LOCATION: None (as President Reinhart was absent at

5:14 p.m.)

ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE AGENDZED: None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

On MOTI Withers, seconded by Matheis, and carried (Withers, LaMar, Swan, and Matheis

CO

by
voting aye, and Reinhart absent), CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 3 THROUGH 10 WERE

APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

a
J TIFY/ OFD GS

EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Mary Aileen

Matheis, Steve LaMar, Peer Swan and John Withers, as described.

4. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the October 8, 2018 Regular Board Meeting be

approved as presented.

SEPTEMBER 2018 TREASURY REPORT

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasuret's Investment Summary

Report, the summary of fixed and variable rate debt, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap

Summary for September 2018, and Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board

members and staff; approve the September 2018 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the

total amount of $1,983,116 and approve the September 2018 Accounts Payable

Disbursement Summary of 'Warrants39l2I1 through 392014, Workers' Compensation

distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions and voided checks in the total

amount of $14,129,830.

6. EL MORO VOIR NO. 1 VEMENTS BUDGET ADDITION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the addition of Project 10935 in the amount

of $111,000 to the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget for the El Moro Reservoir No. 1

Improvements.

ON CLING
CONSULTANT SELECTION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

Professional Services Agreement with Lee & Ro in the amount of Sl2l ,044 fot
engineering design services for the Michelson Water Recycling Plant Unit Substation T-1

Replacement, Project 10535.

5

7

A-2



CONSENT AR ICONTINUED)

8. MICHELSO WATER RECYCLING PLANT BIOSOLIDS ENERGY

9

RECOVERY FACII,ITTES CONTRACT NGE ORDER

Recommendation: That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 90 in the amount

of $259,999.33 with FilancÆalfour Beatty for electrical, instrumentation, and control

items related to the dryer system, cake storage system, and cake receiving bin local

control panel along with site work and architectural modifications for the Michelson

Water Recycling Plant Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities, Project 04286.

MASS S

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the purchase of a replacement Inductively
Coupled Plasma-Mass Spectrometer/High Pressure Liquid Chromatograph from
Agilent Technologies in the amount of $207,442.90.

10. FATS. OILS GREASE PROGRAM V CE NO. 2

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute

Variance No. 2 with Environmental Engineering and Contracting, Inc. to provide

Fats, Oil and Grease (FOG) Program services in the amount of $165,950 for the

period November 1,2018, to October 3l,2Ol9 and also for an optional additional
year aL $165,950, as may be necessary to transition to the District's new

Pretreatment and FOG Programs.

ACTION CALENDAR

N DIUM GE AND
SYSTEM CONSULTANT SELECTION

Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton reported that staff is proceeding with

the conversion of the gaseous chlorine storage and feed system at the Primary Disinfection Facility

and is the last District facility to use gaseous chlorine for disinfection.

Mr. Burton said that in October 2017, staff selected Carollo Engineers to provide preliminary

design engineering services to establish the project design criteria, develop a recommended

facility layout, and identify associated ancillary facilities. He said that Carollo completed the

preliminary design in August 2018, at which point staff decided to issue a Request for Proposal

for final design engineering services due to the substantial scope and technical complexity of the

overall project. He said that staff received proposals from Carollo Engineers, Dudek, and Hazen

& Sawyer and that Carollo's proposal exceeded the other proposals in all aspects including

project team and project approach where they provided a clear methodology for completing the

work and showcased its unparalleled technical experience with both sodium hypochlorite and

carbon dioxide storage and feed systems. He said that Carollo's proposed design team has the

most relevant overall chemical feed system design experience, and the staff proposed for

A-3



Carollo's team successfully completed the previous gaseous chlorine conversions at the

Rattlesnake Complex and the Initial Disinfection Facility.

Director Withers said that this item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee

on October 15, 2018. On MOTION by Withers, seconded and camied (Withers, La}/.ar, Swan,

and Matheis voting aye, and Reinhart absent), THE BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CAROLLO
ENGINEERS IN THE AMOUNT OF $513,712 FOR ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES
FOR THE PDF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND FEED SYSTEM, PROJECT

062t4.

IRWD COMMENTS ON MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY'S 2018

WATER SUPPLY TT,TTY STI]DY UPDATE

General Manager Cook reported that the Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC)
has recently completed a draft update to the Orange County Water Supply Reliability Study that

it initially prepared in 2O16 and has invited its member agencies to provide written comments on

the update by October 26,2018. Mr. Cook said that staff placed before each Director a revised

IRWD comment letter for the Board's consideration which included some revisions made by the

Supply Reliability Programs Committee.

Executive Director of Water Policy Weghorst said that over the past year, MWDOC worked with its
consultants to further evaluate the portfolio of projects identified in the 2016 Study. Mr. Weghorst

said that the evaluations have included the application of a project comparison metric, similar in nature

to a benefit/cost analysis. He then highlighted the key points in the District's draft response letter.

Director Swan said that this item was reviewed by the Supply Reliability Programs Committee on

October 18, 2018. He then recommended additional edits to be included in the response letter. On

MOTION by V/ithers, seconded by Swan and carried (Withers, LaMar, Swan, and Matheis voting aye,

and Reinhart absent), THE BOARD APPROVED THE LETTER TO THE MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY PROVIDING COMMENTS ON ITS 2018 V/ATER SUPPLY

RELIABILITY STUDY UPDATE AS REVISED AND THAT ANY FURTHER NON-
SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES ARE TO BE APPROVED BY THE GENERAL MANAGER.

ON PHASE II O ET INCREAS

AND CONSTR AWARD

Director of Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson reported that based on improved leasing

conditions, demand for similar office space and increasing lease rates in the Spectrum area, staff

recommends that the District proceed with construction of the Sand Canyon Professional Center

Phase II Office Project. Mr. Jacobson said that Phase I of the Sand Canyon Professional Center

was completed in 2012 and included construction of a 16,400 square-foot medical office building,

a community meeting room, and the reconfiguration of the existing IRV/D employee parking area.

The medical office building reached IO07o occupancy in 2013 and is fully leased through 2022,

with an annual Return on Cost of 8.857o as of September 30, 2018.

Mr. Jacobson said that Phase II of the approved campus master plan includes the construction of an

approximate 70,000 square- foot professional office building with a rooftop patio, and completion

A-4



of a central campus outdoor area avatlable for use by the District and tenants of the two adjacent
office properties. He said that in Aprll2017, the Board approved the retention of Newport Real
Estate Services to provide project/construction management services for Phase II construction;
however, due to above average office vacancy rates in the kvine area in 2015-16, the Committee
deferred construction of the Sand Canyon Professional Center Phase II office building until a
primary tenant was secured, or until the leasing environment had improved in the Spectrum area.

He said since that time, vacancy rates and demand for similar office space in the area have
improved substantially and lease rates have steadily increased, prompting staff's recommendation
to proceed with construction of the Phase II project.

Mr. Jacobson said that since more than two years had passed since the original plan submittal, the
City required that both the building and grading plans be resubmitted to address minor code
changes. Since Ware Malcolm resubmitted the plans for approval in June 2018, grading plans
have again been approved with building plan approval anticipated shortly.

Mr. Jacobson said that based on current rates for similar office space in the market atea, the
District's commercial brokers for the project, Cushman & Wakefield and Collier's International,
estimate a starting lease rate of approximately 52.75 per square foot. He said that stabilized net
operating income for the Phase II property is projected at a return on cost (including land and
estimated tenant improvement allowance) of 7 .87o, assuming an initial lease rate of $2.75 per
square foot, full occupancy and annual rent increases of 2.57o.

Mr. Jacobson said that Newport Real Estate Services requested bids from three pre-qualified
contractors including KPRS Construction Services, Oltmans Construction Co. and Layton
Construction Company. He said that KPRS is the low bidder with a bid amount of $17,992,969.
The remaining bids ranged from $18,293,429 to $18,575,937. KPRS previously completed
construction of the District's Sand Canyon Professional Center Phase I project. In addition to
multiple commercial office and retail projects, KPRS has experience working with more than 40
public agencies on various projects throughout the state.

In response to Director Matheis' inquiry, staff will schedule a meeting with her to review the
detailed plans. There being no further comments, on MOTION by Swan, seconded and carried,
(Withers, LaMar, Swan, and Matheis voting aye, and Reinhart absent), THE BOARD
APPROVED A BUDGET INCREASE IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,]31,330, FROM fiI],624,300
TO $20,355,630, FOR PROJECT 06210 AND AUTHORZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH KPRS CONSTRUCTION SERVICES,
INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $T],992,969 FOR THE SAND CANYON PROFESSIONAL
CENTER PHASE II, PROJECT 06210.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported on the Supply Reliability Programs Committee meeting with
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District's General Manager Eric Averett in attendance relative to
the Kern Fan Groundwater Storage project and the development of a Joint Powers Authority to
administer a Kern Fan Groundwater Storage project. He said that Mr. Averett also met with him last
Friday to discuss the project further.

A-5



DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

Director'Withers reported on his appointrnent to the Orange County Sanitation District's
Administration Headquarters Comrnittee for its new facility. He further said that last Saturday he

attended East Valley Water District's gtoundbreaking event for the Sterling Natural Resource

Center in Highland.

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at ACWA's Regulatory Summit in Sacramento,

ACWA's Region l0 program on removing barriers to innovation in water held in Mission Viejo with
Director LaMar as a speaker, and the Water Education Foundation's Northem California Water three-

day tour.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at OCBC's Infrastructure meeting, an OCWD Water
Infrastructure Committee meeting, and MWDOC's quarterly'Water Policy Forum and dinner.

Director LaMar reported on his attendance with General Manager Cook and Government
Relations Officer Compton last week in Washington, DC meeting with legislative staffers and

federal lobbyists. He further thanked Government Relations Officer Compton for her efforts in
preparing a presentation for him during the ACWA Region 10 event.

COMMUNITY

Consultant Newell noted no recent fire activity in Santiago Canyon, just high wind conditions

CLOSED SESSION

Legal Counsel Collins said that the following Closed Session would be held as follows:

CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Labor Negotiator pursuant to Government Code
Section 54951.6:
Agency Designated Representative: Vice President LaMar
Unrepresented Employee: Paul Cook

Ms. Collins asked if a member of the public would like to speak relative to tonight's Closed
Session item. There was no one who wished to be heard. Ms. Collins said that following the
Closed Session, the Open Session would resume in the District's Board room. At 5:48 p.m., Ms.

Collins recessed the Board meeting to the District's second floor Committee room.

CLOSED SESSION

During the Closed Session, Director Reinhart participated via teleconference call at 6:45 p.m. at

which time he was asked if he could be heard, had a copy of the agenda for this meeting, had

posted the agenda outside of his hotel room, his location was reasonably accessible to the public
such that any member of the public could participate in this teleconference from his location if he

or she wished to do so; and if there was any member of the public there with him who would like
to participate in the public comment portion of this item. Director Reinhart responded affirmative
to all of the questions with the exception of the last question if a member of the public was

A-6



present in the room. He said no. The members of the Board were then asked if they could hear
not hear Director Reinhart clearly. The Board members present indicated that they were able to
hear Director Reinhart clearly. The Board Members present in the Committee room were asked if
such Board Member has any reason to believe, based on voice recognition or otherwise, that the
person representing himself to be Director Reinhart is not truly so. There was no Board member
who expressed doubt that Director Reinhart was the party participating by teleconference with the
Board Members present in the Committee room. General Manager Cook said that he advised the
Board that any votes taken during the teleconference portion of this meeting must be taken by roll
call.

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors LaMar, Swan,'Withers and
Matheis present. Vice President LaMar said that there was no action to report.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Vice President LaMar adjourned the meeting.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 12th day of November, 2018

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Claire Hervey Collins, Legal Counsel

- Lewis Brisbois

A-7



November 12,2018
Prepared and
submitted by: paul A. Coo/ 

6/î- .

CONSENT CALENDAR

MANAGER'S CO

SUMMARY:

The annual performance review of the General Manager was conducted on October 22,2018.
This item presents the proposed changes to the annual compensation of the General Manager.

BACKGROUND

The General Manager's annual performance evaluation was conducted in Closed Session during
the October 22,2018 IRWD Board meeting. After the discussion, Vice President LaMar, as the

designated representative for the Board of Directors, discussed potential changes in
compensation with the General Manager. Based on this discussion, the recommendation is to:

1) Increase the base salary of the General Manager by 4% ($11,800) resulting in an increase in
annual base salary from $295,000 per year to $306,800 per year, effective October 7,2078.

2) Provide a one-time performance award for the General Manager in the amount of $9,000 as a

taxable lump sum cash payment; and
3) Adjust the General Manager's monthly auto allowance from $700 to $725 per month.

All other aspects of the General Manager's compensation remain unchanged. The General

Manager's annual salary is within the existing salary range per Resolution No. 2018-24 adopted

by the Board on August 73,2018, and is publicly available.

FISCAL IMPACTS

Funds for the compensation of the General Manager are included in the District's annual

Operating Budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE AN INCREASE TO THE ANNUAL SALARY OF THE
GENERAL MANAGER TO THE AMOUNT OF $306,800, A ONE-TIME PERFORMANCE
AWARD IN THE AMOLTNT OF $9,OOO, AND ADJUST THE GENERAL MANAGER'S
AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE TO $725 PER MONTH, EFFECTIVE OCTOBER I, 2018.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.

pc GM Cornpensation.docx 6



November 1,2,2018
Prepared by: J. McGehee/R. Mori
Submitted by: K. Burton
Approved by: Paul ¡,. Coo/e 

.

CONSENT CALENDAR

OFFSITE PIPELINES FOR THE IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE NORTH CONVERSION
FU{AL ACçEPTANCE

$UMMARYT

The Offsite Pipelines for thc Irvine Lake Pipeline (ILP) North Conversion project is complete.
IRWD's contractor, CCL Contracting, completed the required work and all punch list items. The
project has received final inspection and acceptance of construction is recommended.

BACKGROUITP:

The ILP North Conversion project is part of the District's strategic plan to increase recycled
water usage and reduce reliance on imported water supplies by converting a significant portion
of the ILP from untreated water to recycled water. The conversion project will convert the
Rattlesnake Reach of the ILP, which is located between Rattlesnake Reservoir and the Zone C+
reservoir, from untreated to recycled water. The conversion project includes construction of a
2,4 million gallon buried concrete Zone C+ reservoiro various modifications at the Rattlesnake
Reservoir Complex, and the ofßite pipelines necessary to connect the Zone C* reservoir to the
ILP. Construction of the Zone C+ reservoir and the Rattlesnake Reservoir Complex
modifications is approximately 70%o complete with final completion anticipated in June 2019.

Staff completed the design of the ofßite pipelines in June 2017, and CCL Contracting was
awarded the construction contract on August 15,2017. CCL Contracting mobilizedin
November 2017 andcompleted construction of all improvements on October 26,2018.

Project Title

Project No.:

Design Engineer:

Construction Management by:

Contractor:

Original Contract Cost:

Final Contract Cost:

Original Contract Days:

Final Contract Days:

Final Change Order Approved On:

Offsite Pipelines for the Irvine Lake Pipeline North
Conversion

05823

AECOM

IRWD Staff

CCL Contracting,Inc.

$8,337,193.50

fi&"730,121.93

400

442

October 25,2018

7
jm ILP North Conversion Project Final Acoeptance



Consent Calendar: Offsite Pipelines for the Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion Final
Acceptance
November 12,2018
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 05823 is included in the FY 2018-19 CapitalBudget. The existing budget is sufficient to
fund the final payment for the project

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and in conformance
with California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Article 6, a Notice of Intent to adopt a
Mitigated Negative Declaration was filed with the County of Orange on Novemb er 3, 2015.
Pursuant to State Guideline $ 15073, the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND)
was made available for public review for a period of 30 days from November 4,2015 through
December 3,2015. The IS/|vIND was adopted by IRWD Board of Directors at its January 11,
2016 meeting. A Notice of Determination was filed with the Orange County Clerk/Recorder and
the CA State Clearinghouse on January 12,2016.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ACCEPT CONSTRUCTION OF THE OFFSITE PIPELINES FOR THE
IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE NORTH CONVERSION, PROJECT O'SZ3,AUTHORIZETHE
GENERAL MANAGER TO FILE A NOTICE OF COMPLETION, AND AUTHORIZETHE
PAYMENT OF THE RETENTION 35 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF RECORDING THE
NOTICE OF COMPLETION.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



November 12,2018
Prepared and
submitted by: C. CompTon?("/
Approved by: Paul A. Cooly' k .

CONSENT CALENDAR

REVISIONS TO THE D

SUMMARY

Staff and legal counsel have reviewed the District's Conflict of Interest Code and identified a

need for changes that appropriately designates those persons who make or participate in the
making of decisions at IRWD, as defined by the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC),

and should be filing "statements of Economic Interests" (i.e. FPPC Form 700) each year. Staff
recommends that that the Board adopt a resolution rescinding Resolution No. 2015-30 and

adopting a revised Conflict of Interest Code.

BACKGROIIND:

The Political Reform Act requires that every local agency review its Conflict of Interest Code

biennially and submit a notice to its code reviewing body that specifies if the code is accurate or
if the code must be amended. The code reviewing body for California special districts is the
board of supervisors for the county in which the special district is located. For IRWD, the code

reviewing body is the Orange County Board of Supervisors.

In compliance with the Political Reform Act, staff has reviewed the District's Conflict of Interest
Code. Staff has identified a need for changes to the Conflict of Interest Code so that the code

appropriately designates those persons that make or participate in the making of decisions at

IRV/D, as defined by the FPPC, and should be filing FPPC Form 700. The needed updates to the
code include adding new positions, deleting positions that do not make or participate in the
making of government decisions, revising titles of existing positions, and revising the definitions
of the disclosure categories.

Staff recommends that the Board adopt a resolution rescinding Resolution No. 2015-30 and

adopting a revised Conflict of Interest Code. The proposed resolution is attached as Exhibit"A"
A redline of the changes proposed to IR'WD's Conflict of Interest Code is attached as

Exhibit "B".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

Not applicable.

Icc Revisions to the District's Conflict of lnterest Code.docx



Consent Calendar: Revisions to the District's Conflict of Interest Code
November 12,2018
Page2

COMMITTEE STATUS

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on November 6,2018

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board adopt the following resolution by title:

RESOLIJTION NO. 2018 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2015-30 AND

ADOPTING A REVISED CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR THE DISTRICT

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit 4A' - Proposed Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 2015-30 and Adopting a Revised
Conflict of Interest Code

Exhibit "8" - Redline of IR'WD's Conflict of Interest Code, as Proposed to be Amended



EXHIBIT TfA''

RËSOLUTION NO. 2018 -

REñQLgTtoN BF T,HF BoARp oF pI&EÇTQRS pF

In accordance with the provisions of Section 18730 of the regulations sf the Fair

Politioat Practices Cornmission ("FPPC'), contained in Catifomia Administrative Code Title2,
Section i8109, et Beq., thc Board of Þirectors sf thç Irvirre Ranch IVater District has adopted

and amended from timc to time a Conflist of Interest Code; and

The Distr-ict's Conflict of Interest Code contains the list of designated persons who must

disclose certain categories of economic interests under the code, Additionally, the Csnflict of
Interest Code definos the types of economic inferests that must be reported by designated person

in the various reporting categories specifiod the Conflict of Interest Code; and

The Potitical Reform Act requires that every local agency review its conflict of interest

code biennially and update ít, if necessary. The Ðisirict has reviewed its Conflict of Interest

Code biennially to determine if an update is needed; and

By adoptíon of Resolution No. 2015-30 on December 14,20l5,this Board revised and

readopted the District's çunent Çonfliot of Interest Code; and

The District's Contlict of Interest Code no'w needs to be updated so that the code

appropriately designates those persons that makc or participate in the making of docisions at

IRWD, as defined by FPPC, and should be filing "statements of Economic Interests" (i.e. FPPC

Form 700). The revisions to the code include adding new positions, deleting positions that do

not make or participate in the rnaking of governrnent decisions, revising titles of exisiing
positions, and revising the disclosure categories;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the lrvine Ranch lVater District DOES

HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

Sectíon l. Rçsolution No. 2015-30 is resoinded in its entirety, effective upon approval

of the "Conflict of Interest Code for the lrvine Ranch 'Water District," which is included in
Appendix'oA" of this resolution, by the Orange County Board of Supervisors.

Seetiop 2. The District Secretary is hereby authorized to file Appendix'oA" and the

other required documentation with the Orange County Board of Supervisors to request approval

of the District's Confiict of Interest Code, as proposed to be amended.

A-1



AÐOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED thia 12th day of Novemb€r, 2018.

and ofthe Boæd of Directors thereof

Soøetary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Boæd of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISOAARD & SMITH LLF

Legal Counsel

A-2



CONFLICT OF INÎNRESÎ CODD
roR

THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

The Political Ref:srm Act (Goverrunent Code Section 81000, et seq,) requíres state and local

governrnent agenc.ies to adopt and promulgate conflict sf interest codes. The Fair Political

Þractices Commission ("FPPC") has adopted a regulationQ Califo:rnia Code of Regulations

Section 18?30) that contaifis the tenns of a standard conflict of interest code, which can be

incoqporated by referenco in an agency's code. After public notice and hearing, the standard

code may be amended by the FPPC to eonform to amendments in the Political Refor-m Act.

Therefore, the tgrms of ã Catifomia Code of Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to

it duly adopted by the FPPC are hereby incorporated by reference. This regulation and Appendix

'oA-l'o aadooA-2",desígRating positions and establishing disclosure categories, shall constitute

the confliot of interest code of the lrvine Ranch Water District ("Districl").

Individuals holding designated positions shall file their statements of economic interests with the

District Secretary which will make the staternents available for public inspeotion and

reproduction (Gov. Code Sec. 81008). Upon receipt of the statements for the members of the

Bòard of Directors and the General Manager, the District Secretary shall make and retain copies

and forward the originals to the Clerk of the Board for the Orango County Board of Supervisors.

All other statements willbe retained by the District Secrotary.

col-1



APPENDIX "A.1"

DESIGNATED PERSONS FOR DISCLOSURE PURPOSES
PURSUANT TO THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR IRVINE RANCH WATER

DSITRICT

The persons occupying the following positions are "Desigtatgd,P*$Íss$s" because the positions
they hold are positions within the District that involve tho making of, or particrpate in the making
od District decisions which may foreseeably have a material financial effect on financial
interests pursuant to the Political Reform Act, Govemment Code Section 87302, et seq. l

Pursuant to Government Code Section 873A2, an investment, business position, interest in real
property, or source of income heid by the Designated Person is reportable if he or she by virtue
of his or her positon with the District makes or participates in the making of any decision that
rnay foreseeably affect the business entity in which the investment or business position is held,
the interest in real property, or the income or source of income.

District personnel "make a govefümental decision" when he or she, acting within the authority of
his or her offrce or position, althorizes or directs any action, votes, appoints a person, obligates
or commits the District to any course of action, or enters into any contractual agreement on
behalf of the District.

District personnel "participate in a govemmental decision'o when he or she, acting within the
authority of his or her position, provides infonnation, an opinion, or a recomlnendation for the
putpose of affecting the decision without significant intervening substantive rçview.

Designated Persons must disclose the econorric interests defined in the dixc!.osurp cnteqçti-qT

defined in Appendix"A-Z"ofthis code, using the Fonn 700 schedules listed in the table below:

I The persons holding the following pÒsitions are 'þublic officials who manage public irtvestments" within ths
meaning of that teffi as used in Government Code Section 87200 and are required to make full disclosure of all
economic interests as required in Form 700: members of the Board of Directors, General Manager, Executive
Director ofFinance, Controller, Treasurer, and Treasury Manager.

Pisclosure
CnteqoÍlßs

Schedules
Associated

Ð$sìap¡tetit?efûons

Group I
Assistant District Secretary
Controller
District Secretary
Executive Director of Engineering & Water Quality
Executive Director of Finance
Executive Director of Operations
Executive Director of Water Policy
General Legal Counsel
General

l-A,2 and3

('.(\l-')



Govemment Relations Offi cer
Members, Board of Ðirectors
Treaourer/Director of Riek Management
Treasury Analyst
Treasury Manager

Group [I

Manager of Riek & Contracts Admínistration
Manager of Strategic Planning and Analysis
Principal Engineer

lß,6, andT A1l

Croup IIi

Applications Manager
Asset Systems Manager
Automalion Manager
Collection S yslems Marnger
Construction Inspection Manager
Construction Services Manager
Customer Service Manager
Direotor of Administrative Services
Director of Human Resources
Director of Maintenance Operations
Director of Public Affairs
Director of Recycling Operations
Director of Water Resources
Director of Water Operaticns
Director of Water Qualify & Regulatory Complianoe
Electrical Instrumenfation Manager
Facilities/Fleet Manager
Fíeld Services Manager
Human Resources Manager
Mechanioal Services Manager
Natural Resources Manager
Networking & Cytersecu rity Manager
Operations Manager
Public Affairs Manager
Purchasing Manager
Regulatory Compliance Mana ger
Recycled Water Development Manager
Safety Manager
Water Resources Manager
Water Efficiency Manager
Water Quality Manager
User Support Manager

6 and'l A-r, A-2,C,
DandE

Adrninistrative Assistant
Assistant Engineer
Associate Ëngineer
Automation Supervisor
Chief Plant OÞerator

Group IV
6 D,E

COI-3



Collection
Const¡uction Inspection Supervisor
Constnrction Inspector I, II, ilI
Cross Connection Supervisor
Electrical Supenøisor
Energy Analyst
Engineer
Environrnental Compliance Specialist
Executive Assistant
Facilities Sewices Supervisors

Field Services Supervisor
Fleet Supervisor
Instrumentaf íon Supervisor
Landscape Contracts Administrator
Management Analyst
Mechanical Services Supervisor
Operations Supervisor
Source Control Program Adminisfrator
Recycled Water Project Specialist
Senior Construction Inspector
Senior Engineer
Senior Human Resources AnalYst
.Sy'ater 

Maintenance SuPervisor
Water Resources Planner
Water Use EfficiencY AnalYst
Water Use Efficiency SuPervisor

Group VI
Engineering Consultants 2

1-8,4 and 5 Atl

Grouo Y
Fi¡ancial Consultants2

4and5 A
D

l, A-2,C,
and E

, Consultants ar.e included in the list of DESIGNATED PERSONS and must disclose pursuant to the disclosure

categories specified, subject to the following limitation: Thc General Manager rnay detennine in writing that à particular 
.

.on.ìrltunt, ilttrough a ,.ãesignated person."-is hired to perfonn a range of duties that is li¡niied in scope and thus that particular

consuliant is not rãquired to-t¡y cornply with the discìosure requirernents described in the Code. Such written detennination

rnust include a description oft¡u.onsuliunt's duties and, based upon that description, a statement ofthe extent ofdisclosure

reguirernents. The General Manager's determination is a public record and rnusi be retained for pubJic inspection in the sarne

mãnner and locatìon as this Conflict of lnterest Code.

coT-4



Category 1-A:

Category 1-B:

Category 2t

APPENDIX'( A-2"

ECONOMIC INTERESTS THAT MUST BE REPORTED
PURSUANT TO CONFLICÎ OF INTEREST CODE

Reportable Interests in real properfy within Orange County, Califomia
and within 2 rniles of District owned property outside of Orange County,

California,

Reportable Interests in real property within the District or within2
miles from the jurisdictional boundaries of the District.

Reportable Interests in Suppliers

InvesFneûts in or inoomç. loans, gifts or,UavslDay¡npnf$ from sources or
business entities that could foreseeably (a) initiate an application, claim,
appeal or request for action by IRWD; (b) bid on or enter into a written
contract with IRWD; (c) seek a permit, license, variance or other
entitlement from IRWD; (d) be subject to any inspection or regulatory
action by IR'ffD; or (e) that rnanufacture, distribute, lease, retail, or sell

items which are, which have been, or foreseeably could be utilized or
procured by IRWD, including, but not lirnited to, any of the following:

1, Office equipment and supplies
2, Computer hardware and software
3., Printing, reproduction or photographic equipment or

supplies
4. Periodicals, books, newspapers
5. Chemicals
6. Petroleum products
7. Motor vehicles and specialty vehicles, parts and supplies

8. Construction and maintenance equipment and supplies
9. Safety equipment and supplies
10. Food zupplies
11. Water quality equipment and supplies
12. Cathodic protection equipment and supplies
13. Educational equipment and supplies
14. Medical supplies and informational materials
15. Larrdscapesupplies
16. Pipes, valves, fittings, pumps, meters and similar items

Category 3: Reportable lnterests in Contractors/Consultants

COI-5



Invcsfrnents in oriuçmglls@s, eifts org from sources or

business entities which could foreseeably (a) initiate an application, claim,

appeal or request for action by IRWD; (b) seek a permit, license, variance

oi other entitlement from IRWD; (c) be subject to any inspection or

regulatory action by IRWD; or (d) bid for, contract or subcontract for, or

consult in, the performance of work or sorvices which are, which have

been or which foreseeably could be utilized or procured by IRWD,

including, but not limited to, work or seryices related to any of the

following:

1.
I

J.
4.
5.

6.
7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

t4.
15.

t6.
17.
r8.

19.

Public utilities
Financial audit and accounting services

Insurance services
Construction and maintenance services

Transportation and lodging services

Security services
Banking, savings and loan services

Food services
Communication services
Water quality testing
Cathodic protection services
Engineering, architectural and construction inspection
services
Employment and temporary help services

Educational and medical services

Landscape and topographical services

Equipment rentals or servicing
Real estate, appraisal and investment services

Consulting services in: legal, energy and power, soils

testing, water treatment, data processing, computers, labor

relations, employee training, advertising, design, audio

visual, movie production, planning, water pricing and

demand, economics, desalting, or environmental analysis

Printing and reproduction services

Category 4: Reportable Consultants/Contractors Interests in Suppliers

I¡vestments in or income.loans, gifts or,tregel P!ffmeuts from sources or

business entities that manufacture, distribute, lease, retail, or sell items

which afe of which foreseeably could be recommended or suggested by
you in your capacity as a consultant to IRWD, including, but not limited

to, the items listed under Categoty 2-

Reportable consultants/contractors Interests in Third-Party
ConsultantslContractors

Category 5:

COI.6



Category 6:

Category 7z

hve.sffnepts in or inçp"Ínçj loagso gifts or Uaypl laymenæ from sources or
business entities or business entities which bid for, contract or subcontract

for, or consult in, the performance of work or services which are or which
foreseeably could be recommended or suggested by you in your capacity

as a consultant to IRWD, including, but not limited to, the items listed

under Category 3.

Rêr¡gf-tûÞte,l.qa[q? Gifq shd Tf¡vêl Pavmontf

Loans, gifts and travel payments frorn sources or business entities that

could foreseeably:

1. Initiate an application, claim, appeal or request for action by
the IRWD division the employee works in;

2. Bid on or enter into a written contract with that would be

evaluated, processed or managed by the IRWD division the

employee works in;
3. Seek a permit,license, variance or other entitlement from the

IRWD division the employee works in;
4. Be subject to any inspection or regulatory action by the IRWD

division the emploYee works in;
5. Business entities which That manufacture, distribute, lease,

retail, or sell iterns which are, which have been, or which
foreseeably could be utilized or procured by IRWD department

the employee works in, including, but not limited to, the items

listed under CategorY 2

6. Bid for, contract or subcontract for, or consult in, the

performance of work or services which are, which have been or

which foreseeably could be utilized or procured by IRWD
department the employee works in, including, but not limited
to, the items listed under Category 3'

Reportable Investments in and Income

Investments in and income frorn sources or business entities that could

foreseeably:

1. Initiate an application, claim, appeal or request for action by
the IRWD division the employee works in;

2. Bid on or enter into a written contract with that would be

evaluated, processed or managed by the IRWD division the

employee works in;
3. Seek a permit, license, variance or other entitlement from the

IRWD division the employee works in;
4. Be subject to any inspection or regulatory action by the IRWD

division the employee works in;

col-7



5. That manufacture, distribute,!eafte, retail, or sell items which

are, which havebeen, or which foreseeably could be utilized or
procured by IRWD department the employee works in,

including, but not limited to, the items listed under Category2

6. Bid for, contract or subcontract for, ot consult in, the

performance of work or serviçes which areo which have been or

*ttiott foreseeably oould be utilized or procured by IRWD

department the employee works in, including, but not limited
to, the items listed under Category 3.

coI-8



EXHIBIT $B/'

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
F'OR

THE IRVINE RANCH WATAR DISTRICT

Sectiop I 873Q) that contains the tetms of ? standard conflict of interest code. which can bo
inconrorated by reference in an asency's code. AftgJ public notice gnd hearing. the standard
codq may be amendçd by the FPPÇ to oonform to amendments in the Polit&?l Reform Act.
The¡cfore. the tenns of 2".California Code of.Regulations Spction 18730 and any amendmsÌ¡ts to
it duly.adopted by the FPPC are hereblu incorporated by referegç.g, This rggulatjon and Appendix
"A-1" and "A-2". desiqnatins positions and establishing disslosure categories. shall conqtitute

Individuals holding desisnated positions shall file their statements.of e_conomic interests with thc
District Secretary.-]vhich wíIl m?ke the statg_{¡rqts avqilable for public inspection and
rep¡:oduction (Gov' Cgdê Sec. 810081. Upon recçipllof the statqments for the members of the
Board of Directors and the teneral Manager., the Disfrict Secretary shall rnake and retain copiqs
and forward the orisinals to the Clerk of the Bo4rd for thç O¡ange Countv Board of Superyisors.
All other statements will be retained by the Þistrict Secretary.

cor-l



APPENDIX "Ä-1'

DESIGNATED PERSONS FOR DISCLOSURE PURPOSES

PURSUANT TO THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR IRVINE RANCH WATER
DSITRICT

The persons occupying the following positions are @ "Designated Personf
because the positions the)¡ hold are popitions within the District thatinvolve tþe making of. or
pa{cipate in the rnaking of. DiÊtrict dqcisions which may foreseeably have a matúl finaqcial

effect on financial iriterests pursuant to the Political Reform Act. Govemment Code Section

87302. et seq. I

thp iqterest ip real. property. or the income or soulce of income.

District persompl "make a govemmental decision" when he or she. actingwithin the authority of
his or l?er office or position. authorizes or dj-rects any action. votr,Å apnoints a pgrsolr. obligâtes

or commits the District to any course of Açtion. or enters into anY contractual agreetnent on

behalf of the. Þistrict.

District persqnugl "participate in a governruental decis.ioq" when he or she. acting within thE

authority of his or her position. provides intor:nation..an opinion, or a recornmendation for tlrç

purpose of affecting the degisio.n without siqnificant intervening subgtgntive review.

Desiguurted Fersons must disclose the economic interests defined in the disclOs,gre q*egOries

de{inéd in Appendix "A-2;"of this çf¡de. using the Fonn 700 schedules listed in the table below:

I The persons holding the following positions are "public officials who manage public investments" withi.n the

meaning of that term as used in Government Code Section 87200 and are required to make full disclosure of all

economic interests as required in Form 700: members of the Board of Directors, General Manager, As€üi€tênt

Ccneraf*fancg€g'Executive Director of Finance, Coútroller, Treasurer, ¿e*is+atF.Frsessfef and Treasury Manager.

Desisnsted Peruons Disclosu{e
Cateeories

Schedules
Associated

Group i
Assistant District Secretary See+etaer.o$Ðistriet

@
,4ssistant+reaü¡r€r

Çontroller
District Secretary
Executive Director of Engineering & Water Quality
Executive Director of Fi

l-4, 2 and 3 All

côT-?



Executive Director of Operations
Executive Director of Water Policy
General Lesal Cor¡nsel
General Monager
Gôvemment Relations Offi cer
Members, Board of Þirectors
Treasurer/Dircclor of Risk Mauaæment
Treasqrv A{¡alvst
Tf,easurv Manager

Group I,[

Maqagsr of Risk & Contracts Adrninistraticn
Mana&er,qf Stratesiç PlÊnning and A-nalysis

Princioal Eneineer

l-8."0. and 7 All

GroW.I-I-lII

-Ac*i,"gan¡Ði*eetor.M*hßn$ìse
¡**¡stfi r$Ðþetqe.oF*eä¡Èliåg€psrãtiÕntt
,4r*ists$@
Apolícations Manasçr
Asset S]¡stetn$,Manaq.er
Autontafion Manag*r
Collecdgn Systems M¿inqeel
Cons¡ructioL ltr*pectio[ M.lrpaeql
Cons tnrctio n S e¡¡,ig-q$-M ano eçf
Customer Service Manager
Director of Administrative Services
Director of Human Resources

Director of Public Affars
Dijector of ßoc:¿cl i¡r g.gge¡allqq!
Director of Water Resources
Director of Watgr Operation!
D¡.$stptj.f Watergg3ljty & RezuJatory Conulisnqe
Electrical an*¿¡¡tematien Instrumentation Manager
Facilitiesl&Fleet Manager
a4an
P+ineipa+gngiãoor
Field-Sgrviges Manager
Huma¡r Re¡outegs Managor
Mechanical Sorviçes Maûaqcr
Natural Resoure.e"q Manggqr
Netwotkine & CvbersccuriN Manager
Operations Manager
ltublic AffâirsManaser
Purchasing Manager
Regulatory Compliance Manager
Recycled Water Development Manager
Safety Manager
Se"iergngiñ€or
Wnter &ê$ounses Msnaeer
Wa¡er Efnciencv Manae,er
ìv{aintonene+e*c}iebitity+a*naesr

}ffid3
6 a¡d?:

A-I, A-2,C,
DandE

r,ñt_1



User Su$nort Månager
ater Quality Manager

6

¡,e€ðün+iaË+4"ûÊÈr
Administrative Assistant
¿æalys+

åçptieatien4{anager
,A,ssistaalGentroller
Assistant Engineer
Associate Engineer
Automation Supervisor pregrâmffi€r

4,ppli€a$i€"s-AadlË+
Büyer
Chief Plant Operator
GôlleotiâÞ&Sy*tôfi*å4aåt€Br
Gorrçme*ôrl$Õtriee**neFiçld$cFr¡iee¡i44anager
Ëoru*uoden-+mpee*ioàå4eugsr
Collectisn S yste¡ns Supervisor
Construction Inspection Supervisor
Construction Inspector I, II, III
Cross Connection SuPervisor
g*çsrÈ€f.üervi€s$.upðFÉ .í$ôr

Sle*¡iertalld.lrr{¡rumat**íen-Ëtesieær
Electrical Supervisor
Energy Analyst flref$aþr.n€âôuree-Plafitter
Engineer
Envirouncntal Co nr,pl ia¡rcs -Sp-eciaüåt
nneirreering{fu Gh"ieiffi -lþl$
Executive Assisfant
Facilities Services Supervisors
Field Servipes Superyisor
Fleet Supervisor
CtS+upe*iesr
Çovernff qåi-nêk{ie$$+4*aftger
$r}lìrä*e,€$eureeÞ&{$it€pr
Instrumentation Supervisor
tabomtery€upðr+issr
Landscape Contracts Administrator
@
Malgqement Anslyst
Mechanical M*inten*nee Services Supervisor

ðpqretþns-Goon*inator
0pora+ion*+4*nager
Operations Supervisor
P¡lnelpat-Adalys+
Puglie+gAi*s+Ca**ær
Pürenasitg;eer#neter
R@neær
SoUrcc Co¡ì.trol.Progrqnr A, dnlinistra¡qI
Recycled Water Project Specialist

@ipor

f1î\1 Á



SðfetF¡néSÞeuritt+4a"qgÊr
Senlo¡'¿æat¡st
S€siêÉ-Ápplieal¡en*¿asb,lt
Se$¡or'*epl¡*t¡erc-Beæleper
Senør+u¡¡e¡
Senior Con¡truction lnspeclor
SeniepÐêtåbaÊê-"4d¡*i*iûtratê¡
Sc¡tior Ensinegr
Senior Human nesourcæ A
$onier-\lÅetor{Jaelgffi eien€¡r Speçiâ+¡st

M
$errierProgrommsr-a$d=4ñelysl
@
$enier*eÞy€,1€d-l¡Js*êF$'JËtsms-Speei*list
Se&ieFv€hiête-str*Squþnrent-M*inteåan€sM€€hâr*ie
Soni'er-l¡/*ær-Use$*þiæey$peeialist
Supor+ishgl¡J€tta rC+antl-:vVílClifeåie@!.çt
'Water Maintenance Supervisor
lVå{ôr+ôsouraes"${*mger
Vy'ater Resources Planner
Water Use Efficiency Analyst
fi¡atsf "U$esf$eienqÆpecielist
Water Use Efficiency SuPervisor

Group VI
Engineering Consultants 2

S'peelsttÉ'gal.Goünsct"

1-8,4 and 5 All

Group V
Financial Consultants2

4and5 A-1, A.2,C,
DandE

t Consultants are included ìn the list of DESIGNATED PERSONS and tnust disclose pursuant to the disclosure

categories specified, subject to the following lirnitation: The General Manager rray deten¡ine in writing that a particular

conJultant, ätttrougtr a "ãesignated person,'- is hired to perfonn a r?nge of duties that is limited in scope and thus that particular

consultant is not rõquired to*tutty còmply with the disciosure requircrnents described in the Code. Such written detennination

rnust include a description ofthè consultant's duties and, based upon that description, å stat€ment ofthe extent ofdisclosure

requirernents. The Gäneral Manager's detennination is a public record and rnust be tetained for public inspection in the same

lnanner and location as this Conflict oflnterest Code'

ÇoI.5



APPENDI}{,.A-2"

ECONOMIC INTERESTS THAT MUST BE REPORTED
PURSUANT TO CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

Category 1$: Renortable Interests in real property
and within 2 milçs of District owned property outside of Orange'County.
California.

Rqnorþblç Interests ín real nro¡erty within the District or within 2
miles from the jurisdictio{ral boundaries of the Dishict.

Renortable lnterests in Sunoliers

Igy.e,,llnenÞ in or incom,q. (inek*¿ing loans, gifts orEgyel-p¿]g!g¡1¡g) from
sor¡rces or business entities that could foreseeably (alinitiate an

applicatio¡. clgifn. appeel or.rEuest tor action by IRIVD: (b) bid on or
enter into a written contract with IRSf;P: (cLrgek a permit. license,

variance or othçr entitlemeqt from IRWDj ld) bs subigcj 1o a$y inspection
or rezulatorv action by IRWD: or (e)-+vhi.eh that manufacture, distribute,
lease, retail, or sell items which aÍe, eç which have been, or v&ieh
foreseeably could be utilized or procured by IRWD, including, but not
limited to, any of the following:

Catesorv 1-B:

Category 2t

1.

2.
a
^).

Office equipment and supplies
Computer hardware and software
Printing, reproduction or photogruphic equipment or
supplies
Periodicals, books, newspapers
Chemicals
Petroleum products
Motor vehicles and specialty vehicles, parts and supplies
Construction and maintenance equipment and supplies
Safety equipment and supplies
Food supplies
.Water 

quality equipment and supplies
Cathodic protection equipment and supplies
Educational equipment and supplies
Medical supplies and informational materials
Landscape supplies
Pipes, valves, fittings, pumps, meters and similar iterns

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.
10.

11.

12.
13.

t4.
15.

16.

Category 3: Renorfaþle Interests in Contractors/Consultants

COI-6



lnvpçUfrontS Ín or incerme..(ineluding!ggÐq, g[fu orfmvçl.teym.ents] frorn'

soutcei or business entities which,could foreseeablv l.a), initiate aI
agpliõàtion. claim^ apoeal or request for action by IRWD: fb) seek a

psrmil license, variance,Or otherentitlsrnentfrOm IRWD: lcl be subjeclif)

any insgection or reÊulato{y agtion by lI.lWD;or (d) bid'for,. {ñ*ffi
contract or subcontract for, or consult in, the performance of work or

services which aÍe, er which have been of which foreseeably could be

utilized or procured by IRWD, including, but not limited to, work or
services related to any of the following:

1.

2.
I

4.
5.

6.
'7

8.

9.
10.

11.
12.

13.

14.
15.

16,

17_

18.

19.

Public utilities
Financial audit and accounting services

Insurance services
Construction and maintenance services

Transportation and lodging services

Security services
Banking, savings and loan services

Food services
Communication services
V/ater quality testing
Cathodic protection services
Engineering, architectural and construction inspection
services
Ernployment and temporary help services

Educational and medical services
Landscape and topographical services

Equipment rentals or servicing
Real estate, appraisal and investment services

Consulting services in: legal, energy and power, soils
testing, water treatment, data processing, computers, labor
relations, empl oyee training, adv ertising, design, audio

visual, movie production, planning, water pricing and

demand, economics, desalting, or environmental analysis

Printing and reproduction services

Category 4: Re ooitable Cqnsulf¡nþçohtr¡ctors Inlg'ests i4iËuunliers

Investments in or incomg" loans, eifts or EÊltelpavmo¡ts) from

sourççs of business entities $åi€h that manufacture, distribute, lease,

retail, or sell items which are or which fores-eeably couldþe recommended

or suggested by you in your capacity as a consultant to IRWD, including,

but not limited to, the items listed under Category 2.

Renortable .Constlltants/Contr¡ctois' IntefeÊgin Third-P¿ity
Consultants/Contractors

Category 5:

rlf\f 4



Irivestmenß in or iJ¡come. (h€llàdfulg loans, gifts or Eqvpl paymentsl from
squfqçs of business entities or business entities which bid for. contract or
subcontract for, or consult in, the perfonnance of work or services which
are or which foreseeably coulel be recommended or suggested by you in
your capacity as a consultant to IRV/D, including, but not limited to, the

items listed under Category 3.

Category 6: Reoort¡ble Loans. Gifts and T{gvel Pavments

Loans., Gifts gifts and travel pavmentg frnm sourcf:s or business entities

that could foreseqably:

e€ftgf

eeC*eeo4Êe

1. Initiete an application.-c1aim. appeal or request for action bv
the IRI9D division the.qmploy,eg wqiks in:

2. Bid on or enter into a written contract with that would be

e-mployee works iq:
3. Seek a permit. license. variance or other entitlement from the

IRWE clivision the employee works in:
4. Be subject to any inspection or regulatory action by the IRWD

division the employee works in:
5. Business cntities which That manufach¡re. disq,ibute.lease-.

tetail. or sell ilems which are. which have been. or whieh
foreseeqþlv could be utilized orp¡ocured by IRWD de'partment
the enrnlovee work$ in. including. but not limited to. the items
listed under Cateqory 2

6. Bid for. contract or subcontract for. or consult in. the
performance sf work or scrvices which are.Jvhich have bpsn or

which foresgeablv could be utilized orprocured by IRWD
departmeqt the employee works in. including. but not limited
to. thc items listed undgr Category 3,

Cateeorv 7: Reportable Investments in a+d Income

Investme.nts in and income from sources or business. enfitiqfi thaT couid
foresegably:

r1l'\T 0



1. lniti¿t-e.,an application,. elains¡ ?ppegl or request for actisg by
the IRWD division the employee works in:

2,, Bid on or enter into a written conhact wilh tlratj[¡ogld be
evaluated. processed or managed by the IRIWD division the
employee wol*s in:

3. Sèek a permit. license. varia[çe or qther entitlernent from the
I-RWD divisioq the employee works in:

4. Be zubject to an.v insngçlioq of rgzulaÍp¡y action by the IRIVD
division the emplovee works in:

5. Thalgranufacture. distribute. lease. retail. or sell iterns which
are. wþich hgye beep. or which foreseeably gorlld be utiliæd sr
Þroeuied by IRWD denartmcnt the einployee works iR.

includine,.þUt noljimited to. the items listed under Category 2
6. Bid furn contract or subcontract fo-{. or consult in. the

performancç,of work or serviqg$ which a.re. which have been or
whicþ foreseeably could be utilizsd or procured by IRWD
depanment the ernployee works in. ihcluding. but not l.i¡ritetl
to. thg ite.ms listqd pnder Category 3.



November I2,20lS À¿l
Prepared by: C. Smithson/
Submitted by: Cheryl Clary

ta,?
Debra Pardeew

Approved by: Paul A. Cook ,z A.
CONSENT CALENDAR

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES

SUMMARY:

Provided as Exhibit "A" are the IRWD Strategic Measures and informational items for the Board's
review. These measures are intended to reflect the critical performance measures that gauge the
District's key business objectives.

BACKGRO

The proposed strategic measures document summarizes a number of operating performance,
financial, customer and other key measures important to the ongoing operation of the District. These

measures were selected and designed to provide a "snapshot" view of the measures that would be of
intereqt to the Board.

SCAL IMP

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

RECEIVE AND FILE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)' - September 2018 Strategic Measures

9cs_IRWD Strategic Measures 0930l8.docx



Potable Water Production FYTD
(AF)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
Operational Performance Measures

Data as of September 30, 2018

BXHIBIT 6'A''

Non-Potable Water Production FYTD
(AF)

rl;l

TTOTAL ltt2,67O j 1 tt,o24
13,000

10,400

t lmported

r wells

r LAWRP

7,800

s,200 I MWRP

2,600

I Storage

Native_-t'_' ¡
f

4,000

Non-Potable Reservoir Storage
(AF)

lrvine Lake

rActual -e-planned

Recycled

üActual -e-Planned

OSHA Recordables
lncidents

AQMD

Plants

Q2 Q3 Q4
2018

Actual Budget

* Excess production moved to recycled reservoirs.

Requlatorv Comnliance
lncidents

0

=Ë ä "q 5 E Ä E i Ë oä g _o
=d!o
'N

6,000

4,000

2,O00

0 =3 e & 5 9 Ä E Ê s oä I<R <
_o
=i!o
'N

Odor Complaints
(FY by quarter)

0

01t

Q1Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1
2018 2019

010

000
,l-,9-.,,0,-.r,

to64
,ffi,m-,ff,p8,

1

Q2
2018

2
Q1

2019

1

Q4

0

Q3

2,1_L9

1.,

2,978
1,908

1,,738

L,425
600

2,r75

TOTAL , 16,865 ì 16,656 l

t7,000

13,600

T IDP

azt&22
I DATS

10,200

6,800
ü Clear Wells

I ln-L¡eu

3,400 I Baker

0 lmported

Actual Budget

r,765

2,r93

'1.
1,60

,,t

s,679

2,24I

1,3S9

ril

5,425

FY 2017-18

2019

a-1

Sewer Spills



State Project
(AF)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
Other Statistical lnformation
Data as of September 30, 2018

Banked Water
Non-State Project

(AF)

Sep-18

sep-17 10,453

Gertificates of Occupancies FYTD
ApartmentCondominium Single

Family

19,797

Total Potable Water
FYTD Q1

AF

16,866
18,061

6.6%

Customer Satisfaction lndex**

t

Net YTD Water ln/(Out)
(AF)

*Calendar Year including
extraordinary supply received.

Acre-Feet Per Acre
lrrigation

û fl

rffi ,'?\(t
î

DGPC AF ET Based Allocation

FYiB-1e e1 0.26 0.37
FYr3.r4 e1 0.31 0.40

: Actual (AF)

Budget (AF)

FY t8-19

FY 17-18

Non-Potable

Potable

392
450

267
865

453
445

FY 18.19

FY't3-14

Reduction

73
94

23o/o

% of Customers by Tier
(¡n thousands)

Wasteful

I nefficient

Base Rate

Low Volume

Budget (AF)

3 6 9

Non-Potable Sales by Tier FYTD % of Customers by Tier
(in thousands)

Wasteful

I nefficient

Base Rate

Low Volume

Budget (AF)

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

lmported Water Purchases FYTD
(¡n thousands)

Potable Sales by Tier FYTD

1 2 3 4

19,797
a

productron residential
sales

94 110 II2 120

201.8 Q3 Q4 Q] 2019

Website Hits

.- 12 month rolling average a-2



November 12,2018
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton ¿4-/
Approved by: Paul A. Coor/ Ø.

CONSENT CALENDAR

2018 LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY IJPDATE

SUMMARY:

This report provides an update on the 2017-20lS legislative session and IRWD priorities. As
legislation and regulations develop, staff will provide updates and recommendations to the Water

Resources Policy and Communications Committee and the Board, as appropriate. This report

also provides an update associated with the State's Integrated Regional'Water Management
program. Staff recommends that the Board approve including IRWD in the attached OCWD
letter as one of the Producers in support of the formation of a Funding Area that will allow north

Orange County to compete for state bond funds through the program.

BACKGROUND:

The 2017 -201 I state legislative session has concluded. The 2019-2020 legislative session will
convene on December 3,2018. Legislators will have until February to introduce new legislation.
As for the 115ú Congress, Congress will return for the lame duck session after the November 6,

2018, election.

State Budget Update:

September Revenue Number s :

On October 11,2018, State Controller Betty Yee released her monthly report on the State's

finances. She announced that the State took in $12.10 billion during the month of September.

This was $585.4 million, or 5.1 percent, more than the revenue assumptions contained in the

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget. According to the Controller's report, in September:

"all of the o'big three" revenue sources - personal income tax (PIT), corporation tax, and

sales tax - carne in higher than assumed in the enacted budget. For the first quarter of
the 2018-19 fiscal year, revenues of $28.71 billion are 5.2 percent ($1.43 billion) higher
than proj ected in the budget enacted at the end of June. Total revenues for FY 20 I 8- I 9

thus far are 10.8 percent (52.79 billion) higher than for the first quarter of FY 2017-18."

201 7-20 1 8 State Legislative Uodate:

Water Tax and Other Funding Alternatives for Safe and Affordable Drinking W'ater

At the end of session, Assembly Speaker Anthony Rendon (D-Lakewood) announced that the

bills related to a water tax and other funding alternatives for Safe and Affordable Drinking Water

would not move forward this year. His statement committed the Assembly to working on the

safe and affordable drinking water issues next year, and announced that Assemblymembers

Eduardo Garcia (D-Coachella) and Heath Flora (R-Ripon) would lead the Assembly's effort on

cc pw 2018 Legislative Update- WRP- November.docx 10



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
November 12,2018
Page2

the matter. The statement also noted that the Assembly would build on "the hard work of
Senator Bill Monning" (D-SantaCruz) and others.

Since the end of the 2017-2018 state legislative session, staff has continued to work with the

District's associations and industry partners on the funding of safe and affordable drinking water.

Staff has continued to engage in discussions related to altematives for funding for safe and

affordable drinking water. To date, both the Association of California'Water Agencies (ACWA)
and the California Municipal Utilities Association (CMUA) have or are working to develop

altemative concepts for funding for safe and affordable drinking water in California. The

concept proposed by ACV/A staff is attached as ExhibitooA". CMLJA is still working to craft its

concept.

Staff will update the Committee on the discussions they are engaging in, and the steps being

taken to develop alternative funding concepts for consideration as part of the discussions

surrounding safe and affordable drinking water in California.

2018 State Resulatory Update:

AB 401 Implementation - Study of Low Income Rate Assistance:

AB 401 (Dodd, 2015) requires the State Board'Water Resources Control Board (State Board) to

develop and provide the Legislature aplan for a statewide Low-Income Rate Assistance Program

(LIRA) by February 1,2018. As a result, the State Board held a series of public meetings in
2017 seeking input on various scenarios, which would provide low-income rate assistance to up

to 34 percent of Californians, and over the past two years have meet with a smaller group of
stakeholders to discuss options for the plan. The State Board's effort is based on the following
philosophy:

"Californians have a right to safe water. State policy through AB 685 (2012) aims to

ensure universal access to water by declaring that "every human being has the right to

safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water adequate for human consumption, cooking,

and sanitary purposes." However, water is becoming more expensive. California's
growing economy and population create continued demand for water. Meanwhile,

drought and water leaks tighten available supplies. In addition, pipes and aging

infrastructure result in expensive repairs or replacements. These conditions contribute to

higher costs. The result is that more low-income households have unaffordable drinking
water."
stance/,1

Earlier this year, State Board staff indicated that despite the plan being due per statute on

February l,20l8,the plan had been delayed indefinitely until the State Board believed it had a

more well developed plan to present to the Legislature. Recently, State Board staff have

indicated that they will be working to release adraft. plan early next year.

While the State Board has released little new information on the plan during the last six months,

ACV/A, CMUA and other interest groups continue to weigh in on the subject of a statewide

LIRA program with the State Board. Attached as Exhibit ooB" and Exhibit'oC" are comments



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
November 12,2018
Page 3

and proposals submitted to the State Board by ACV/A and CMUA, respectively, on a statewide

LIRA program. Additionally, the topic of greater LIRA in investor-owned water utility rate

design has recently become the subject of a California Public Utilities Commission proceeding.

State Board Electronic Annual Report:

In 2018, the State Board added questions to the 2017 Electronic Annual Report (eAR) for the

Drinking V/ater Program. The eAR has historically been the annual report through which public

water systems report annual water.usage and contact information to the State Board's Division of
Drinking Water. This changed with the20l7 report.

In addition to the traditional information requested,the 2017 eAR included questions related to
water rates, affordable drinking water, water loss from distribution systems and climate change

adaptation strategies and resiliency. From the water community's perspective, the new content

requested lacked a nexus to the stated pulpose of and the authority cited for the annual report. At
the time the2017 eAR was released, IRV/D signed onto an ACWA water community coalition
letter commenting on the new questions and format of the 2017 report.

In response to the concerns raised by the water community, the State Board put together a

stakeholder forum to discuss the eAR changes. The purpose of the forum is to improve the

clarity of questions included in future eARs, and to communicate why various new questions are

asked and how answers could be used in decisions, rulemaking, policy development, and

metrics. IRWD was included as a participant in the forum. The first meeting of the stakeholder

forum was held on October 11, 2018. Staff will provide the Committee with an update on the

2018 eAR and the forum discussions.

State Board Groundwater Surface Water Worlcshop

On August 29,20I8,the Califomia Court of Appeals decided Environmental Law Foundation, et

al. v. State Water Resources Control Board. The court was asked to determine if the public trust
doctrine applies to groundwater extractions near the Scott River in Siskiyou County. In a narrow
ruling, the court held that the potential adverse impacts of groundwater extraction on the Scott

River, which is a public trust resource, must be considered when the county issues well permits.

While the court stated that its ruling was narrow, the opinion essentially holds that the public

trust doctrine applies to groundwater extractions that may impact surface waters. The full
opinion can be read at http://www.courts.ca. gov/opinions/ documents/ C083239.PDF.

Following the court's ruling in the case, the State Board announced that it will hold a public

workshop in December to discuss the groundwater-surface-water connection, the requirements of
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, and the impacts of groundwater pumping on

surface water instream flows. In particular, the workshop will include:

Discussion of surface water depletion requirements and authorities under the California
Water Code and California Constitution (SGMA, public trust, waste and unreasonable

use);

o



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
November 12,2018
Page 4

Presentations by experts on potential strategies for preventing or managing depletions

based on realistic scenarios; and

. Opportunities for attendees to weigh in on the benefits and drawbacks of those strategies

Staff will monitor the workshop and any future regulations proposed by the State Board on

groundwater extractions and impacts on surface water to ensure the District's interests in
groundwater are protected.

Other Pending State Regulqtions:

In addition to the regulations discussed above, the following is a list of some of the other state

regulations and agency reports staff is monitoring, tracking or planning to engage in over the

next three to 12 months. As the next drafts of the regulations or report are released for public

review and comment, staff will engage, as appropriate. The pending regulations and reports

actively being tracked include the:

o

o

Building Standards Commissio n' s "2019 Califomia Plumbing Code;"

Department of Water Resources' (DV/R) and the State Board's implementation of the

"Making'Water Conservation a Califomia Way of Life" legislation;

DWR's "The Open and Transparent Water Data Act (AB 1755, Dodd) Implementation
Plan;"

a DWR's "California'Water Plan: Update 2018;"

DWR's "Public Draft of Stormwater Targets for Groundwater Recharge and Direct Use

in Urban California;"

State Board's development of a "Cross Connection Policy Handbook;"

State Board's proposed "Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program Regulations;"

State Board's proposed "Mercury TMDL and Statewide Mercury Control Program for
Reservoirs" regulations ;

State Board's proposed regulations on "Prohibiting V/asteful Water Use Practices;"

State Board's proposed "Recycled W'ater Policy Amendments;"

State Board's oostate Wetland Definition and Procedures for Discharges of Dredged or
Filt Material to V/aters of the State" regulations;

State Board's "Water Loss Perforrnance Standards Regulations;" and

o

O

a

a

a

a

o

a

a



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update

November 12,2018
Page 5

State Boardos "Water Quality Control Plan for Inland Surface Waters, Enclosed Bays,

and Estuaries of Califomia" and draft ooToxicity Provisions."

2018 Federal Legislative Update:

America's Water Infrastructure Act of 2018:

In October Congress passed the "America's Water Infrastructure Act of 2018," which included

the'Water Resources bevelopment Act of 2018. On October 23, President Donald Trump signed

the bill into law. The House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee sunmary of the bill is
attached as Exhibit'0D".

201 9 Legislative Planning:

Re que s t for Qualifi c ations for State Le gi sl ativ e Advo c ate s :

Given the retirement of the District's current state advocate, staff released a Request for

Qualifications (RFQ) on October 8,2018, to solicit qualifications from full-service lobbying

firms to represent the District on state legislative issues in Sacramento. Statement of

Qualifications in response to the RFQ are due by November 2.

Integrated Resional'W'ater Management:

California allocates bond funds through the Integrated Regional Water Management program

based on state-created Funding Areas. Historically, north and central Orange County have

participated in the IRWM process through the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority's One

Water-One Watershed initiative for the Santa Ana River Watershed Funding Area. The County

of Orange, the Orange County Water District (OCWD) and the Orange County Sanitation

District intend to begin the process of creating a North and Central Orange County Funding Area

by filing a Regional Acceptance Process (RAP) application to the Califomia Department of
W'ater R.ro*ó"r @WR). A fact sheet with frequently asked questions and answers that are

associated with the process is attached as Exhibit "E'.

The formation of the North and Central Orange County Funding Area will allow the region to

focus on water resources management issues that are unique to the area while also increasing the

ability to secure bond-funded grants for local projects. OCWD has prepared a letter that would

be submitted to DWR, on behalf of the Groundwater Producers, in support of the formation of a

Funding Area that includes north Orange County. This letter is provided as Exhibit ooF". Staff

has participated in the development of an Integrated Regional Water Management Plan for the

proposed new Funding Area and recommends that the Board approve including IRV/D as one of
the Producers in support of the formation of the Funding Area.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

a

Not applicable.



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
November 12,2018
Page 6

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the'Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on
November 5,2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE INCLUDING IRWD IN THE ATTACHED ORANGE
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT LETTER AS ONE OF THE PRODUCERS IN SUPPORT OF

THE FORMATION OF A FUNDING AREA THAT V/ILL ALLOW NORTH ORANGE
COUNTY TO COMPETE FOR STATE BOND FUNDS THROUGH THE INTEGRATED
REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "AÐ -ACWA Proposed Legislation on Safe and Affordable Drinking Water

Exhibit "B') -ACWA's Comments on the State Board AB 401 LIRA Implementation Plan

Exhibit '(CD - CMUA's Comments on the State Board AB 401 LIRA Implementation Plan

Exhibit "D') -House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee Summary of the America's
Water Infrastructure Act of 2018

Exhibit "E' -Fact Sheet - North and Central Orange County IRWM Program Request for
Proposition I Santa Ana Funding Area Program Changes

Exhibit rúF" - Letter of Support on Behalf of the Groundwater Producers for the Formation of an

Integrated Regional Water Management Funding Area that Includes North
Orange County.



EXHIBIT ''A''

ACWA State LÊg¡slative Committee
2018 Annual Planning Meeting
October 26,2018

Proposal Number 2: Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund,

Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Trust, and Related Provisions

Submitted by: Cindy Tuck, ACWA Deputy Executive Director for Government Relations

Advocate: Cindy Tuck

I. BACKGROUND

Most Californians have safe drinking water, but some communities in California do not have

access to safe drinking water. For some communities, this is due to the lack of financial

capacity - particularly with respect to operation and maintenance (O&M) costs. Federal

funding, in the form of Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (SRF) dollars are available for
capital projects, but they cannot be used for O&M costs. Similarly, general obligation {G.O.)
bond funding is available for capital projects, but G.O. bonds generally cannot be used for O&M

costs.

At the State Legislature, there have been proposals for the creation of a Safe and Affordable

Drinking Water Fund, N.o one has opposed the creation of the fund. The issue has been

appropriative funding mechanisms for the fund.

A. Legislative Action in2OL7 and 2018
ln 2017, Senator Bill Monning (D-Carmel) advanced SB 623 to create a Safe and Affordable
Drinking Water Fund that would have primarily been funded by: L) agricultural taxes (on the
sale of fertilizers and the operations of dairies); and 2) a statewide water tax on retail

residential and business customers. Creation of a fund was not an issue, but ACWA and a broad

coalition strongly opposed the proposed statewide water tax as a funding mechanism. The

Assembly Appropriations Committee referred the bill to the Assembly Rules Committee in

August of 20L7, where it remained parked for the remainder of the 20t7-L8 Legislative Session,

ln 201-8, the Brown Admínistration proposed a budget trailer bill based on the SB 623

framework. ACWA led a coalition of over two hundred organizations that recommended
funding alternatives but opposed the proposed statewide water tax. One of the funding

alternatives that ACWA suggested was the use of a limited amount (S3¿.9+ million per year) of
General Fund dollars ín combination with federal funds, G.O. bond funds, and the proposed

agriculturaltaxes.

After extensive advocacy by the ACWA-led lobbying team, communications and outreach and

significant actions at the Subcommittee level, the Legislature's Budget Conference Committee
met on June 8, 2018 and took the following actions:

Page22

L) Rejected the budget trailer bill;

A-',i



2) Set aside 523.5 million in General Fund funding for allocation to safe drinking water actions

later in the Legislative Session for FiscalYear 2018-19; and

3) Approved 55 million in General Funds for the State Water Resources Control Board (State

Water Board) to provide lead testing, remediation and technical assistance for child day care

centers. (This relates to AB 2370 (Holden) - a chaptered bill regarding testing for lead in

drinking water for day care centers.)

the Legislature took these positive actions on June 5, 2018 - three days after the voters

,pprou"d proposition 6g, which included $zso million for safe drinking water and clean water.

That funding must be prioritized for disadvantaged communities. The Legislature was also

aware that proposition 3 would be on the November ballot with $500 million for safe drinking

water that, if approved, would also have to be prioritized for disadvantaged communities' (The

bonds have been supported by ACWA, agricultural groups, environmentaljustice organizations

and other stakeholders.)

It is worth noting that the Budget Conference Committee's action was consistent with ACWA's

first alternative, except that it did not include the agricultural taxes because those taxes had

been linked to the proposed statewide water tax'

ln August olZ}tg,the Legislature approved sB 862 (Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review)

which, now as approved by the Governor, amends the State Budget Act of 2018 to make

various appropriations for Fiscal Year 2018-Lg. sB 862 provides more of the detail for how the

SZg.S General Fund set-aside will be appropriated, including:

1) 53,000,000 to the State Water Board for a needs analysis of drinking water systems;

2) g6,g00,000 to the State Water Board for the Safe Drinking Water for Schools grant program;

3) 55,064,000 to the State Water Board for Drinking Water Quality activities; and

4) part of $l-0,000,000 for emergency relief grants (e.g., for well replacement and point-of use

a nd point-of-entrY treatmerrt)

B. Sponsored Legislation Proposal

The issue of sustainable funding for drinking water solutions for disadvantaged communities

will be back in ZOL}. On the last day of the 2AI7-L8 Legislative Session, Assembly Speaker

Anthony Rendon issued a statement noting that the Legislature had put Proposition 68 on the

ballot and approved over Szs m¡llion for emergency drinking water projêcts, lead testing and

remediation, and other water projects. He noted further that "(...) much more needs to be

done (...).

Page23

A-2



ACWA staff suggests that ACWA sponsor legislation to put forth a solution that does not rely on

a statewide water tax, ln shorl, the proposal would:

L) Create the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund (the Fund);

2) Create the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Trust (the Trust); and

3) Require the addition of a voluntary contríbution check-off box to the Form 540 state tax

return for the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund.

The concept for the trust was ACWA's "Alternative 2" in 2018. This proposal has not been

heard or debated in a policy committee hearing or budget subcommittee hearing. The concept

is that the bill would create the trust, and the trust's principal would be funded with an

infusion of General Fund dollars (e.g., SZSO mitlion) during budget surplus years. The funding

of the trust's principal could be achieved in one year or over the course of a few years {e.g.,

5250 million per year for three years). Early estimates are that the net revenue from

investment of the principal could be $50 m¡ll¡on per year. Given that the State Water Board's

estimate of the annual need for O&M funding for non-nitrates noncompliance was less than

that amount (it was Sg¿.¿ million per year, including for the chromium Vl stander which has

been rescinded), this solution is attractive. This proposal is also consistent with the work of

ACWA DAC Drinking Water lnitiative Action Plan which suggests use of the General Fund

because the issue is a social issue for the State of California.

Attachment 2 is a draft of the core elements for the creation of the Fund and the creation of
the Trust. Staff is suggesting that a drafting group be formed to assist staff in refining the

language.

Attachment 3 is a draft of the voluntary contribution check-off box language. The same drafting
group could refine this language.

Other elements could be added to this bill proposal. For example, the agricultural part of the

budget trailer bill could be added if it is not linked to a statewide water tax.

Page24

A-3



ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES

LEGISLATIVE PROPOSAL
SUBMIT BEFORE: AUGUST 31, 20181

Each year ACWA's State Legislative Committee (SLC) solicits legislative proposals from

ACWA members. The SLC rãviews and considers at its Annual Planning Meeting in the fall

sponsoring or supporting each proposal that has been submitted by the deadline. The Committee

eïaluates itt" p.oporuls ãnd detèrmines whether to sponsor or support legislation based on

ACWA's Strátegìc and Business Plan, policy prinoiples and priorities. In order to have your

agency,s p.oporãl considered this year, we are requiring, in addition to the completion of this

fãr*, i¡" rubmittal of a copy of a resolution passed by your governing body in support of the

propósal (or at a minimurnóonfirmation that your agency has rtoticed consideration of the

iesôlution by the deadline). The deadline is August 31,2018'

please refer to the attached sample form when fîlling out this document. Contact Richard Filgas,

State Relations Assistant, at Richardf@acwa.com or (91 6) 441-4545 if you have questions.

*ACWA will be contacting this person to ask clarifying questions about this proposal within the

next few weeks. The contact person is also expected to attend the October 26,2078, Annual
planning Meeting in person to provide information and answer questions from the State

Legislatlve Committée in order for the proposal to move forward within AC'WA's process.

1 proposals submitted after this deadline may not be considered until the Annual Planning Meeting in October

Page25

Contact Person*
Name: TuckC

Title: Executi Director for Go Relationsvernmentve

Association of Califomia Water les

T I 441-4545ne:
Fax: 91 32s-3206

Email: com

SubmittatDate: October 201 8 ine is for ACWA Member

Su AC\ryA Member :NA
#| NA

Title of b ect Safe Drinkin w Fundinaterarea

2019

A-4



BncrcnouND

A. What is the problem or deficiency in existing law that your proposal seeks to fix?

See Attachment I

B. What are you trying to accomplish or prevent through this proposal?

See attachment 1.

C. Has a similar bill ever been previously introduced? If so, please identify the bill, the

legislative session, year, and outcome, if known'

Nothing just like this proposal has been previously introduced. There have been bills (SB 623,

Monniãg, 2alT,the Budget Trailer Bill (2018) and sB 815 (Monning, 2018), that have

proposeã'th" ..'.ution of a Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund. However, the first two of

those measures proposed a statewide water tax as a major funding mechanism. SB 845 proposed

a highly inefficient voluntary remittance as the funding mechanism. All three of these bills died

on August 31,2018.

D. Could this bill have an impact on more than one agency? Would this proposal affect only

your agency? Which ACWA member agencies and what type(s) of agency (e-'g' county

water district, municipal water district, flood control agency, etc.) is likely to be impacted by

this legislation?

This proposal is intended to help solve a state social issue. It would not set mandates on local

watei agencies. (Local water agsncies already face the challenge of water quality and supply

reliability issues at the local level.)

Page26

A-5



Acrons

A. What type of action would you like ACWA to take regarding this proposal if it moves

through the legislative Process?

Note: A o'support" position means ACWA will support legislation once it
is introduced. ACWA's legislative advocates will write position letters on

the bill and offer testimony in committee hearings. A o'sponsor" position

indicates that ACWA will attempt to secure a legislator to introduce the

proposed legislation and will actively lobby on the bill's behalf

throughout the year-long process.

X Sponsor 
- 

SuPPort

B. Please list statewide or local organizations that are likely to support or oppose your

legislative proposal and why (include specific reasons).

Support: ExamPles Include:
ACWA Member Agencies
California Municipal Utilities Association
Califomia Special Districts Association
Northern California Water Association
Regional Water AuthoritY
Southern California Water Committee

It is likely that many of the over two hundred organizations that opposed the budget

trailer bill and SB 845 (Monning) in 2018 would support this bill.

Ideally the environmental justice organizations and agricultural organizations that

supported SB 623,the budget trailer bill, and SB 845 would support this measure, but

that is yet to be determined.)

Opposition: To be determined

Ideally the environmental justice organizations and agricultural organizations that

supported SB 623, the budget trailer bill and SB 845 would not oppose this measure, but

that is yet to be determined.

C. Who are your local State Legislators? Have you ever contacted them regarding this

proposali If so, who, when, and what was the outcome of the discussion? Have they

indicated a willingness to author or support this proposal, or conversely, could they oppose

it?

Page27

A-6



Not Applicable - If the State Legislative Committee agrees that ACWA should sponsor this

legislation, ACWA will then reach out to a potential author'

D. Have you informed other water agencies in your region regarding this proposal?

Yes No (Not APPlicable)

If so, please state which districts

If not, which districts border your water agency? (Not Applicable)

E. List witnesses who would be available to testify before legislative committees tn

Sacramento, accompanied by an ACWA Legislative Advocate, on behalf of this proposal.

Include the organizåtion eacir witness represents with his or her name, phone number, email

address, and other contact information.

An ACWA advocate would serve as the lead witness and would develop a group of
witnesses to testify in support of the bill.

PRoposnl

A. California Code Sections to be amended or added:

Please see Attachment? and Attachment 3.

B. please attach the proposed bill language and any additional background information that

could assist the State Legislative Committee in assessing your proposal, such as newspaper

articles, internal wäter ag.ncy correspondence, newsletters, and legal advice or opinions'

Please see Attachment 1.

C. Describe specific examples illustrating the problem you are trying to fix. Attach additional

sheets ifnecessarY.

The State 
'Water Resources Control Board has on its website alist of 272 public water systems

that are out-of-compliance with the drinking water standards. Some (not all) of these systems

will need financial àssistance in order to become a sustainable system. Please see Attachment 4.

please note that this list addresses public water systems and does not address state small systems

or individual wells owned by landowners.

Page 28

A-7



D. Att¿ch a copy of a resolution passed by your agency's governing body in support of this

proposal.

Not Applicable (This is a proposal from ACWA staff, staff did brief the ACWA Board of

Directors regarding this proposal on September 28, 2018')

Page29

A-8



ATTACHMENT 2

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES

POTENTIAT SPONSORED 2019 STATE LEGISLATION

Proposal 2 - Safe Drinking Water Funding

part 1 - Creation of the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund and the Safe and

Affordable Drinking Water Trust

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

sEcTroN L.

chapter 4.6 (commencing with section 1167651is added to Part 12 of

Division L04 of the Health and Safety Code, to read:

CHAPTER 4.6. SAFE AND AFFORDABLE DRINKINGWATER

Article 1. Legislative Findings and Declarations

LL6765.The Legislature finds and declares all of the following:

(a) section 1_06.3 of the water code declares that it is the policy of the state that every human

being has the right to safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water adequate for human

consumption, cooking, and sanitary purposes.

(b) For all public water systems, the operation and maintenance costs to supply, treat, and

distribute potable water that complies with federal and state drinking water standards on a

routine and consistent basis may be significant'

lAdd add¡tional findings.l

Article 2. Definitions

LL6766. For the purposes ofthis chapter:

[Add appropriate definitions.]

Article 3. Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund

I tt1lø1. (a) The Safe and Affordable Drinking-Water Fund is hereby established in the

State Treasury. Notwithstanding Section L3340 of the Government Code, all moneys

in the fund are continuously appropriated to the board without regard to fiscal years, in

accordance with this chapter. Moneys in the fund at the close of the fiscal year shall remain in

the fund and shall not revert to the General Fund. Moneys in the fund shall

Page 30

A-9



not be ava¡lable for appropriation or borrowed for use for any purpose not establíshed

in this chapter unless that use of the moneys receives an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the

membership in each house of the Legislature.

[Add additional provisions regarding the purpose and administrat¡on of the fund.]

(x) The board may undertake any of the following actions to implement the fund: (1) Provide

for the deposit of all of the following moneys into the fund;

(A) Federalfunding.

(B) Appropriations by the Legislature from the General Fund'

(C) Net revenue from the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Trust.

(D) Appropriations by the Legislature from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund.

(E)Voluntary contributions, gifts, grants, or bequests'

SECTION 2. Chapter 4.7 (commencing with Section LL6774.1) is added to Part 12 of Division

104 of the Health and Safety Code, to read:

chapter 4.7 Safe and Affordable Drinking water Trust Act of 20t9

ARTICLE 1. Short Title

LL6774.t
This chapter shall be known and may be cited as the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Trust

Act of 2OL9.

ARTICLE 2. Legislative Findings of Necessity and cause for Action

tL6774.3

{a) Because section i.06.3 establishes the policy of the state that every human being has the

right to safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water adequate for human consumption,

cooking, and sanitary purposes, it is in the interest of the people of the state to enact this

chapter to establish a trust fund for the governmental purpose of providing a continual source

of funding for communities to gain and retain access to safe, clean and affordable drinking

water and to carry out the governmental purposes described in Chapter 4.6 (commencing with

Section 116765) of this Part.

(b) The primary purpose of the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Trust, a charitable trust

established pursuant to this chapter, shall be to provide a perpetual source of funding each

Page 3 1

A-10



year to the safe and Affordable Drinking water Fund established pursuant to section LL6767 in

furtherance of the trust fund purposes in subsection (a)'

(c) lt is the intent of the Legislature that the terms of this chapter shall be liberally construed to

achieve this purPose.

ARTICLE 3. Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Trust

1t6774.5
unless the context otherwise requires, the following definitions govern the construction of this

chapter:

(a) "Board" means the State Water Resources Control Board

(b) "Beneficiary" means the people of the state, as represented by the board in its

implementation of the provisions of chapt er 4.6 (commencing with section 716765) of this part

and its administration of the Safe and Affordable Drinking water Fund established pursuant to

sect¡on It6767.The beneficiary's interest in the trust shall only be to the net income

generated from the trust principle.

{c) 
,,lncome,, means the money, enhanced value, or other income the trust receives as current

return from the investment of the trust principal'

(d) ,,Net lncome" means the trust income earned July 1- through June 30 of the previous year

minus all of the necessary and reasonable expenses incident to the administration of the trust

during that same Period.

(e) ,,principal,, means the trust property, inclusive of any increase designated as part of the

trust corpus by the trustee as a result of a higher than anticipated return on the investment of

the trust principal, which is held in trust for the beneficiary and to accomplish the

governmental purposes described in section LL6774'3'

(f) ,,Trust,, means the safe and Affordable Drinking water Trust.

(g) ,,Trust Fund,, means the account established pursuant to subdivision (a) of section L16774.7

to hold the trust ProPertY'

(h) .,Trust property" means the money transferred to the trust fund pursuant to subdivision (d)

of section L16774.7 and any donation to the trust fund received and accepted by the trustee

afterJanuary L,2Ot9.

(i) "Trustee" means be added)

Page32

tt6774.7

A-1 1



(a) There is hereby created in the State Treasury the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Trust

Fund for holding the trust property of the safe and Affordable Drinking water Trust and for the

purpose of implementing the public and governmental purposes chapter. Notwithstanding

Section 13340 of the Government Code, net income distributed by the trustee from the trust

fund is hereby continuously appropriated, without regard to fiscalyears, to the board for

deposit in and expenditure from the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in accordance

with Chapter 4.6.

(b) Moneys in the trust fund, including the trust principle and trust income, shall not be

available for appropriation or be borrowed for use for any purpose not established in this

chapter unless that use of the money, principle or income receives an affirmative vote of two-

thirds of the membership in each house of the Legislature'

(c) Funding of the trust principle is hereby authorized and is subject to appropriation by the

Legislature. All appropriations to the trust are hereby irrevocably transferred from the general

fund to the trustee for deposit in Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Trust Fund for investment

to accomplish the purposes of this chapter and on the conditions prescribed in section

L76774.L1-.

(d) Notwithstanding any adopted budget act, no money deposited into the Safe and Affordable

Drinking Water Trust Fund to fund the trust principal pursuant to this article and no net income

transferred from the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Trust Fund to the Safe and Affordable

Drinking water Fund may be transferred to the General Fund.

Page 33

A-12



ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES

POTENTIAL SPONSORED 2OL9 STATE LEGISTATION

Proposal2 - Safe Drinking Water Funding

part 2 - Voluntary Check-off on Form 540 for Contributions to the Safe and

Affordable Drinking Water Fund

SECTION 1. Article 24 (commencing with Section 18902) is added to Chapter 3 of Division 2 of

the Revenue and Taxation Code.

Article 24. Contributions to Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund

i.8g02. (a)An individual may designate on the tax return that a contribution in excess of the tax

liability, if any, be made to the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund established by Section

XXXXX of the California Water Code.

{b)The contributions shall be in full dollar amounts and may be made individually by each

signatory on a joint return.

(c) A designation under subdivision (a) shall be made for a taxable year on the original return

for that taxable year, and once made shall be irrevocable. lf payments and credits reported on

the return, together with any other credits association with the individual's account, do not

exceed the individual's tax liability, the return shall be treated as though no designation has

been made.

(d) lf an individual designates a contribution to more than one account or fund listed on the tax

return, and the amount available is insufficient to satisfy the total amount designated, the

contribution shall be allocated among the designees on a pro rata basis'

(e)The Franchise Tax Board shall revise the forms of the return to include a space labeled "Safe

and Affordable Drinking Water Fund" to allow for the designation permitted under subdivision

(a). The form shall also include in the instruction information that the contribution may be in

the amount of one dollar ($1) or more and that the contribution shall be used consistent w¡th

the purposes of the fund'

(f) A deduction shall be allowed under Article 6 for (commencing with Sectio n L72OL) of

Chapter 3 of Part 10 for any contributions made pursuant to subdivision (a).

Page 34

A-13



EXHIBIT ''B''

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGEIVCIES

AB 401 (DODD, 2015) IMPLEMENTATION

SUGGESTIONS FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A PLAN FOR A

LOW INCOME WATEB RATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Octobcr 2,20L9

1, lntrodustion

ThE Asscciation of California Water Agencies (ACWA) appreciates the opportunity to pt'ovide

suggestions fsr the State Water Besourçes Control Board's (State Water Board) development of

a plàn fgr a Low lncome Water Rate Assistance (LIWRA) Program pursuant to AB 401 (Dodd,

2015),

2. Applicability and Scope

ßeeognizing that AB 491 defined "low-inçome" es a household with income that is equal to or

no gr"eater than 200 percent of thc federal pov€rty level (FPL), the legislation asked the State

Water Bpard tg leok at a number ef elements fsr funding and implementing a LIWRA Program -
the level sf "low"income" was one speciflc factEr ts be evaluated, þut the law does not

preclude the State Water Boar.d from looking at different ineome levels. The State Water Board

shsuld consider whether or nqt 200 per"cent of the FPL is the appropriate criterion fçr this

program, For example, should the program fscus instead on severely disadvantaged

csmmunities or other m€asut"es of poverty?

AB 401 requires the State Water Bsard t0 repert on the "feasibility, finaneial stability, and

desired structure of the prCIgram (,.,)," lPlease 5eß California Water Code Section 189'S(e)(1)']

It would be infor"mative for the gtate Water Board's report to the Leglslature to include a

sensitivity analysis that compares the cçst and scepe of the program for varipus applieability

criteria.

3. Bençfit

A, Basis

A key part of the Blan ls the asslstanee eligible recipients would receive. The basls for that

essistanee should be tied to the Human Right to Woter:

,,(a) lt ls hereby declared to be the established Bolicy of the state that every human

being has the rlght to safe, çlean, affordable, and oecessible water adequate for human

consumptÍon, cooklng and sanitEry purposes, (,,,1" [€alifornia Water epde Section 106,

emphasls added"l

I

B-1



€iven tht scopc of thq i{uman Bight to Ul/atcr, thc ba¡l¡ for thc plan lhould bc ticd to

cfficient lnCggI weter use only and rhsuld not includc outdoor usç, State water use efficlency

lsw enaciãd in zots sets standards for indsor residential water use of 55 gallons per capita per

day (Spcd) unttl 2025, 52,5 gpcd from 2025 to 2030, and 50 gpcd beginning in 2030' (These

Stote per*apita-indoor.waier.use-efficiency standards are to be used by local water supBliers

tp develop wate!. supplier water use obJectlves gn a service-area basls,) For example, for 55

gpcd, the basis fpr a monthly beneflt for a family of four would be 8.82 hundred cubic feet.

4, Funding Sourse and Çollection

A. Funding Sources

l, Water affordability ls a state social issue and should bc addressed as such' The

General Fund ls an apprgpriate funding seurçe for state spcial issues, The General

Fund is based in part on inçome tax whleh ls a progressive tax (i,e,, people with

higher incomes pay more and Beople with lower" incomes pay less),

Z, The funding Eourçe should not be a water tax'

a, lt ¡s not sound pollcy to tax something that is essential to life.

b. Taxing weter would work against keeping water afferdable,

ç. lt would be highly inefficient and very expensive for over 3,00CI pulolic water

systems to become tax collectors for"the State of california,

d. public water systems dp not have customer insome lnformation qr staff to deal

wlth elig¡b¡lity verificatisn or fraud,

B. Collection

t, One state entity. the Franchise Tax Board - can efflclently invoice and collect the

fundlng,

5, BenefitDlstributlçn

A. Base çn ÇalFrçsh

1, ACWA recQmmends using CalFresh as the mechanism fqr þenefit distribution,

?., ÇalFresh is a longstanding program that helBs low-income households afford food,

which is essential to life, just as dr'!nking water ls essentlal ts life'

3, CalFresh has the eligibility e riterion of ?00 percent of the federal poverty guideline,

4, ÇalFresh is implemented wlth electronic beneflt transfer (EBT) cards, The delivery of

the benefit through CalFresh would not be limited to households that dh'ectly Bay

2

B-2



watcr billç. (For example, this wpuld bcnefit those renting homes and resldents sf

multi-unit aPartmen! cPmBlexes,)

B, lmmigration Status lssue

L, ealFr.esh ls a State.implemented federal program, Partlclpants must demsnst!'ate

thei¡ legal permanent resldency status. However, the State eould augment the

Callfornia Food AEsistance Program (CFAP) which the State malntains for applicants

who cannot receive ealFresh due to their immigration status,

6, Existing Programs

A. Some water agencies dp have IIWBA pregrems, which include local charlty partnerships

and/çr are funded by sources other than ratepayer dollars,

B, The State should incorporate existing public water system LIWRA programs that
qsnform to a minimum standard,

7, Closing

AçWA aBBreclates the State Water Board staff's consideration ef these suggestions and

çomments, lf you have any questions, please csntaçt Cindy Tuck, Deputy Executive Director of

Government Relations, at cindyt@aewa,com'

3

B-3



ACVVA
¿

W-{-r^"¿

Bringíng
Water
Tagether

A¡¡oci¡tion of Colifornis Wotrr ASonci*

October 2,28L8

Mr, Max Gomberg
Climate and Csnservation Manager

State Water Resources Control Board

1CI0L l Street, 24th flosr
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Suggestions regarding DeveloBment of a Þraft Plan for a Low-lneome Water

Rate Assistance Program (AB 401, Dodd, 2015 lmBlementation)

Dear Max,

The Association of Californla Water Agencies (ACWA) appreciates the opportunity to

provide addigonal input during the State Water Resourçes Control Board's (SWRCB's)

development of a plan for a Lpw-lncome Water Rate Assistance Program as required by

AB 401 (Dodd, 2015), ACWA represents more than 445 public water agencies that

collectively supply approximately 90% of the water delivered in Californía for domestic,

agrieultural, and industrial use5. Attached are AeWA's suggestions'

Thank you for considering these suggestions. lf you would like to discuss them, or if you

have any questions, please contact me at cindvt(Ðacwa'com'

Sincerely,

Çindy Tuck

Deputy Executive Director for Government Relations

Attachment

cc: The Honoralole Felicia Marcus, Chair, SWRCB

Honor"able Members, SWRCB

Ms. Eileen Sobeck, Executive Directsr, SWRCB

Mr, Eric Oppenheimer, Chief Deputy Direetor, SWRCB

sÀcRAMËNTO 910 K Street, Su¡te 100, sãcfâmento, cA 95814 ',(916' 441'4545

WÄSHlNGTON,D.C.400No*hCapitolStreetNW,Suite3ST,Washington,DC20CIÛ1 '(2CI2)434-4760
¡w8:4'com



CALIFORNIA PTUNICIFAL UTILIT¡ËS
ASEOCIATION

Prepared by: Danielle Blacet I Director for Water

Jonathan Young I Regulatory Advocatê

a

EXHIBIT ''C''

CMUA Low-lncome Water Rate Assistance

Program ProPosal

January 3,20L8

CMUA

Revenue Collection:
a. Franchise Tax Board (FTB) / income tax

L How it would work

- Legislature would require the FTB to add a new charge on taxpeyers - either alltaxpayers

with incomes over 200o/o of lhafederal poverty line or only high"income earners and

corPorations'
- The state would develop a neutral band of Californians who would ngt pay the tax nor

receive the benefit. For example, individuals whs earn between ZïLYç and 20570 sf the

Federal poverty line would be exempt'

- Collected funds would gCI to a special fund that would be separate from the General Fund,

such as the FTB's existing Voluntar:v Contribution Funds'

ii. eonsiderations
- Single agent for csllection; optiml¿es efficieney'

- Builds on an existing structure that has dlrect aceess to income information and household

size'

- lf flat tax collected on individuals, no price signal for conservation.

- No clear nexus with water rates'

Benefit Distribution Via Local Agency/calFresh Model
Statewide online Poftal

i. Applicants would visit a State Water Board maintained webpage/database as part of the

Human R¡eht to water Po$al. The webpage could be similar to

htt p : lf i n dvgu rre p. legis latu re. ca. gov/'

- Agencies with LIWRA programs would be required to submit service boundarics and

details of their program to the state. This information would be required to receive

funds as noted below, incentìvizing agencies to participate and/or develop

pro8rams'

- Once an applicant enters their r"espective information (address, single

family/mulilfamily), the webslte would indicate whether a local rate assistance

program exlsts along wlth that agency's contact information (agency name, phone

nu mber, website, etc').
- lf a local program does not exist, and for residents living in multi'family housing, the

website would direct the appllcant to the california Department of Social servlces

CalFresh appllcation website: http://wy,vw.cdss.ca.gov/food-nutrltion/calfresh.

Applicants could apply onllne, or at thelr local county social servlces agency.

c-1



CMUA Low-lncome Water Rate Asçistance Program Proposal Page l2

b, Local Agenc[/CalFresh MPdel

i. Exlstlng Programs
- Local agencies/loUs would maintain their existing LIWRA programs'

- Applicants would be required to apply annually. Annual application ensures up to

dateinformationandçorrectdlstr.iþutlonofthebenefit'
The state wsuld send the local agençy a portion of the fund$ for direct rate

assistance, Funding would be þased on a set of minimum requlrements,

- Agencies could use existing fundlng mechanisms or state eollected funds to promote

alternatives to dlrect rate assistance simllar to Energy Savings Assistance Programs,

rebates, home inspectlons, education, outreach, etc'

a, This approaeh would ensure water savings incentive/efficiency

participation by low-income quallfied residents and help resolve

barriers tg low-ineome assistance similar to thoEe studied recently by

theEncrgyCommissionregardingtheelectrleutilitysector'

b, For low-income housing operated puþlicly or through non'profits, thls

type of local water savlngs as$istance prosram would also assist in

reducing operating costs that are passed on to the low-incsme

residents,

= Agencies would submit an annual report to the SWRCB highlighting enrollment

statistics, benefits dlstributed and other relevant information'

li, State Run Program
- Where a local program does not exlst, indivlduals would apply vta the statÊ Bortal,

via an NGO eontracted thr.ough calFresh or at local county assistEnce offices.

- Current enrollees ln ealFresh where a loeal program exists would recelve a notice

aler-ting them of the local program and how ts enroll, Enrsllecs where there is not a

local program would automatically be enrolled in the statewide assistance program'

Enrollees would reeeive an explanation of the benefit via the eorresponding agency'

- Utilize lessons learned and best practices developed by the Department of Social

Services' Safe Drinklng Water Pilot Program'

- This structure could lead to higher enrollment in CalFresh, a bonus for eligible

families.

iii, Non'ProfitEngagement
- State/local agencies would approve 3'd party/non-proflt or eommunlty assistance

organizations to participate in rate assistance programs similar to the way the

Department of Social Services already contract$ for enrollment outreach,

a. Approved parties would recelve a pre-determlned portion of the overall

benefit for the designated community for outreach, application assistance

and rate ass¡stançe.

- Approved parties would Brovide quarterly reports on enrollment and efflcacy to the

cDSs/sWRCB,

c-2



EXHIBIT ''D''

AI\/IENIÛASnÍATEN

h|FNASTNUOTUNE AOT

5-9446rnax¡ sÐrlnousE.cov.OTRANSPORT



TITLE I: THE WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT

The Water Resources Development Act of 2Q18 (WRDA) represents Congress' continued investment in vital

American infrastructure. Oui ports, inland waterways, locks, dams, flood protection, ecosystem restoration,

and other water infrastructure are essential to geneiating economic growth, moving goods throughout the

country and beyond our borders, and protecting our communities'

Through the regular consideration of WRDA legislation and by providing direction and reforms to the U.S.

Army óorp, of Éngineers, Congress enables locally driven, but nationally important, federal investments in

water resou rces i nfrastructure.

priorto 2Oj ,CongresshadnotpassedaWRDAinsevenyears. Asaresult,manyimprovem_entslanguished

while project costs rose and regulatory burdens remained unaddressed. With WRDA 2018, following the

succeirfrl passage of the 2O1l and 20 1 ó laws, Congress is now back on track. Simply put, WRDA works.

WRDA 2018:

r Authorizes locally driven, but nationally vital, investments in our Nation's water resources infrastructure
¡ Strengthens ecoÁomic growth and competitiveness, helps move goods throughout the country and

abroad, and protects our communities'
. Follows the transparent process Congress established under the 2014 reforms for considering

proposed Army Corps of Engineers activities.
. buil'ds upon previous reforms of the Corps to further accelerate the process for moving projects

forward more efficiently and at lower cost.
. Upholds Congress' constitutional duty to provide for infrastructure and facilitate commerce for the

Nation.

I M PROVES AM ERI CA'S WATER RESOU RCES I N FRASTRLJCÏIJ RE:

r provides for needed investment in our ports, channels, locks, dams, and other infrastructure that

supports the maritime and waterways transportation system and provides flood protection for homes

and businesses.
Authorizes Army Corps of Engineers Chief's Reports received since the last WRDA law of 2016.

> Chief,s Reports are the finafrecommendations to Congress by the Corps' Chief of Engineers for

thorou gh ly stu d ied wate r resou rces i nfrastructu re prio rities.

>These infråstructure ìmprovements have been proposed atthe local level, in cooperation and

consultation with the Cbrps, and provide national economic and environmental benefits.

u All Chief,s Reports have been fully vetted by the Transportation and lnfrastructure Commitlee at

hearings this Cong ress.

Authorizãs studies fórfuture water resources improvements included in the Corps' 2017 and2018

annual reports to Congress.
Reauthorizes the Leveã Safety lnitiative, and the National Dam Safety Program through 2023 to help

protect American communities from flooding'
k."p, American jobs in America by strengthening our competitiveness and ensurìng that our

transportation system remains attractive to private sector job creators.

a

a

a

a

BUILDS UPON WRDA REFORMS:

¡ Eliminates barriers that result in project delays and improves the utility of the contributed and

advanced funds provisions from'právious WitDR laws. This allows the Corps to accept funds from non-

federal sponsors to advance studies and project elements'
r Maintains and builds upon process reforms established under WRRDA 2014 that allow greater local 

1

,c rRANSpoRr ',.*o,urÐnåous'.Gov 5-9446



a

a

part¡cipation i n project selection.
Directs the National Academy of Sciences to evaluate the current organizational structure of the Corps'

civil works functions, identifyimpediments to efficient project delivery, and provide recommendations

to Congress.
Requirãs the Corps to directly engage stakeholders in the development of implementation guidance.

WRDA Follows on Approvol Process Estoblished by Congress

ln 2O14, Cmgress possed the Wots Rercurcs Fefom ond Development Act (WRRDA) ond stobl¡shed g new,

ãàn*olra lã-ry iriven præcs ior Congresionol wiew ond opprml of Ànny corps wqtêr r*ou*s devcopment

äi"ñ¿;'rirRDÀ'zøa nåli"* th¡s erailish€d præes, ond ols.æntinuês lfie two-ymr cyde of oddresing

¡nftqstructurê rhat ¡s vitql to AmerÍco's *oriomy ond job grcvah'

. proiecis proposed ot the locol ievel

& provìde notionol economi. ond

envionmentol benelits

a Non'federol 5ponsors submit
reqL¡ests to tlìe Corps

a Corps del¡v€rs to
Consress Chieft Report
ond Annuol Report of

PROPOSE EVALUATE REPORI VET

a Congress beg¡ns considerotion of oodlori¿ing
Þrojects provided ¡ñ Corps reports

. Chiel's & Annuol reporls ore vetþd in

Comm¡ttee prior !o ìncluslon in WRDA

. Authôri¿o(ions fully offset

. Corps v/ei9h5 proposols ogoinst
Congressionolly r€quired cdterio

. Revlev/ results h o ChiefS R¿Port

. Report is Chief of Engineer'5 ff¡ol
r€coñmendolion to Congress

PROMOTES FISCAL RESPONSIBI LIW:

. Fully offsets new authorizations with deauthorizations'
¡ Sunsets inactive project authorizations to prevent future project backlogs.
o Reduces the inventóry of projects that are not needed for the missions of the Corps.

E N HAN CËS OVERS I G þIT TRI\N 5 PA.R EN CY & ACCO U NTAB I LITY:

r Follows the transparent process established by Congress in WRRDA 2014T.o review and prioritize

water resources development activities with strong Congressional oversight.
r lmproves transparency for non-federal partners by requiring the Secretary to support greater

u*ur"n"r, of the Corps'Annual Report process established in WRRDA 2014'
. Requires added transparency with Army Corps reports on maintenance backlog obligations.

MA.INTAINS REGULAR ORDER:

Ensures proper Congressional oversight of the Army Corps of Engineers, provides regular opportunity

for reform, and enabjes Congress to Jddress infrastiucture needs by maintaining the two-year cycle of

consideri ng WRDA legislation.
Saves *onãy by allowìng needed infrastructure improvements and project modifications to move

toward .o*þl"tion, preventing unnecessary project cost increases that occur with delays.

a

a

5-9445
s'TRANSPORT tnoN sÐ.+&rou sE.cov

2



TITLE II: DRINI(ING WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT

MODERN IZES OU R DRI N KI NG WATER I N FRAST'RU CTU RE:

o Brings greater investment in and modernization of the country's aging drinking water infrastructure'

o Authorizes more than $4.4 billion over three years for the state drinking water revolving loan fund

Program' ,. ,r ^-^^^*^ñ+r lmproves accountability by aiding states and utilities with compliance and asset management'

o protects communities by updating antiterrorism and resilience measures at public water systems'

. Enhances transpar"n.y for'consumers about the quality of their drinking water.

¡ Authorìzes $l O0 million over the next two fiscal years får areas affected by natural disasters that need

help repairing their drinking water systems or håoking up to other ones to obtain potable drinking

water.

TITLE lll: ENERGY

PROMOTES HYDROPOWER ÞEVELOPM ENT AN D I l\¡ CREAS ES FERC TRANS PAREN CY:

o Encourages the use of clean, baseload hydropower by streamlining the regulatory permitting process'

o Gets n",i hydtopower projects to marketfaster, saving time and money'

r Removes barriers to investments in hydropower, which creates jobs and provides low-cost, emissions-

free electricitY to consumers
¡ Strengthens åonsumers' participation in the FERC rate process by increasing transparency'

TITLE lV: OTHER MATTERS

STORMWATER AI{ D WASTEWATER I N FRASTRUCTU RE ¡ M PROVEM ENTS & LEG 15 LATIVE

REAUTþ|ORIZATIONS:

o Reauthorizes the Water lnfrastructure Finance and lnnovation Act (WlFlA)through 2021'

e Eases administrative burdens and provides additional sources of funding for state lnfrastructure

Financing Authorities when applying for WIFIA loans, and makes other improvements to the

program.
. Asslsts small, rural, Tribal communities and low income households with technical assistance in

meeting their clean water needs'
¡ provides communities with additional resources for combating sewage overflows.

o Ensures on-the-job training, skills development, and apprenticeships in the water utility sector as

well as connecting studenis to career paths in the water utility sector'

€.fRANSPORÏ .*o*rÐs4*ousE.Gov 5-9446

3



^.

, m/c¡ru".'.

't -ÉÇ,,þry
EXHIBIT "E"

North and Central Orange County IRWM Program Request for

Proposition 1 santa Ana Funding Area Program changes

Sum rV

Nodh and Central Orange County completed an updated lntegrated RegionalWater

Management (tRWM) Plan (The OC PIan) in March 2018 that was adopted by the

County of Orange, Orange County Water District (OCWD), and Orange County

sanitation District (ocsD) The oc Plan setforth a governance structure for program

implementation. This structure relies on engaged stakeholders as the primary decision-

making body supported by a RegionalWater Management Group (RWMG) consisting of

the County of Orange, OCWD, and OCSD. The RWMG, on behalf of stakeholders, is

requesting changes to the IRWM program as explained below.

State IRWM program bond funds are allocated based on state-created Funding Areas.

North and Central Orange County are in the Santa Ana Funding Area. The Santa Ana

Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) currently manages the sole state-approved

regional program, referred to as 'One Water One Watershed (OWOW)', within the

Funding Area.

ln July 2O1g,the North and Central OC RWMG requested the following changes to the

OWOW program:

o The OC Ptan be incorporated as a separate chapter within the OWOW Plan;

. projects within North and Central Orange County be ranked and prioritized for
proposition 1 IRWM funding through the process developed in lhe OC Plan; and

c 3go/o of total available future grant funds be allocated to priority projects identified

in The OC Plan.

o.

Frequently Asked Questions

Why is it important for The OC Plan to be a chapter in the OWOW Plan?

A. The OC Plan has a distinctly different approach to ranking and prioritizing projects

for grant funds that considers the water resource priorities which are unique to Orange

County and are not well represented within the OWOW Plan'

O. What is unique about Orange County?

A. Less than 2}o/o of the land area in North and Central Orange County is hydrologically

connected to the Santa Ana River above Prado Dam. Unique Orange County water

resource priorities include beach water quality, seawater intrusion, marine protected areas,

Newport Bay watershed water quality and habitat issues, and surface water quality' Projects

focused on these issues tend to be of less priority for grant funds through OWOW, which

primarily focuses on issues related to the santa Ana River.

E-1



A. Why 38%? North and Central Orange County Watersheds

A. The state uses a

formula to allocate funds

to each Funding Area
based on population and

land area. Using this
same formula, the
percentage of land area

and population of the
portion of Orange
County within the Santa
Ana Funding Area is
38%.

a. How much
would be available for
projects ¡f 38% of the
Funding Area grants from Proposition 1 IRWM was allocated to North and Central

Orange County?

A. North and Central Orange County would have up to $17 million in grant funds for

local projects over both rounds of the Proposition 1 IRWM grant program.

a. Does Orange County have any other options regarding management of the

IRWM Program?

A. North and Central Orange County can opt to continue to participate in the OWOW

program and have projects ranked and prioritized through this process. This is how Orange

County participated in the Proposition 84 grant program. Another option is for Orange

County to submit a Region Acceptance Process (RAP) application to the CA Department of

Water Resources in order to become a separate region within the Santa Ana Funding Area'

O. What about South Orange CountY?

A. South Orange County Watershed Management Area is in the San Diego Funding

Area. This Funding Area created three separate DWR-approved regions, one of which is

South OC. IRWM grant funds are split according to the same land area and population split

used by the state to divide IRWM funds. South OC receives 13% of the IRWM funds and

conducts a process where South OC stakeholders compete based on water resource

priorities set in the South OC IRWM plan.

For more information contact:

Christy Suppes
christy. suppes@ocpw. ocgov. com
(714) 955-0673

F
C[bõñ
Cr..*,

Côlrô1.
C¡rrl

Aûheln
Eli

Li
il

E-2



DElllS R: Blt0I¡EAU, P.E.

SHAWII DEWAIIE

CATHY ûREElI

Dtt¡A ilGUYEil

vrcEilTE sARfÍtEilT0

sTtPilEt{ R. S[ELD0t¡

TRI TA

IAilES YAIIIIERBILT

BRÜCÊ WHITAIGR

NOûER C. YllH, P"E.

b,xHltsI'1"'!,

fit¿ct 1933

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
aFlÀ!\¡r¡E GOUlvfY¡Ë¡ ô*lCtUfvgwÂl=tt ÂtJ¡rHetrlfY

Presidcnt

0Eilrs [. BttllDEAu, P.E.

First Yice President

vAtAl{f

Sesond Vice President

SIIAITI{ DÊWAI{E

General tanager
MtcilAEr R, itARl(us, P.8., Û.tTRE

November 1,2018

Carmel Brown, P.8., Chief
Financíal Assistance Branch, Division of lntegrated Regional Water Management
Department of Water Resources
1416 Ninth Street, P.O. Box 94836
Sacramento, CA 94236-0001

RE: North Orange County Region in the California lntegrated RegionalWater
Management Program - SuPPort

Dear Ms. Brown:

On behalf of Orange County Water District (OCWD) and the 13 cities, five retail water

districts, and one investor owned water utility that we serve (which include Anaheim,

Buena Park, Fountain Valley, Fullerton, Garden Grove, Huntington Beach, La Palma,

Newport Beach, Orange, Santa Ana, Seal Beach, Tustin, Westminster, East Orange

Couåty Water District,- lrvine Ranch Water District, Mesa Water District, Serrano Water

District, Yorba Linda Water District, and Golden State Water Company), we are writing

in support of the formation of a new lntegrated Regional Water Management (IRWM)

region for north Orange CountY,

While north Orange County has participated in the IRWM program as a part of the

sânta Àna River ú/atershed region, Orange Gounty has unique water resource priorities

and challenges that are distinctfrom the watershed. We understand that the new

region will fõcus on water management issues of concern to Orange County, such as

beäch water quality, groundwater quality, stormwater management, and coastal

resource protection.

We believe that a new North Orange Gounty Region will improve integrated regional

water management, increase stakõholder invoivement in the IRWM program, and buíld

on existing iñteragency collaboration and cooperation that has been a foundation of

water resource management in the county'

F-1

PO ßox 8300
Fountain Vallev. CA 92728-8300

18700 Ward Street
Fountain Valley, CA 92708

(714) 378-3200
(714) 378-3373 fax

www.ocwd.com



Carmel Brown, P.E
November 1,2018
Page 2 of 2

Thank you for your consideration of this matler. Please contact OCWD's Executive

Director of plañning and Natural Resources, Greg Woodside, at gwoodside@ocwd'com

or 714-378-g275, o1 me, if we may be of assistance to you or your staff'

Sin

R. Markus, P.E
General Manager
Orange County Water District

F-2



November 12.2015 \, ./
Prepared by: T. Mossbarger ffi
Submitted by: C. Clary CÐ"
Approved by: Paul A. Cook zl U ,

ACTION CALENDAR

ANNUAL MICROSOFT ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT
FTW ANCE

SUMMARY:

The Microsoft Enterprise Agreement for Software Maintenance, which provides upgrades and

maintenance for all of the Microsoft software used by the District, expires on November 30,

2018. This agreement provides discounted pricing for software maintenance and licenses to state

and local government entities. Staff recommends renewal of the Microsoft Enterprise

Agreement for a three-year period effective December 1,2018 through November 30,2021 in

the amount of $510,000.

BACKGROUND:

The District participates in the Microsoft Enterprise Agreement for state and local govetnments,

providing foi software upgrades and maintenance for all Microsoft software used by the District.

The agreement provides discounted pricing for software maintenance on existing licenses as well

u. r.* licenses. The District uses Microsoft Windows Desktop operating system, Microsoft

Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Visio, Project, and Outlook), Microsoft SQL Data

Base, and Microsoft Server operating system software. The agreement covers all versions of the

Microsoft software products purchased and allows the District to upgrade to new versions as they

become available.

In addition to the software maintenance, the agreement provides on-line training for a majority of
the software products, as well as training class vouchers for technical training provided by

Microsoft ."rtifi"d training partners. Additionally, the agreement provides for use of Microsoft

Office software by staff on their home computers through the Home Use Program. Employees

are able to download this software for a nominal fee and install it for personal use as well.

Staff recommends renewal of the Microsoft Enterprise Agreement effective December 1,2018

through November 30,2021 in the amount of $510,000.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The amount for FY 2018-19 based on the renewal of the Microsoft Enterprise Agreement

Software Maintenance agreement is approximately $170,000 per year and $510,000 for the

three-year term. The $170,000 is included in the approved FY 2018-19 operating budget.

CO

This item is not a project as defined in the Califomia Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

tm Annual Microsoft Enterprise Agreement Software Maintanence Renewal.docx

11

Mourant
Stamp



Action Calendar: Annual Microsoft Enterprise Agreement Software Maintenance Renewal

November 12,2018
Page2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on November 6,2018

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE RENEWAL OF THE MICROSOFT ENTERPRISE

AGREEMENT FOR A THREE-YEAR PERIOD EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1, 2018

THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2O2I IN THE AMOUNT OF $51O,OOO.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



November 12,2018
Prepared by: T. Mossbarger
Submitted by: C. Clary(t<-tM
Approved by: Paul n. Co/ 

k
ACTION CALENDAR

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE CLOUD DISASTER RECOVERY IMPLEMENTATION
TIN ANT

SUMMARY:

The District's Oracle Business Intelligence (BI) Cloud Disaster Recovery Implementation and

Reporting project was started in October 2017 . BI is an Oracle module used for analyzing data

una p..r"nting information to enhance decision making. The project provides for a backup

Cloud Disaster Recovery (DR) environment for BI in the event of a system failure. The scope of
the project included several initial user operational reports to be developed. The District entered

into a Þrofessional Services Agreement with Dilytics to assist with the implementation. A
variance is needed to the Professional Services Agreement for development of additional reports.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a variance to the

agreement with Dil¡ics, Variance No. 4 in the amount of $426,000, and approve a budget

increase in the amount of $246,000 each to Projects 10345 and 10347 for a total of $492,000.

BACKGROIJND:

In Septemb er 2017,the Board authorized the General Manager to execute a Professional

Servièes Agreement in the amount of $241,000 with Dilytics for the Oracle BI Cloud Disaster

Recovery Implementation and Reporting. Staff determined that in addition to the Oracle

Financiai and project Management Cloud DR environment, a separate BI Cloud DR environment

was needed. A cloud solution is more secure in the event of a system failure or natural disaster

as the previous DR environment was located at the Michelson Operations Center. The Oracle BI

Cloud DR Implementation was successfully completed in June 2018.

In order to maximize the benefits from the Oracle Financial Upgrade Project, staff identified

opportunities for additional reporting that are not part of the standard Oracle reports. Initial

rËporting requirements were identified during meetings with staff from various departments and

are approximately 650lo complete.

Subsequent to the identification of initial reporting requirements and training which provided an

improved understanding by staff of the capabilities of the Oracle System, staff and Dilytics met

wiitr key IRV/D stakehõlders to review additional requirements for use of BI enhanced anal¡ical

reporting, including dashboards and automation of certain reporting currently performed

mãnually. A dashboard is a data visualizationtool that displays the identified metrics and key

performânce indicators (KPIs) for an enterprise on a single screen. Several rounds of meetings

were held to identify requirements and Dilyics provided proof of concept dashboards for review,

A variance is needed to the Professional Services Agreement with Dilytics to develop common

BI dashboards and to develop additional Human Resources, Payroll, Finance, and'Water Use

Efficiency reports that will replace time consuming, labor intensive reporting done manually.

trn BI Cloud Disaster Recovery lmplementation & Reporting consultant variance.docx L2



Action Calendar: Business Intelligence Cloud Implementation and Reporting Consultant

Services Variance APProval

November 12,2018
Page2

The following is a summary of the variances for the Professional Services Agreement:

variance No. I inthe amount of $32,640 for additional project mana,Eelent reports under the

Director of Administrative services' signature authority on March 20,2018;

Vqrisnce No. 2 in the amount of $39,680 for additional financial reports and installation of a

BI development environment under ihe Executive Director of Finance and Administration's

signature authority on April 5,2018;

Variance No. 3 in the amount of $17,920 for additional accounts receivable reports and

mapping modifications under the General Manager's signature authority on August 22,2018i,

and

Variance No. 4 in the amount of $426,000 for development of common BI dashboards'

additional Human Resources, payroll, Finance, and V/ater Use Efficiency reports, and other

repofts as well as travel and expenses. The variance is attached in Exhibit "A"'

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The BI Cloud Implementation and Reporting, Projects 10345 and 10347, are included in the FY

201g-1g capital B;get. A budget increase-óf $+-gz,ooo is needed to fund additional staff labor

and reports ãssociated with Variances Nos' 2,3, and 4'

TotalProject
No.

10345 $15s 000

10347 $155 0

B
0 $401 000

Current Addition
<Reduction>

000 $401 000

Total $3 10.000 $492,000 $802,000

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of

Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378'

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel committee on November 6,2018'

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A

VARIANCEToTHEAGREEMENTWITHDILYTICSFORVARIANCENO.4INTHE
AMOLINT OF $426,000 FoR THE ORACLE BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE CLOUD

DISASTER RECOVERY IMPLEMENTATION AND REPORTING AGREEMENT AND

APPROVE A BUDGET INCREASE IN THE AMOI]NT OF $246,000 EACH TO PROJECTS

10345 AND 10347 FOR A TOTAL OF $492'000'

o



Action Calendar: Business Intelligence Cloud Implementation and Reporting Consultant

Services Variance APProval
November 12,2018
Page 3

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit ..AÐ 
-Variance No. 4 for development of common BI dashboards, additional Human

Resources, Payroll, Finance, and Water Use Efficiency reports, and other reports

as well as travel and exPenses



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
PROFES SIONAL SERVICES VARIANCE

Project Title: gracle flusiness Intellieence Softwarc Services

Project No. Date
Purchase Ortler Variance o

Originator: [X] IRWD t I ENGINEER/CONSULTANT [ ] Other (Explairr] - 
-

Description of Variance (attach any back-up materia[):
b¡Lriics will del¡ver add¡t¡à¡al llusinéss lntell,igence dashbsards. reports and eorect nraoninqs of data ftom El]S to El.Per attached

c.^¡a nf rwnrl¡

Engineering & Management Cost Impact:

Classification Manhours
Billing

Rate
Labor

$
Direct
Costs

Subcon.
$

Total
$

Develop Common BI Dashboard Items. 151,680 151,680

Develop Additional HR, Payroll,
Finance, and Water Use EfficiencY
Reports & Correct Mappings

209,320 209,320

Develop Additional Reports 40,000 40,000

Travel and Expenses 25,000 25,000

Total $ =
426,000

Schedule Impact:

Task
No

Task
Description

Original
Schedule

Schedule
Variance

New
Schedule

Required Approval Determination:

Total Original Contract $-241*00q-

Previous Variances $ 90.240 .,

This Variance $ 426 000

Total Sum of Variances $ 516. 20
New Contract Amount S J57 240

Percentage of Total Variances
to Original Contract 214 %

[ ] Director: Cumulative total of Variances less than or equal to

$50,000.

[ ] Executive Director: Cumulative total of Variances less than

or equal to $75,000.

[ ] General Manager: Cumulative total of Variances less than or

equal to $100,000.

[X] Board: Cumulative total of Variances greater than $100,000.

ENGINEER/CONS ULTANT :@
Company Name

Date

V/ATER DISTRICT

ect
e-2s-20tfr

Date

Date
A-1

Genêral Manager/Board Date



IRVINE RANCH \MATER DISTRICT

PROFES SIONAL SERVICES VARIANCE REGISTER

ProjectTitle: - oracle"Businesslnfplügençp-Softm{.e.Servicet,. - ,, ... - ., ,.,.

ProjectNo.: -..10?45¿1S34?. r ProjectManager: I\lfnhit Sqir,i

Variance
No- I)escrinfion

ï)ates Variance
Amounfinitiated Aunroved

L
Additional BI

reports and
correction of

existing reports and
data validation.

3-20-20t8 312012018

932,640

2 Additional BI
reports and

correction of
existing reports and

data validafion

4-05-2018 4105naß $39,680

3 Additional BI
reports and mapping
of data from EBS to

BI.

8-22-2018 8l2z-zot8 s17,920

4
Dashboards, reports,

and mapping
corrections

9-2s-2018 u426;0oo

A-2



Iq)

17

; 12,800

8,960

; 12,800

S 19,200

s

g l,¿ot

s

s 1t56O

$: j6j{tlo;

Ê ,24is60

5 9;600

$ 23,680

S ,&3à0

and

HR and
load

one

Personnel

Ìy'TElement Hours Report - These 3 areReporl Element Detail RePort -

like change in title,capture any changes to emPloYeesCreate a new report which
flavors of

transfers. EBS - Workers
Ratio

data for
HR

DashboardsandforDomain

Use
servers m

to

Dashboards*-> Oubi reports for IRWDAnalytics (OUBI) -on Oracle Utilities

with benefitHome

Month-end GL Detailed

number and âmount

Hours in

item

Department

R

current

erm

î

of

discussionln

Turnover

rebuilt (To beHR Census rePort needs to be

calendar YTD

accruedtaken
haven't tãken

It¡me

Census 0516

Budget - Show anything above 90% E'g-ditures for the year - OPerating

ín last
Year to Date

Year to Date

IA

\lA

NA
99

NA

NA

106

108

109

NA

53

4€

103

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA.

NA

26

27

?2

23

24

25

t8
L9

2A

1.3

16

L7

10

11

t2

6

7

¡

I

2

3

4

5

li rrluirements DescriPfion
F-stimittetl Ftef)u net

S No Ref \r¡



November 12,2018
Prepared by: N. Hastings / A. McNulty
Submitted by: F. Sanchez / P. Weghorst
Approved by: Paul O."o9/ 

?, .

ACTION CALENDAR

CONSULTANT SELECTION FOR
A STUDY OF IRWD'S FUTURE POTENTIAL V/AER EEEIEIENÇY

SUMMARY:

A study of IRV/D's Future Potential Water Efficiency is proposed to assist IRWD with
understanding the current extent and impacts of water efficiency programs, device saturation,
identifying opportunities for future water savings, and evaluating the potential efficacy of future
water efficiency programs within IRWD. The results of the study will inform the strategic
planning, design, and implementation of future water efficiency programs and support activities
that will IRWD's ensure compliance with statewide water use efficiency targets. Staff issued a

Request for Proposal (RFP) to 18 firms to conduct the study; three proposals were received.

Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services

Agreement with EKI Environment & Water in the amount of $158,958 to conduct a study of
IRWD's Future Potential Water Efficiency.

BACKGROUND:

IRIVD has a long history of implementing water efficiency programs. A study of IRWD's
Future Potential Water Efficiency will help to keep the District at the forefront of water use

efficiency and strategically guide future program planning efforts. The study horizon will extend

through 2040 to align with the Urban V/ater Management Plan planning period.

Benefits of a Study of IRWD's Future Potential Water Efficiency:

A study of IRWD's Future Potential Water Efficiency will provide the following benefits:

Quantify the water savings of past indoor and outdoor water efficiency programs.

Savings would be determined by customer sector, water type, indoor and outdoor use,

village and other relevant factors;

Identify the most cost-effective potential indoor and outdoor water efficiency programs

based on the avoided water and embedded energy costs. The avoided costs would be

determined by customer sector, water type, village, and other relevant factors;

Inform future water efficiency program design and provide the foundation for the next
update to the District's W'ater Efficiency Plan;

Provide IRIVD with a methodology to plan and track future water efficiency programs

and savings; and

Further enhance IR'WD's role as an industry leader in water and energy efficiency.

(N

a

o

o

o

am Consultaût Selection for Future Potential Water Efficiency Study,docx

l3



Action Calendar: Consultant Selection for a Study of IRWD's Future Potential Water Efficiency

November 12,2018
Page2

Consultant Selection Process :

On August 21,2018, staff issued an RFP to 18 firms to conduct a study on Future Potential

V/ater Efficiency. Three firms submitted proposals: A & N Technical Services, Envirosmart

Solutions Group, and EKI. Staff completed a thorough evaluation of the proposals, conducted

interviews and completed reference checks. The consultant selection matrix is attached as

Exhibit "A".

Staff recommends the selection of EKI to complete the work. Key strengths of the EKI's
proposal include:

o A strong project team that has in-depth understanding and expertise in designing,

implementing, analyzing and modeling water efficiency programs to support water

resources planning efforts;

o Extensive experience using principles of data science and analytics to conduct and

present quantitative analyses of water efficiency program saturation and effectiveness;

and

o SigRificant experience developing unique and proven methods to evaluate water use and

savings potential to identify where best to target programs, identify future program

opportunities and inform the strategic targeting and implementation of water efficiency
programs.

Following the evaluation, staff met with EKI to negotiate and finalize the scope of work and

overall fee. EKI's final scope of work, cost estimate and schedule are attached as Exhibit "B".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funding in the amount of $158,958 is included in the FY 2018-19 Operating Budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act as authorized

under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on

November 5,2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFE,SSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH EKI ENVIRONMENT & WATER IN
THE AMOUNT OF $158,958 TO CONDUCT A STUDY ON IRWD'S FUTURE POTENTIAL
WATER EFFICIENCY.



Action Calendar: Consultant Selection for a Study of IRWD's Future Potential \V'ater Efficiency

Novernber 1,2,2018
Page 3

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "^)) - Consultant Selection Matrix
Exhibit "B" - EKI Environment & Water Scope of Work



Itom Desorlptlon llUclghts
A & l{ Toohnlaal

8€rvloas
EKI

Envlro Smart

TECHNICAL APPROACH 80o/o

1 Adherence to RFP Rsquiroments 1Oo/o

Undêrstanding of required services and project details 25%

3 Approach and Methodology 45%

4 Schêdule 20o/o

Weiohted Score (Technical Aooroachl 2.00 1,00 3.00

B OUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE 40%

1 ProjEct Managor 50o/o
CAP, Pstat

PhD, 28 yrs

Kathryn Wuelfing

MESM, 12 yrs Exp

Ajay Dhawan

BS, 9 yrs Exp

2 Technical Leads 200/o

Dana Holt

MS,3l yrs Exp

Nelson Schlater, P.E

MS, 20 yrs Exp

Lisa l\iladdaus, P.E.

MS, 22 yrs exp

Patrick Atwater

MS, I yrs Exp

Tina Wang, P.E,

MS, 4yrs Exp

Anil Bamezai, PhD

27 yrsExp

Christopher Tull

MS, 3 yrs Exp

Anona Dutton, P.G,/C.Hg

MS, l7 yrs Exp

Michelle Maddaus, P.E

MBA, 18 yrs exp

David Pekelny, PhD

27 yrs Exp

Chris l\¡atyas

18 Yrs Exp, BS Eng.

Mâureên Erbeznik

28 yrs Exp

Tess Kretschman

12 yrs Exp

3 Project Têam Expsriencê (sub and prime) 200/o

4 Firm's Relevant Experience (sub and prime) 100/o

Woiohted Score (Exoerience) 1.30 1.70 3.00

COMBINED WEIGHTED SCORE 1.72 1.28 3.00

Ranking of Consultants 2 I 3

c SCOPE OF WORK

TASK
Task
Hours

FEE
Task
Hours

FEE
Task
Hours

FEE

I Project Admìnistration 168 $27,080 166 $36,700 60 $10,650

2 Historical Wator Effìciency Program Analysis 296 $38,1 20 280 $51,929 224 $36,220

3 Futuro Wator Etficìency Program Analysis 410 $57,880 216 $40,81 0 190 $32,350

4 Data Analysis and Processing 376 $48,520 48 $8,095 80 v4,72A
Reporting 160 $21,680 102 $1 9,874 200 $32,400

6 Production Costs, Travel, etc, $o $1,550 $3,s00

7

SUB-TOTAL PROFESSIoNAL SERVICES, FEES (Doês Not lncludo
Optional ltems)

1,410 $r93,280 812 s158,958 754 $129,840

15 Optional ltems

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, FEE 1,410 $t t3,280 812 $r58,958 754 $129,840

Doês not include optional tasks Avg $/hr $l 37 $1 9ô $172

D OTHER

Joint V€nture Yos No Yes

Exceptions takon to IRWD Std. Contract No No No

lnsurance lProfessional & General Liabilitv) Yes Yes Yos

EXHIBIT'A''
CONSULTANT EVALUATION MATRIX

Future Potential Water Efficiency Study Consultant Selection Matrix

10ß1n018 A-1 am Consultant S€leclion for Fuürre Potential Water Effciency gtudy ËxhibitA



EXHIBIT ''B''

ekr CorPorote Otfice
577 Aírpoi Boulevord, Suile 500

Burlingome, CA 94010
(ó50l' 292-9100

ekiconsult.com

September L7,z9tg

lrvine Ranch Water District Offíce

Engineering Counter

15600 Sand CanYon Ave'

lrvine, CA92718

WATER EFFIC¡ENCY POTENTIAL STUDY

Dear Ms. McNulty:

EKI Environment & Water, lnc. (EKl) is pleased to submit this Proposal in response to the Request for
proposøl for q Woter Efficiency Potentialstudy (RFP) issued by the lrvine Ranch Water District (IRWD or

District) on August ZL, ZOLï. EKt understands that IRWD is seeking a well-qualified consultant to:

(L) evaluate the current extent of water use efficiency (WUE) program and device saturation the District's

servíce area; (2) identify opportunities for future water savings; and (3) evaluate the cost effectiveness of

potential WUE programs to inform IRWD's future planning and strategic implementatíon'

EKI is uniquely qualified to provide the District with the technical expertise needed to successfully

complete this project. We are well-suited to work closely with the District to perform this Water Efficiency

Potential Study for the reasons highlighted below.

. EKI has extensive experience using principles of data science and analytics to conduct and present

quantitative analyses of WUE program saturation and effectiveness and to support strategic

planning of WUE programs. We have also used this approach to support other water resources

planning efforts including the development of Drought Response Plans, Water Shortage

Contingency Plans (WSCPs), and Urban Water Management Plans (UWMPs) for water retailers

throughout California'

¡ Through our work for retail and wholesale water agencies, we have developed unique and proven

methods to evaluate water use and savings potential including: (1) geospatial analysis of WUE

program participation density (i.e,, "hot and cold spot" analysis) to ídentify well-served and under-

served areas of customers; (2) measurement of actual water savings achieved from program

participat¡on; (3) identification of program participation drivers relative to geographic, customer

demographic and property characteristic data; and (a) application of these analyses to identify

future program opportunities and inform the strategic targeting and implementation of WUE

programs.

¡ EKI advises clients on the evolving water conservation regulations related to the Making Water

Conservation a Catifornio Woy of lfe initíative, including assisting clients with understanding the

developing regulations and their potential implications'

o EKI has significant experience working with, and presenting to, staff, boards and stakeholders on

matters related to water conservation. For example, Ms. Dutton of EKI was responsible for

implementation of the multi-million-dollar Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Agency

tormefly known & Kollnowskl, lnc.

Oqklond, CA. Morln, CA . Ddvl3, CA. Sqc¡Õmenlo, CA o lrvlne, CA

El Scgundo, CA . Cenlennlol. CO ¡ Solem. NH . Sorologq Sprlngs, NY



ekl &wg?Jt'^'
(BAWSCA) regional water conservation program, which was administered on behalf of its 26-

member agencies. As such, she brings applicable "boots on the ground" experience regarding what

it takes to implement a successful water conservation strategy, including the funding and support

required.

¡ EKI understands the District's desire to develop this study in a cost-effective manner and has

demonstrated a strong capability to adhere to established budgets and schedules similar to what

will be required to successfully execute this Project.

Our collaborative, data-driven approach to this Water Efficiency Potential Study will help IRWD evaluate

and adapt its efforts to respond to the changing water supply reliability and regulatory environment. We

look forward to working with you and welcome any questions you may have about our proposal'

Very truly yours/

EKI Environment & Water, lnc.

rl,ølc(

Anona Dutton, P.G., C.Hg.

Vice President / Principal-ln-Charge

ryn
Project Manager

B-2
Page? of 23



ekl atyåîår'^t
SCOPE

EKI Environment & Water, lnc. (EKl) understands that the lrvine Ranch Water District (IRWD or District)

has a long history of water use efficiency (WUE) program implementation and analysis, including achieving

a significant reduction in single-family residential (SFR) indoor water use from 2OO7 - 2012, which was a

primary focus of IRWD's WUE programs at that
time.1 ln more recent years, particularly during

and after the historic drought of 2ot3-20L5,

IRWD's WUE focus has shifted more heavily

towards programs that target outdoor water use

by all customers. Given that the District

consistently offers WUE programs to its

customers and that the particular programs and suite of offerings are continually adapted to respond to

a variety of drivers, including District need, technological innovation, drought conditions, and program

cost-effectiveness, EKI proposes this study of water efficiency potential to strategically guide the District's

future program planning efforts.

We have prepared this proposal in response to the Water Efficiency Study Request for Proposols (RFP)

dated 21 August 2018. Based on the RFP, we understand that IRWD's primary objectives for this Water

Use Efficiency Study are to, at a minimum:

L. Quantify the water savings of past indoor and outdoor water efficiency programs, by customer

sector, water type, indoor and outdoor use, víllage, and other relevant factors; and

Z. ldentify the most cost-effective potentíal indoor and outdoor water efficiency programs based on

the avoided water and embedded energy costs, by customer sector, water type, village, and other

relevant factors.

We have developed the scope described below to meet these objectives and to support IRWD by:

o Leveraging IRWD's past program participation and customer water use data to help the District

better understand more about which customers are partícipating in which programs and to

accordingly inform strategic design, selection, and marketing of future WUE programs and

services;

o Employing a rigorous, data-driven method to evaluate geospatial, demographic, and property

characteristic trends in program participation and to identify geographic areas and customer

characteristics that are currently under-represented in program participation;

o Evaluating current program saturation rates based on active program participation and the

passive, natural replacement of fixtures using a calibratedz conservation model tool;

o Estimating the maximum potential water savings for future programs based on the distribution of

current water use by IRWD customers and identification of the reasonably attainable, but híghly-

effícient level of water use that is achievable with today's technology for each customer sector;

1 
f RWD, 20t3. lrvine Ronch Water Ðistr¡ct Water Efficíency Plan, December 2013'

2 The passive savings model will be calibrated with observed water demand reduction data for IRWD customers to

ensure a more accurate assessment of current device saturation and projection offuture passive adoption rate.

B-3
Page 3 of 23

We are commltted to conduct¡ng a study thot
meets IRWD's obiectives. We ore open to

refinements to our proposed scope to oehieve o

project result that best fÍts the needs of the

ÐÍstrict ond lts customers.



ekl awå?ål""t
o Developing and evaluating the water savings and cost-effectiveness of up to four (4) WUE

program scenarios, each reflective of a different potential WUE strategy (i.e., Business as Usual,

Outdoor Water Efficiency Only, Targeting of Under-Represented Market Sectors, and

Aggressive/Water Shortage-Driven); a nd

¡ Developing compelling maps, charts and graphics that will support visualization of the results and

conclusions of this Study and make them accessible to a broad audience, including the public and

decision-makers.

We have presented our proposed scope and approach under the tasks below, based on the RFP and our

understanding of IRWD's system, available data, and objectives. We have proposed a collaborative

approach that allows for frequent opportunities for input by District staff at all stages throughout the

Project. We feel that this collaborative process between District staff and EKI will result in the most

beneficial work product and outcome for IRWD and its customers,

Tosk 1: Project Administrqtion

Based on our experience conducting similar efforts, EKI places high value on collaboration with, and input

from, District staff throughout the Project development process. We have distinguished ourselves in our

ability to develop open and lasting relationships with our clients that facilitate the efficient development

of project components, and better ensures that the resultant work product meets or exceeds

expectations. Based on our interactions with District staff to date, we feel strongly that our teams can

work closely together to affect a successful and compelling Project.

Subtask la - Proiect Management and Meetings

A key means to ensure that District staff input is incorporated, and that the Project schedule, budget, and

expectations are well managed, is through frequent and organized communications. EKI will work with

District staff to identify mutually beneficial means and frequency of communication and have identified

the following key items that will provide the scaffolding for efficient Project management:

o One (L) in-person project kickoff meeting to introduce key members of the Project team and to

review project scope and objectives;

o Provide an anticipated schedule for each task, which will be updated as needed so that the District

is adequately informed of Project progress and status;

¡ Provide monthly invoices supported by progress status reports, which will be broken down by

task and subtask as identified in this proposal;

o Participation in approximately periodic progress meetings (teleconference) and preparation of

brief meeting notes to document key decisions and action items (assumed 6 meetings); and

. Up to (2) in-person meetings to present key Project results'

For each meeting EKI will develop an agenda and brief meeting minutes, which will include action items,

key decisions, and other items of record.

We have assumed that the District will designate one staff member as the project manager, and that the

IRWD project manager will be the primary point of contact and responsible for facilitating coordination,

participation, and other input from other IRWD staff, as appropriate.

B'-4
Page 4 of 23



ekl awå?åt""t
Subtask lb - Review of Available project Data and ldentification of Key Data Gaps and Potential

Approaches to Filling Data GaPs

EKI understands that IRWD has a signifícant amount of readily available data that can be applied for this

project (e.g., water use and historical water efficiency program data at the account and meter level,

geospatial coordinates for each meter, embedded energy values assigned to each meter, North American

lndustry Classification System [NAICS] codes for the majority of commercial, industrial and institutional

customers, and a detailed land use database). As discussed further under Task 4, EKI will submit a detailed

data request to IRWD immediately following the Project kick-off meeting. EKI will review the data provided

by IRWD, relevant publicly available datasets3 to the extent that they supplement data provided by IRWD,

and existing reports and documents (i.e., IRWD's Water Efficiency Plan, Embedded Energy Plan, Water

Shortage Contingency Plan), and any other materials provided by District staff'

Technical Memorandum #7

Followíng the review of these data, EKI will prepare a draft technical memorandum (TM) to document the

data assimilation effort (TM #1). This memorandum will: (1) summarize the available data, (2) identify

data gaps materialto key analyses, and (3) describe planned approach to fillthese gaps (e'g', assumptions,

additional analysis, or additional data to be compiled, as discussed with District staff). This TM will also

include a preliminary "data exploration" analyses to understand trends and the level of significance of

data gaps, and may include an evaluation of potential approaches to bridging such data gaps.

EKI will provide the draft TM #1to IRWD for review and

comment. Comments on the draft TM #L will be

incorporated into the draft Project report, described

under Task 5.

Task I Deliverables

Project kick-off and bi-weekly meetings, with

agendas and meeting notes

Task-based Project schedule, updated as

needed

Monthly invoices and task-based progress

status reports

o Draft TM #1: Summary of Available Data, Key Data Gaps, and Potential Data Gap-Filling

Approaches

Tosk 2: Hisloric WoTer Etficiency Frogrom Analysis

IRWD has a very active water conservation program and suite of offerings and outreach campaigns, which

are complimented by regional conservation program offerings provided by Metropolitan Water District

(MWD) and Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC). EKI understands that IRWD tracks the

implementation of these WUE programs and routinely assesses their effectiveness. However, one of the

objectives of this project is to perform a comprehensive analysis and quantification of: (1) rates of

participation in WUE programs and associated program saturation; and (2) water savings achieved

3 Such as Assessor's parcel classifications, land use classifications, and Census-demographic data.

B-5
Page 5 of 23

a

a

Timing is Everythlng

EK! recommends extending the historical study

period to include summer 2078 to allow for
evoluation of porticipatìon trends over o longer

post-drought period (í.e., the "rebound")'

EKI atso recommends extending the future
study horizon through at least 2040, for
consistency with the next Urban Woter

Management Plon (UWMP) planning period'



environment
& woter

through implementation of past WUE programs, The results of this task will be used to inform the analysis

of potential future WUE program opportunities under Task 3'

The RFP specifies that the WUE program analysis should consider program participation from 2005

through 2017. However, given the timing of this Project,a we suggest including evaluating participation

and water use through the summer of 2018, to capture more of the "post-drought" period and relevant

trends.

Subtask 2a - Analysis of Past Program Participation and Program Saturation

As part of the basis for estimating the remaining potential for future WUE programs and savings (Task 3),

EKI will evaluate past customer participation in up to ten (10) WUE programs (or groups of programs)s

and saturation rates based on both active and passive adoption of water-efficient technologies and

behaviors. The results of these analyses will help IRWD to better understand more about which customers

are participating in which programs and wíll accordingly inform strategic design, selection, and marketing

of future WUE programs and services. Each of the sets of analyses described herein will include the

development of compelling maps, charts and graphics that will support visualization of the results and

conclusions and make them accessible to a broad audience.

Past Program Partici Potion

EKI will summarize the total participation and device distribution from past program participation from

2005 through summer 2018. Participation wíll be evaluated relative to key geographic, property, and

customer demographic characteristics'

More specifically, program partic¡pation

will include breakdown and comparisons

by:

ekl

o Customer sector category (i.e.,

single-family residential [SFR],

multi-family residential [MFR],
large landscape, commercial,

institutional, and industrial, or

another similar breakdown);

o lndustry grouping based on

NAICS code (for Commercial,

lndustrial and lnstitutional [Cll]
programs);

o Village (for residential programs);

o Neighborhood-levelmedium

household income, based on

Census data (for residential
programs);

Turf Replacement
Program

Àl.dlrn Ììeuslþld ltlcm Lsl by C.net ôlod( Grd¡9

Ld llm (<¡38.û00)

- l'lodüL lnomc (t'58.5ôl-¡80¿00)

¡ High lnms (>¡89,200)

Figure 1. Example analysis of program participat¡on by household income,

based on Census Block Group' Our work in other regions indicates that

lower income households have disproportionately low participation rates

in WUE programs.

4 Project is anticipated to begin in late October or early November 2018.
s ln EKI's experience, performance of the analysis on a smaller number of key programs can yield very compelling

results. lf desired, additional programs can be assessed for an additional fee. Like-programs may be grouped

together (e.g., by device) or separately (e.g., to evaluate the difference in participation in rebate versus no-cost

programs).

B-6
Page 6 of 23



ekl awå?år""t
o Age of building stock based on County Assessor parcel data (for residential and Cll programs, as

appropriate); and

¡ Building or lot size, based on County Assessor parcel (for residential and Cll programs, as

appropriate).

This analysis will also look at temporal trends in program participation, with a particular focus on changes

in program participation before, during, and following the recent drought and in connection with specific

marketing and outreach campaigns.

Given the wide variety of programs offered to IRWD customers (by IRWD, MWD, and MWDOC) over the

study period, EKI will work with IRWD to determine appropriate program groupings (e.9., by device type)

so that the resultant analyses are streamlined into meaningful and actionable categories. These groupings

will be used consistently for the analyses described below.

Evoluqtion of Trends of Multiple Progrøm Participation

EKI understands that IRWD wishes to understand program saturation on the whole home-level as well as

consider water savings achieved by WUE program "bundles." EKI will therefore evaluate trends in

customer multi-program participation by residential households. This analysis will aim to answer

questions such as:

¡ What proportion of customers have elected to only participate in only indoor or only outdoor
programs?

¡ What proportion of customer have participated in one program, several programs, or many

programs?

¡ Do customers who have participated in multiple programs tend to participate all at once or

participate in different programs over the course of several years?

Based on the results of this evaluation, and in consultation with IRWD, EKI will identify any geographic,

property characteristic, or demographic characteristics that appear to be driving these participation

trends.

Geospatial Participation Density

Anolysis

EKI proposes to perform geospatial

analyses of program participation

to identify program participation

densíty for various programs and

groups of programs (see Figure 2).

This analysis will be used to ídentify
statistically significant areas of high

and low participation density
(participation "hot" and "cold"

spots) for residential water use

efficiency programs. These results

will be summarized and presented

by village which: (1) will allow for a

comparison of the relative program

Partic¡pation Hot and Cold Spots

I CoU Spot(>90% Confidence)

L _] ruenner Hot nor cold Spot

! xot spot (>90% Confidence)

Areas of high and low
partic¡pation density in MWD

residential device rebate
programs in the West Basin

Municipal Water D¡strict

service area.

f
Í
&

fiE

Figure 2. Example Geospatial Hot Spot Analysis

B-7
PageT of 23



environment
& woter

saturation between villages, and (2) can be used to inform future program targeting and marketing efforts'

Maps will be produced showing hot and cold spots based on villages, for each device and customer type.

These data can also be provided to IRWD as GIS files'

We have employed this methodology for other water agencies throughout the State and find that it is an

effective way to both quantify and visualize participation density trends across la rge, diverse service areas.

Such an analysis transforms program participation mapping (often shown as a myriad of overlapping dots)

into meaningful results that can be easily digested and used to inform program targeting and marketing'

This technique can also be used to help illustrate non-quantifiable benefits, such as the "neighbor-to-

neighbor" effect that is sometimes associated with the adoption and spreading of certain WUE programs

(e.g., lawn conversion programs).

Nqtural (Passive) Fixture Replocement

Natural, or passive, replacement of fixtures is dífficult

to quantify and is typically done one of two ways: (1)

using modeled estimates based on past studies and

literature values, or (2) based on surveys or audits of
customers. ln our opinion, it is diffícult and typically

cost- and schedule-prohibitive to obtain a statistically

representative sample size for this information by

telephone or in person survey. For example, in the

recent Water Conservation Potential Study6

conducted by the Los Angeles Department of Public

Works (LADWP), 6L5 telephone surveys of SFR

customers were conducted, representing just 0.1% of the over 450,000 SFR accounts in the service area'

ln our opinion, such a small sample size does not result in a higher level or confidence in the accuracy of

change-out rates relative to what is achieved using modeled values based on other studies and literature

values.

EKI understands that IRWD uses the Alliance for Water Efficiency (AWE) Water Conservation Tracking Tool

to model and track the effectiveness of its WUE programs. One of the elements of this tool is an estimate

of natural, or passive, fíxture replacement and the associated water savings due to new plumbing and

building codes. EKI proposes to use this function of IRWD's AWE Tracking Tool as the initial basis to

estimate natural replacement over the study period. EKI will then evaluate the observed reduction in

water use at accounts that have not participated in active WUE programs and compare the observed

demand reduction to the modeled values. The AWE Tracking Tool model assumptions will then be

adjusted based on this comparison and input from IRWD staff to ensure a high levelof confidence in the

modeled values.

Device Saturotion

Building from the analyses described in the sections above, EKI will quantify program saturation rates

based on: (L) known program participation, and (2) estimated natural replacement rates. Device

saturation will be summarized by customer sector, home/account level, and village. Saturation rates for

Cll accounts will also be summarized by industry. This analysis will also consider the results of geospatial,

6 LADWP, 2017. Water Conservation Potential Study, Executive Report, September 2017

B-8
Page 8 of 23

ekl

Model ossumptions and results of noturol

fixture replacement savings will be calibroted

using observed water demond reductions ot
occounts that hove NOT participated in WUE

programs. Volidating the modeled possive

adoption savings with octual water use trends

will ensure o more occurote assessment of
current device saturation and projection of

future possive adoption rates.

Trust.,. but Verify



ekl awå?år'^t
demographic, and property characteristictrends in program participation to identify geographic areas and

characteristics that are under-represented in terms of program participation. The results of this analysis

will be used to develop and identify opportunities for future WUE programs under Task 3.

Technicol Memorandum #2

preliminary results of the above analyses will be shared with District staff during regular Project update

meetings, which will allow IRWD to provide feedback and guidance. Following the completion of the above

analyses of WUE program participation and saturation, EKI will prepare a draft TM to document the

analytical methods and results (TM #2). TM #2 will describe the source of the data, technícal approach,

total devices distributed via the various WUE programs, and estimated device saturation by customer

sector, home/account level, and village. TM #2 will include compelling maps, charts and graphics that will

support visualization of the results and conclusions and make them accessible to a broad audience'

EKI will provide the draft TM #2 to IRWD for review and comment. Comments on the draft TM #2 will be

incorporated into the draft Project report, described under Task 5'

Subtask 2b - Analyze and Quantify Water Savings Achieved by Past Programs

ln order to analyze and quantify actual water savings achieved due to past program participation, EKI

proposes to utilize a "cohort analysis method" to measure program-specific water savings at the account-

level based on billing history and program participation data. ln our work with other agencies we have

found this to be a robust, cost-effective, and transparent method of quantifying real and program-specific

water savings, providing more confidence in future water savings for planning purposes, and presenting

clear and defensible results to decísion-makers and the public'

As illustrated in Figure 3, to quantify water savings achieved by a given WUE program, EKI will compare

water use before and after implementation of a given WUE measure/intervention (typically a device

replacement or audit) for
program participants to the
water use at 

140

Average Annual Water Use

geographica lly- or industry-

stratified cohort accounts

who have not participated

in the same or other WUE

programs in the given time

frame.T The incremental

volume of water saved bY

program particiPants

compared to that of the

cohort can then be

attributed to program

participation, as all other
factors a re norma lized.

7 To be included in the analysis, participant accounts cannot have participated in any other program during this

timeframe and all accounts included in the analysis must be active (i.e., occupied and demonstrating a minimum

level of annual water use).

B-9
Page 9 of 23

r¿ø

c100

;80
-60U
G

340

20

0

Flgure rt measuring incrementa water

savings associated with WUE program participation. As can be seen in the above figure,

while both the "participants" and the "cohorts" reduced their water use over the

selected time frame, the participant group reduced their water use more than the

cohort, allowing qua ntification of the real and measura ble water savings associãted w¡th

program participation.

20t320t2201I 20 t4



environment
& woter

Specifically, for residential water users, comparing the change in participating account water use to a non-

participating cohort located in the same geographic area (e.g., Census Block Group or other discrete land

use grouping designated by IRWD) effectively controls for factors that can influence water use includíng,

climate, house and yard size, general socio-economic factors, etc. Stratification of commercial and

industrial user cohorts by NAICS industry grouping provides a similar set of controls under this method.

As with the above analyses, WUE programs will be grouped to limit the overall number of analyses to

those that are most meaningful for planning purposes (e.9., by fixture/appliance type)'

Tech ni cal M e moro nd u m #3

Following the completíon of the program water savings analysis, EKI will prepare a draft TM to document

the methods and results (TM #3). TM #3 will describe the source of the data, technical approach, water

savings by selected WUE program/measure, and total water savings by customer sector, home/account

level, and village. TM #3 will include compelling maps, charts and graphics that will support visualization

of the results and conclusions and make them accessible to a broad audience,

EKt will provide the draft TM #3 to IRWD for review and comment. Comments on the draft TM #3 will be

incorporated into the draft Project report, described under Task 5'

Task 2 Deliverables

o Draft TM #2: Historical Water Efficiency Program Participation and Saturation

o Draft TM #3: Water Savings Achieved by Past Programs

Tosk 3: Fulure Wqler Etficiency Progrom Anolysis

EKI understands that the District consistently offers WUE programs to its customers but that the programs

and suite of offerings expand and contract commensurate with District need, technological innovation,

drought conditions and program cost-effectiveness. Therefore, under this task, EKI proposes to evaluate:

(1) current water use and the opportunities for future water savings, (2) up to four WUE program

scenarios, each reflecting a different potential WUE strategy, and (3) the water savings and cost-

effectiveness of implementing each these scenarios.

The RFP suggests the study period for future analysis should extend from 20L9 to 2030. EKI recommends

extending this study period further, through at least 2040, for consistency with the next Urban Water

Management Plan (UWMP) planning period. Water use savings will be calculated for each customer sector

and industry classification, and summarized at the agency-wide level.

Subtask 3a - Evaluation of Current Water Use and Opportun¡t¡es for Water Savings

ln order to evaluate the potential for future water savings and programs, and to inform the WUE program

scenarios described below, EKI proposes to evaluate current water use by IRWD customers by customer

sector and village. ln addition to total water use, this evaluation will: (1) quantify indoor versus outdoor

water use, and (2) identify the maximum savings potential by customer sector,

B-10
Page 10 of 23

ekl



ekt awå?år"^t
lndoor vs. Outdoor Water Use

lndoor versus outdoor water use will be

quantified based on the method described in the

text box to the right. Outdoor water use remains

the biggest "knob" to be turned with respect to

WUE. ldentifying the percentage of water use

that remains dedicated to landscape irrigation

provides a focused target for the implementation

of WUE programs and provides an estimate for

water savings potential.

Estimated Moximum Potentiol Sqvings per

Woter Sector

ln order to determine the maximum potentíal

water savings for IRWD over the planning

horizon, EKI proposes to use a "population

statistics approach" to identify current high

efficiency users within each customer sector and

industry group.s EKI will evaluate the distribution

of current water use for customers within specific

customer sectors and industry groups. Then,

based on the distribution curves, an annual, per-

account water use value will be selected that is

representative of a reasonably attainable, but highly-efficient water use that is achievable wíth today's

technology - for example, selecting the 90% Lower Confidence Limit of the mean for each customer

category.e This "high efficiency" benchmark for each customer sector will be used to project an estimate

of the maximum potential savings over the planning horizon (i.e., if each SFR account only used this much

water, how much water could we save?), The specific methodology will be refined based on the actual

data, and EKI anticipates presenting several options for review and discussion with IRWD staff'

Subtask 3b - Future Water Efficiency Program Scenarios

EKI proposes to evaluate the four (4) WUE program implementation scenarios described below. EKI will

work with IRWD to define the specific programs to be included under each scenario, and will consider

similar scenarios previously applied such as those reflected in the 2015 Embedded Energy Plan'10

¡ Scenario I - Business as Usual Model: Per the RFP, this scenario will reflect a business-as-usual

model with WUE programs offered to customers under normal supply conditions. This approach

I For this analysis, EKI will work with IRWD to parameterize the "population" for inclusion in this analysis. For

example, single-family residential water users included in this analysis may be limited to active accounts with

property sizes greater than 4,000 square feet and less than 10,000 square feet.
s Water use may not follow a normal distribution and different distributions may be observed in different customer

categories. The distribution types will be determined and parametric or non-parametric lower confidence limit

calculation methods will be applied as appropriate.
10 tRWD, 2015. Embedded Energy Plan Final Report, prepared by Navigant Consulting lnc. and HDR Engineering, lnc.,

December 2015,

B-11
Page 11 of 23

Est¡mation of Indoor vs. Outdoor Water Use

For customer âccounts w¡thout dedicated irrigation meters, the

amount of water used indoors versus outdoors must be

estimated. ln warm arid climates such as IRWD's service area,

landscaping ¡s typlcally irrigated year-round, which makes the

common method of baslng indoor wâter use on winter month

demand less accurate than in cooler, wetter climates. EKI has

developed a modified version of this method, using an annual

irrigation peaking factor to adjust the winter water use estimates.

This irrigation peaking factor is calculated based on potable and/or

recycled water deliveries to landscape customers, and therefore

reflects both local conditlons and climatic variability between

years. We believe this method is more reflective of actual water

use and can be applied to water use on a sector-by-sector, village,

or even customer account-level basis,

Estimated Monthly lndoor/Outdoor Use

illllllln
Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Scp Oct Nov Dcc

3
Ia
I
¡

I lndoor I Outdoor

2t00

?000

tt00

îll
Jen Feb



ekl &w5?år""t

a

a

a

will include a suite of cost-effective programs open to

all customers on a voluntary basis, with the goal of

being easily sustained with minimalto moderate staff

resources. This scenario will include a mix of indoor

and outdoor programs.

Scenario 2 - Outdoor Water Use Efficiency Only

Model: This scenario will reflect a WUE program that

focuses all efforts on outdoor water use, including (if

desired by IRWD), programs that increase efficiency

of current/existing recycled water users' lndoor

water use has the potential for recapture and recycling through the sanitary sewer system, while

water used outdoors is lost from the system, This scenario balances the increasing value and utility

of recycled water for IRWD with the need for overall water demand reduction and IRWD's past

success reducing indoor water use. Like the Business as Usual model, this scenario will focus on

programs open to all customers on a voluntary basis and minimal to moderate staff resources'

Scenario 3 - Targeting Under-Represented Market Sectors Model: This scenario will reflect a

WUE program that focuses on reaching the customer groups and market sectors identified under

Task 3 as having been under-represented by participation in programs to date. This scenario will

consider both indoor and

outdoor programs and,

based on consultation with
IRWD, may include
programs that have

eligibility limitations for
participation.

Scenario 4 - Aggressive,

Water Shortage-Driven

Model: Per the RFP, this

scenario will reflect the
implementation of more

aggressive WUE programs

during drought conditions

or supply shortages that
require greater lhan 20%

water demand reduction

f4

6
o

21% , 309ó Sqpply Shortagè

I Enhãnre iìcentivês for rebate progfams, such ¿s tulf replâcement installation, hi8h

efficiency clothes washers, and commerc¡¿l ând induÉkial devices.

I Targeled outreach, including employee tra¡ning at high use businesses, work with public

sector on raising publ¡c aw¿rene5s, ¿nd demonst¡åting reduced u5â8e ¿t publ¡c sitès.

r lmplement a public outreách camp¡ign and work wlth publlc sector on råls¡ng public

ewareness and demon5trãting reduced usage àt public sites.

. Conduct analysis of landscape budgets and implement potential ðdjustments to budget-

bôsed râtôr to target eliminttion of all outdôor wat€r use beyond whst is requhed to

ma¡ntåin drouåht friendly landscaping.

u% - 2096 Supply Shortage

e Expand water conservâtion programs and projects, includinS

residentlal survey prograrn, large landscape survÊy program,

ôutdôÒr oducâtiôn prôgr¿ìms ¡nd wûrkshop!.

. tst¿¡blish wäter wðste reporting "hotline."

¡ Review of budgeti and potenttäl adlustments to tårget d¡scr€tionary

outtloor uses for residential ¿nd landscape custotners.

. Prohibitions on f¡llin8 of fountains, pools, and w¿tcr fcaturcs, .ìs wcll

as specific nrunicìpal uses.

Up to 10% Supply Shortage

o ¡¡ç¡¿¿s1. pubhc .ìw.ìren€gs of w¡ter supplv

s¡lu;ltion ¿nd conservâtion opportunities.

o Encour¿ge rlilrgerìl reBð¡r ol walcr leåks.

(\
o
€J

õ
4)

(e.g., inclusive of Water Figure 4. Shortage Levels and Response Actions Considered for a 2t-3o%

Shortage Contingency Supply Scenario, IRWD 2018 WSCP Update. Scenario 4, Aggressive model will

Planning Levels 1, 2,and3, Ïfj:riry" 
prosrams that would be implemented durins a Level 3 water

see Figure 4). This scenario

will reflect WUE programs that require an increased level of staff resources and more aggressive

targeting of specÌfic customer groups.

B.T2
Page t2 of 23

The feasibility of potoble reuse shifts the

value proposition for recycled water, ond

consequently the volue of indoor water

use efficiency.

However, because Scenarío 2 does not

reduce hot water use, the assoc¡oted

energy sovings would be lower.

Tradeoffs and Policy



ekl awå?åt"^t
ln developing the above scenarios, EKI will íncluded higher

performance technologies that are currently or likely

available in the near-term (e.g., <1 gallon per flush toilets,

new leak detectíon and water loss control technologies,

etc.) as well as behavior-based measures (e'g., adjustment

of irrigation watering schedules and timing, and use of

membrane filtration cleaning for swimming pools in lieu of

draining and refilling). Subtask 2a includes an evaluation of

device saturation that considers active WUE programs,

passive/natura I replacement of fixtu res, a nd identification

of customer sectors and groups that are under-

represented in active WUE program partícipation' The

results of this analysis will also be used to inform the

development of these scenarios' The hot and cold spot

participation density analysis and the demographic and

property characteristic analyses described under

Subtask 2a will be used to identify any customer groups

that are currently under-represented by participation in

past programs. The findings of this evaluation will be used,

in particular, to inform Scenario 3' These four scenarios will

serve as the basis for the analyses described below.

Subtask 3c - Cost-Effectiveness of Future Programs

EKI understands that a key component of this study is the

identification of program cost efficiency based on the

avoided water and embedded energy costs. Cost-

effectiveness of WUE is complicated to quantify because

many of the benefits are indirect, and can include: (1) the

deferred cost of obtaining new or additional water supply,

(2) the deferred costs of infrastructure expansion, (3) enhanced water supply reliability, (4) avoided costs

of water treatment and conveyance (i.e., embedded energy costs), (5) reduction of urban runoff from

irrigation over-watering, (6) compliance with state regulations and initiatives like Making Wqter

Conservation o Californio Way of Life, and (7) supporting an ethic/culture of responsible stewardship of

natural resources.

EKI therefore proposes to quantify the cost-effectiveness of the program scenarios identified above with

the following considerations and analyses:

¡ Analysis will include estimates of embedded energy savings based on the meter-specific

embedded energy values provided by IRWD'

¡ EKI assumes that IRWD will provide estimated staff and program costs associated with the WUE

program scenarios, based on staff's experience implementing similar programs'

B-13
Page 13 of 23

Necessity ls the Mother of lnvention

As woter ogencies foce reduced supply

reliability ond the need for growth ond new

development wÍthin their service areos,

many are oddressing challenge through local

woter demand offset policies, which require

developers to contr¡bute or ¡nstitute demand

reduct¡on proiects.

Notably, there has also recently been o shift

to include require on-site rctrse oî
blockwater (wostewater including that from
toilet flushing).

EKt has evaluoted wdter demond offset
poticies on behalÍ ol agencies ond is currently

working with private sector clients to
implement on-site blockwoter reuse for toilet

flushing, roof írrigation, and cooling tower

makeup uses, Tredtment for on'site reuse

includes package systems w¡th b¡ological,

membrane, and disinfection steps, ranging

from individuol building treatment systems

to a "clustef' treatment system serving

mutt¡ple buildings ond/or the entire

industriol/commerciol development' More

frequent sømpling ond residuols disposal are

factored into the overoll evaluation to decide

iÍ individudl systems or a cluster system ¡s the

mo re cost-effective o P P roa ch.



Figure 5. Energy intensity (kWh/AF) associated

with water service varies by customer location, due
to differences in water source, treatment process,

pumping elevation, distribution loss, wastewater
collection and treatment, etc.

environment
& woter

¡ EKI will discuss and confirm estimates of measure

lifetime, penetration rates, adoption rates, and avoided

costs included in the analyses.

r EKI will utilize IRWD's version of the AWE Conservation

Tracking Tool to model projected cost and water savings.

¡ Estimates of avoided costs will be based on embedded

energy and other avoided costs for imported water and

wastewater service, as provided by IRWD.

Technical Memorandum #4

Following the completion of the program water savings, EKI

will prepare a draft TM to document the methods and

results of Subtasks 3a through 3c (TM #4), TM #4 will

describe the source of the data, technical approach, current

water use and maximum potential savings, estimated water

savings under conservation program scenaríos, and relative

cost effectiveness. TM #4 will include compelling maps,

charts and graphics that will support visualization of the

results and conclusions and make them accessible to a

broad audience.

ekr
ô

t¡

ri

!

! Eh à*,

--t!.!-t

X¡!¡ '¡
¡-I'"' '""''CeI.,,.0'

EKI will provide the draft TM #4 to IRWD for review and comment. Comments on the draft TM #4 will be

incorporated into the draft Project report, described under Task 5.

Task 3 Deliverables

o Draft TM #4: Future Water Savings Potential

'!*s$q 4: å-å<¡år¡ Ên*erFy*Bs esneå å3r{.}<;Ë:::;5;ill{-õ

As described previously, EKI will provide IRWD with an initial data request within one week of the Project

kick-off meeting. EKI understands that IRWD will provide data as Excel spreadsheets with a unique service

point identified (SP_lD) for all program participants. EKI assumes that the SP-lD will be mapped to relevant

account information such as location coordinates, customer sector, NAICS code, and water use billing

history. EKI has extensive experience managing and analyzing large quantities of conservation program,

account-level water use, geospatial, and other data using Excel, Microsoft Access, Microsoft SQL Server,

R, and ArcGlS, among other tools.

To facilitate the analyses in Tasks 2 and3, EKI will build a working relational database in Microsoft Access

or SQL Server (as appropriate, depending on the amount of data), to manage and mine program

participation and account-level water use data. EKI has found this approach to have many benefits for

similar projects, in that it facilitates efficient management and manipulation of large datasets; allows for

the utilization of queries that allow for efficient repetition of analyses for multiple programs, including

sensitivity analyses; and facilÌtates the transfer of data to and from ArcGlS to support geospatial analyses.

This Project database and other files summarizing analytical results (Excel workbooks and GIS files) can be

provided to IRWD at the completion of the Project.

B-14
Page 14 of 23



ekl awå?år"',t
For the analyses described under Tasks 2 and 3, EKI will evaluate WUE programs and potential by

categories as described below:

a Customer Sector and Sub-sector: EKI will analyze the water efficiency potential by IRWD customer

sectors including SFR, MFR, Cll, potable irrigation, and recycled irrigation. EKI will work with IRWD

to determine the appropriate sub-sectors to be included in this analysis (e.g', separating the

commercial sector into small and large businesses based on square footage and water

consumption and/or industry based on NAIC codes). The analysis will include an estimate for

indoor versus outdoor use for each customer sector and sub-sector, using the methodology

described in Task 3; EKI will work with IRWD to determine the specifics of applying this

methodology.

Market Events and End Use: The

analyses under Tasks 2 and 3 will

identify and consider the water

efficiency potential of major market

events that target a sPecific

customer sector and create new

opportunities for water efficiency'

These market events maY include

new technologies as identified in

Task 3, industrial Process line

upgrades, replacement of failed and

failing equipment or Products,
remodeling, and retrofit. The

estimated maximum Potential
water savings by sector and industry

analysis described under Subtask 3a

will be used to identify the "most

efficient" level of water use based

on current technology.

prior to conducting the analyses under Tasks 2 and 3, EKI will discuss assumptions and methodology with

IRWD staff during bi-weekly meetings (Task 1) and obtain confirmation regarding the assumptions and

methodology in writing from IRWD'

Task 4 Deliverables

r Development of project database to support Tasks 2 and 3

Tqsk 5: Reporling

Demond Curve/ Water Efficiency Program Prioritization

After evaluating the water efficiency potentíal of specified customer sectors under each scenario in Task 3,

EKI will develop "demand curves" for each WUE measure/scenario that weighs the potential for adoption

rates of each measure/scenario by customer sector, with the anticipated water savings, cost of program

implementation, and cost effectiveness identified under Task 3. Based on this, and in consultation with

B-15
Page 15 of 23

o

DWR is in the process of developing Cll performance

measures by 2021 through a stakeholder process' These

performance measures may include some combination of

the following:

o Educating Cll water users on best management
practices,

o Conducting water use audits,
e Preparation of individual water management plans,

r Conversion of mixed Cll meters to dedicated

irrigation meters for large landscapes,

o Other technologies in lieu of dedicated irrigation

meters, and/or
o Detailed classification of Cll accounts'

*For purposes of future Water Use Objectives, Cll

performance measures exclude process water use.

Cll Performance Measures



ekl awå?st"^t
IRWD, the WUE program scenarios will be prioritized by customer sector and grouping. The results of this
prioritization will be included inthe Water Efficiency Potentiol Study Report described below.

Report of Woter Efficiency Potentiol Study

Based on the information developed pursuant to Tasks 2 through 4, EKI will incorporate IRWD input on

the draft TMs and prepare a draft Water Efficiency Potentiol Study Reportthat íncludes an explanation of
study methodology and approach, results, conclusions and output data. The Draft Report will also include

the demand curves developed under this task and a tabular and graphical summary of the annual

incremental water savings potential by fiscal year and cumulative water savings potential through the
study period (e.g., 2030 or 2040). The Draft Report will be provided to IRWD staff for review and comment.

Following receipt of IRWD comments on the Draft Report, EKI will revise and prepare a Final Water

Efficiency Potential Study Report. The Final Report will be delivered to IRWD including five (5) paper copies

and one (1) electronic copy, as well as associated electronic files including narrative text in Microsoft Word

format and spreadsheet files in Microsoft Excel format.

Task 5 Deliverables

¡ Draft Water Efficiency Potential Study Report
o Final Water Efficiency Potential Study Report and associated electronic files

B-16
Page 16 of 23



ekl awå?sr'^t
TEAM

The qualifications, experiences and roles of the key
professionals are summarized below, with detailed
resumes for key personnel included in Attachment B.

EKI understands key personnel assigned to the project

shall not be reassigned without prior written approval
from IRWD.

Each EKI teqm member understands

the importance ol staff continuity on
projects ønd is fully committed to

this project.

Anona Dutton, PG, CHg - Principal-in-Charge

Ms. Dutton has over 17 years of professional experience performing and managing water resources

projects. She has managed multi-million dollar efforts to secure relíable water supplies for water agencies

and developers, including leading the technical efforts to minimize the water footprint of new and existing

development; assessing groundwater and surface water rights and supply yields; securing water transfer

options; and evaluating the feasibility of developing new water supply sources such as recycled water,

desalination water, and other non-potable sources (stormwater, rainwater, and greywater), Her work has

also included Water Conservation Program Planning, developing Water Supply Master Plans, supporting the

development of Water System Master Plans, conducting Water Supply Assessments (WSAs), and preparing

UWMPs and WSCPs. As Principal-in-Charge, Ms. Dutton will provide strategic and technical direction,

QA/QC, and ensure that appropriate staff resources are made available to meet the project needs.

Kathryn Wuelfing, MESM - Project Manager

Ms. Wuelfing has over 12 years of experience working in environmental science and water resources, and

brings a specialization in the design of figures and complex graphics to communicate data-rich concepts to
technical and non-technical audiences alike. Her work at EKI has included water resources planning;

designing and implementing data-driven water conservation program evaluation and modeling techniques;

development of spreadsheet-based and database tools for use by clients; groundwater and stormwater
hydrogeologic modeling; predictive modeling of water use, sewer flows, and wastewater quality for
municipal water agencies; and developing UWMPs and SB 610-compliant WSAs. Ms. Wuelfing assists clients

with compliance with and preparation for changing water conservation regulations, including lhe Moking

Woter Conservation o Colifornia Woy of lfe initiative. Ms. Wuelfing's technical skills include design and

B-17
Page t7 of 23

PRINCIPAL.IN.CHARGE
Anona Dutton, PG, CHg

PROJECT MANAGER
Kathryn Wuelfing, MESM

SENIOR TSCHNICAL ADVISOR

Nelson Schlater, PE

PROJECT ENGINEER
Tina Wang, PE

IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT



environment
& woter

management of relational databases, geospatial relational databases (ESRI ArcGlS tools), SQL programming,

data visualization and presentation, and statistical analysis. As Froject Manager, Ms. Wuelfing will serve as

the primary Client contact, coordinate the team's work on a daíly basis, track budget and overall project

schedule, and develop project goals and technical approaches.

Tina Wang, PE - Water Resources Engineer

Ms. Wang has an educational background in water resources, hydrologic, water quality, and environmental

engineering. She has project experience in supporting public clients with water resources planning, which

includes developing UWMPs, WSCPs, water and sewer master plans, and drought response plans, as well as

conducting WSA. She has also provided technical support on water system permitting, water right

evaluations, water transfers, and Sustainable Groundwater Management Act implementatíon. As Water

Resources Engineer, Ms. Wang will be responsible for researching and compiling project information,
performing geospatial and quantitative analyses, drafting documents, and preparing information tables and

graphics.

Nelson Schlater, PE - Principal Engineer/Senior Technical Advisor

Mr. Schlater has 20 years of municipal experience (11 years of aerospace experience for a total of 31 years

of engineering experience). Mr. Schlater has lead efforts in designing water and wastewater treatment

systems for both industrial and municipal applications, including on-site blackwater treatment for non-

potable water needs such as toilet flushing, cooling towers, and landscape irrigation. These efforts also

involve evaluation of water balances and flow rates for industrial processes and cooling tower end uses.

He has managed water and wastewater master and facility planning and pipeline and treatment projects

ranging from planning to complex design and construction support. He lead-authored the equipment

procurement chapter and co-authored the design chapter in the Wøfer Environment Federotion (WEF),

Manuol of Proctice (MOP) 36: Membrane Bioreqctors, As Senior Technical Advisor, Mr. Nelson will be

available as a resource to support project analyses and development of technical approaches, especially

related to the Cll sector.

B-18
Page 18 of 23

ek¡



environment
& woter

REFERENCES

Below, we have specified three clients who can speak to the performance of the key EKI team members

included in this proposal on projects similar to this Project. For additional information regarding these and

other projects, please refer to EKI's Statement of Qualifications submitted to IRWD in July 2018.

Solano County Water Agency {SCWA}

Andy Florendo
Water Conservation Coordinator
810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Ste. 203

Vacaville, CA

l7o7l4ïs-Lttt
aflorendo@scwq,â.çom

West Basin Municipal Water District (West Basinl

Gus Meza
Sr. Water Efficiency Specialist

17140 S Avalon Blvd

Carson, CA 90746
(310) 660-6209

susm@westbasin.org

Bay Area Water Supply and Conseruat¡on Agency
(BAWSCA)

Nicole Sandkulla

GeneralManager
155 Bovet Road, Suite 650

San Mateo, CA

(6s0) 349-3000
nsa n d ku I la @ bawsFa.o re

B-19
Page 19 of 23

ekr

DRA;T
wqtÊl uË flnclancy shclaglc Flon

ekl!ry1$'1""'

MLnrdNlWolér Disl¡cl

CTIENT REFERENCE

Ì
+!

1,

:\

PROJECT NAME

Residential Water use anJ
Conservation Potent¡al StudY

Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan

DeveloPment

Drought Report Support and Regional

Water Supply Reliability Modeling



environment
& woter

SCH EDU tE

EKI is prepared to start work on the Water Efficiency Potential Study immediately upon authorization to proceed. We anticipate that study development

will be largely complete by June 2019. We will inform IRWD of any issues that arise that may affect the schedule for completíon or impact the anticipated

level of effort. A general schedule for the Water Efficiency Potential Study effort is presented below. lf desired, EKI can work with IRWD staff to identify

opportunities to expedite Project completion, reducing the total Project duration to six (6) months rather than the eight (8) months shown below.

B,-20
Page2O of23

ekr

*'fttfflff'Ífftrf,ÍÍtÜl'lffÍl'fl¡tr1l f,Í

-

I
't

*
I

ffi

Data Analysis ãnd Process¡ng

Prepare Final

Subtask 1a - Project Management and Meetings

Subrask lb - lderîtificãtion of Data Gaps and Approachesto F¡ll Data Geps

subtask ã -êlalyze Þast prggám ParticÞãtiofl and Progfqm sãturatbn
Subtask 2b - Analyze and Quantify Water Savings Achieved by Past Programs

Subtask 3a Evaluation of Cu rrent Water Use a nd Opportun¡ties for Water Savings

subtask 3b - Future Water Effic¡ency Prcgram Scenârlos

Subtåsk 3c - Cost-Effectiveness ôf Future Programs

Demand Curve/ Water Effic¡ency Program Priorit¡zation

Prepare Dreft Report

JUN

2tl8
TASK

2019

MAYAPRMARJANDECNOV



ekl awå?år''.t
BUDGET

Table 1- Budget Estimate for Proposed Seope of Work
lrvine Ranch Water District

B.2T
Page21-of23

59,s93

s9,s93

Ss.29s

Ss.735

S7.s60

Ss 013

5s,os4

s38,2r)

s5,s04
Sr.rL4
s6,099
S6.490

S6,s81

s6,2s8
s7.2s1

Ss1.9z9

TOTAL

tsì

So

So

ù
za
qxú)
Fots
{st

So

So

5o
50

$0

s0

So

so
So

$o

$o

so
So

So

so
5o
So

so

so
So

So

t-
o()
F()u
É,
õ
Éu
ia¡

S7s0

So

SBoo

50

50
So

S1,sso

So

So

s20

So

oq
a
@
GsU
q

_(t ^
Uf<ott -

So

So

5o
s0

s0
So

s0

So

So

so
So

so
5o

so
So

S6,099

S6,581

59,593

5s,os¿
59.ss3

s36.700

Ss.s04

54,Lr4

S6.490

56,298
57.zs1

s51.929

E
--Eoo¡(J

i ps-,.= ô

=EPÞEË
fsì

54.s4s
ss.73s

S6,760

5s,013

2

2

2

4

2

4

20

co
fo
ecoc

(J
I
al

7AO

I
6

I
2

2

4

30

2

z

C
a
l2
O
ZL
'g-ñz=Ðo

)70

0

2

2

4

)14

10

18

20

20

8

16

92

4

I
16

4
4
16

8

T2

72

q

LEoobof
E3
>E
Ë,.gãoø
^'-{

t2
24

36

8

4
I
16

8

24

16

16

100

úc
@

3
6
c
Ë
N(o

17\

4
4

I

20

8
4
L2

24

4

8
4

u

EKI L¡bor

ø
(,

(J

o
6
{1

17L

TASKS

Subtask 1a - Project Management and M€etings
Kìck-off Meeting at IRWD

R€gulãr me€tings (teleconference; assumed 6 meetings)

Up to 2 in-person meetings to present key project results

Ongo¡ng project management
Subtask 1b - Review ofAvailable Data, ldentif¡cation of Key Data Gaps and Potential
Approaches to Filling Data Gaps

Rev¡ew and ldentificet¡on of Datâ Geps

Draft TM #L: Summary of Available Data & Data Gaps Assessment

$¡bûotal
Iask 2 - H¡storlc Weter Effic¡ency ProErem Anãlvs¡s

Subtask 2a - Analyze Past Program Participal¡on and Program Saluration
Past Program Participation
Evaluation of Trends of Multiple Program Part¡cipation
Geospatial Pert¡cipatìon Density Analysis

Natural (Passive) F¡xture Replacement

Device Saturat¡on

Draft TM #2: Hìstoricel Water Efficiency Progrem Part¡cipation and Saturat¡on

Subtask 2b - Analyze and Quantify Water Savings Achieved by Past Programs

Water Savings Analys¡s

Draft TM #3: Water Savings Achieved by Past Programs

Suhotal



environment
& woter

Table 1 - Budget Estimate for Proposed Scope of Work {continued)
lrvine Ranch Water Distr¡ct

Notes:
(1) A communications charge of 4o/o of labor costs covers e-mail access, web conferencing, cellphone calls, messaging and data access, file sharing local and long distance

telephone calls and conferences, facsimile transmittals, standard delivery U.S. postage, and incidental in-house copying.

a. Maps, photographs, reproductions, print¡ng, equipment rental, and special supplies related to the work.
b. Consultants, soils engineers, surveyors, drillers, laboratories, and contractors.

c. Rented vehicles, local public transportation and tax¡t travel and subsistence.

d. Special fees, insurance, permits, and licenses applicable to the work.
e. Outside computer processing, computation, and proprietary programs purchased for the work^

B-22
Page22of23

ekr

s8,337

s19.874

s1s8,9s8

Ss.2oo

56,735
s7.297

s7,467
s6,860
57,25L

S4o.8ro

$E oes

EB.ogs

s6,926

54.511

TOTÃL

tÈr

So

$o

5o

So

s0

So

fqt

50

So

$o

so
5o

so

s0

u
zUÀxú
J

t-o

So

5o

s0

So

Êo

so
50

$o

sLsso

F
o(,
FUu
ú,
õ
É.u

i) !.!

so
So

s0
So

so

so

so

5o

qo

$o
s0

5o

so

Szo

$o

So

So

5o
so

oo
ou
G

u
I
c,\-ô=<o(¡ =

519.874

S157,/108

Ss.2oo

56,73s
5-1.297

57,467

S6,860

$7,zst

S4o-B1o

SB.09s

38.095

S6,s26

S8,337

54611

E
--Eoo¡g
_sf^
Í p j.
rEE
ÞE#

ts)

2

2

4

14

4
4

2

10

74

o
)ô
coc

(J
r
a)

280

2

2

2

10

o

2

2

16

270

2

6

2

a
o!0
îo
-Gz=
EO

M

l-6

16

I
8

6

22

2Æ

2t3

4
6

6

8

I
t2

q
c,=oúuf

Ë36s>EË,.qãoø
^-t

24

12

s2

292

175

t2
18

18

16

16

16

96

I

L6

mcñ
3
os
F

N
{o

76

184

72

L2

12

4

8
4

52

24

24

4

8
4

EKI Labor

ø
(t
ô
Q
o
6
.D

1)4

Subtota¡

Data Analysis and Processing

subtðta¡

Demand Curve/ Water Efficiency Program Prioritization

Prepare Dreft Report
Prepere Final Report

Subtotal

TOTAL:

TASKS

fask 3 - Future Water Efflclencv Proeram Analvsls

Subtask 3a - Evaluation of Current Water Use and Opportunities for Water Savings

Evaluation of water use by sector and village

Est¡mation of indoor and outdoor water use

ldentifu current highest eff¡ciency water use benchmark
Subtask 3b - Future Water Efficiency Program Scenarios

Subtask 3c - Cost-Effect¡veness of Future Programs

Draft TM lf4: Future Water Savings Potent¡al



ekl awå?år"^'

JOINT VENTURE

EKI has the depth and breadth of resources to provide all services for this project in-house. No joint

venture and/or proposed subcontract arrangements will be used during this Project.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

EKI is not aware of any personal or organizational conflicts of interest prohibited by law that would impact

this Project,

INSURANCE

EKI can comply wíth the District's insurance requirements. EKI carries at least S1,000,000 coverage for
professional liability, general liability and property damage.

CONTRACT

EKI has reviewed the sample Professional Services Agreement and notes no exceptions.

B-23
Page23 of 23



ekl RiYåîår""î

Attqchment A
Schedule of Charges

B-24



GlienUAddress: lrvine Ranch Water District Office
Engineering Counter
15600 Sand Canyon Ave.

lrvine, CA 92718
ek Anvir?r'ment

Proposal/Agreement Date: 17 September 2018 EKI Project # 88-104

SCHEDUTE OF CHARGES FOR EK¡ ENVIRONMENT & WATER, ¡NC.1 l JANUATV 2018

Personnel Classification Hourlv Rate

Officer and Chief Engineer-Scientist 280

Principal Engineer-Scientist 270

Supervising l, Engineer-Scientist 260

Supervising ll, Engineer-Scientist 250

Senior l, Engineer-Scientist 238

Senior ll, Engineer-Scientist 225

Associate l, Engineer-Scientíst 2L3

Associate ll, Engineer-Scientist 199

Engineer-Scientist, Grade 1 185

Engineer-Scientist, Grade 2 L75

Engineer-Scientist, Grade 3 160

Engineer-Scientist, Grade 4 L40

Engineer-Scientist, Grade 5 tZ4

Engineer-Scientist, Grade 6 109

Technician 100

Senior GIS Analyst 128

CADD Operator / GIS Analyst 113

Senior Administrative Assistant 125

Administrative Assistant 99

Secretary 82

Direct Expenses

Reimbursement for direct expenses, as listed below, incurred in connection with the work will be at cost plus fifteen percent (15%) for items

such as:

a. Maps, photographs, reproductions, printing, equipment rental, and special supplies related to the work.

b, Consultants, soils engineers, surveyors, drillers, laboratories, and contractors,

c. Rented vehicles, local public transportation and taxis, travel and subsistence.

d. Special fees, insurance, permits, and licenses applicable to the work.

e. Outside computer processing, computat¡on, and proprietary programs purchased for the work,

A Communication charge for e-mail access, web conferencing, cellphone calls, messaging and data access, file sharing, local and long
distance telephone calls and conferences, facsimile transmittals, standard delivery U.S. postage, and incidental in-house copying will be
charged at a rate of 4% of labor charges. Large volume copying of project documents, e.g., bound reports for distribution or project-specific
reference files, will be charged as a project expense as described above.

Reimbursement for company-owned automobiles, except trucks and four-wheel drive vehicles, used in connection with the work will be at

the rate of sixty cents (50.60) per mile. The rate for company-owned trucks and four-wheel drive vehicles will be seventy-five cents ($O,ZS¡

per mile. There will be an additional charge of thirty dollars (530.00) per day for vehicles used for field work. Reimbursement for use of
personal vehicles will be at the federally allowed rate plus fifteen percent (15%).

CADD Computer time will be charged at twenty dollars ($20.00) per hour. ln-house material and equipment charges will be in accordance

with the current rate schedule or special quotation. Excise taxes, if any, will be added as a direct expense.

Rate for professional staff for legal proceedings or as expert witnesses will be at a rate of one and one-half times the Hourly Rates specified

above.

The foregoing Schedule of Charges is incorporated into the Agreement for the Services of EKI Environment & Water, lnc. and may be

updated annually, B-25
1 Formerly known as Erler & Kalinowski, lnc.



November 12,2078
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton Lr-
Approved by: Paul 1,. Cooþy' 4_n

ACTION CALENDAR

2019 - 2O2O FEDERAL DVOCACY SERVICES

SUMMARY:

On September 4,2018, the District released a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for federal

advocacy services. Through the RFQ process, IRWD sought to retain the firm best suited to

meet the District's federal advocacy needs. The District received nine responses to the RFQ and

interviewed the top two qualified firms. The two firms interviewed were Carpi & Clay and

Kadesh & Associates.

Based on the firm's qualifications and strategic ability to influence policy decisions at the federal

level, staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional

Services Agreement with Kadesh & Associates for federal advocacy services. The contract term
is proposed to be December 1, 2}lï,through December 31,2020 - covering the 116t1' Congress

- and would include a $10,000 monthly retainer plus reimbursement of reasonable direct

expenses.

BACKGROTIND:

IRV/D released an RFQ for federal advocacy services on September 4,2018. Statements of
Qualifications (SOQs) in response to the RFQ were due October 1. The District received nine

responses, from which two firms were selected for interviews. The list of the firms invited to
respond to the RFQ and the list of firms that submitted SOQs is attached as Exhibit "A".

On October 15 and October 16, IRWD interviewed Carpi &. Clay and Kadesh & Associates at

their respective offices in Washington D.C. to provide federal advocacy services to the District.
V/hile both firms are exceptionally qualified, based on the SOQs and the interview, Kadesh &
Associates presented the most robust qualifications related to federal advocacy on Califomia
water policy on behalf of public agencies and demonstrated the most comprehensive strategy for
accomplishing IRWD's federal funding and policy objectives in alignment with the District's
needs.

Kadesh & Associates - QualifiçaÉiqus_l

Mark Kadesh, President of Kadesh & Associates, and his team of three have a combined 70

years of experience in regulatory and legislative affairs. Mr. Kadesh, who would serve as the

primary point of contact between the Kadesh & Associates team and IR'WD, has an extensive

legislative and political background. Since 2007, Kadesh & Associates has represented clients at

the federal level. Prior to becoming an advocate, Mr. Kadesh served as Chief of Staff for
Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA) in addition to working for other members of Congress.

Joining Mr. Kadesh in representing IRWD will be Dave Ramey and Christian Kierig. Mr.
Ramey will serve as the Project Manager for the firm's contract with IRWD while Mr. Kierig

cc 201 8-2020 Federal Leg Lobbyist Contract.docx t4



Action Calendar: 2019 - 2020 Federal Advocacy Services

November 12,2018
Page2

will serve as the lead for Congressional appropriations. Both Mr. Ramey and Mr. Kierig also

have extensive legislative and political backgrounds. Prior to becoming an advocate two years

ago, Mr. Ramey served for over three decades as a senior staffer in the House of Representatives,

nearly 20 years of which was in the role of Chief of Staff for Representative Ken Calvert
(R-CA). Mr. Kierig, prior to becoming an advocate nearly 10 years ago, served as Senator

Feinstein's key appropriations advisor, coordinating funding request for infrastructure projects,

and has extensive experience with the appropriations process.

More details regarding the experience and background of the Kadesh & Associates team are

included in the Kadesh SOQ, which is attached as Exhibit "B".

Kadesh & Associates' Advocacy Approach:

IRWD strives to be a leader in water resources public policy and governance. During the 115th

Congressional session, the District engaged in a number of federal policy discussions regarding

water infrastructure, water supply reliability, and Title XVI. If selected, the Kadesh &
Associates team would work closely with IRV/D staff and Board to identify the District's federal

priorities for the 1 16th Congress and to develop an advocacy strategy to accomplish those

priorities levering the firm's very strong bipartisan network in the United States Senate, House of
Representatives, Administration and resource agencies.

Kadesh & Associates brings decades of experience and key contacts that will provide the District
with a high level of knowledge, credibility, and access in Washington, D.C., which will assist the

District with achieving its federal policy, funding and regulatory goals. The firm has a strong

record of engaging with clients on proper messaging, tracking, and monitoring funding and

legislative opportunities, coordinating appropriate advocacy meetings, and communicating with
clients.

For these reasons and to advance IRWD's federal advocacy efforts, staff recommends that the

Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with Kadesh

& Associates for a 25-month period, beginning December I,2018, through December 31,2020.

Entering into a 25-month contract with Kadesh & Associates would allow the District to.prepare

for and have continuity in its V/ashington, D.C. representation throughout the entire I 16th

Congress.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The current contract for federal advocacy services with The Furman Group will expire on

December 31,2018. The current contract included a $12,500 monthly retainer plus

reimbursement of direct expenses for a total contract amount not to exceed $336,000.

The proposed contract with Kadesh & Associates would cover the period of December 1, 2018,

through December 31,2020, at $10,000 per month, inclusive of travel costs for the Kadesh &
Associates team to travel to the District, plus reasonable reimbursable direct expenses. If
approved by the Board, the new contract would have a not-to-exceed amount of $265,000 and

will be charged against the FY 2018-2019 and FY 2019-2020 Operating Budgets.



Action Calendar: 2019 - 2020 Federal Advocacy Services
November 12,2018
Page2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on

November 5,2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT V/ITH KADESH & ASSOCIATES FOR
FEDERAL ADVOCACY AND CONSULTING SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD OF
DECEMBER 1, 2018, THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2020, AT A RATE OF $IO,OOO PER
MONTH PLUS REASONABLE REIMBURSABLE DIRECT EXPENSES FOR A TOTAL
CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $265,000.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 'tfr" - List of Firms Invited and Responsive to IRWD's RFQ
Exhibit 'cB') - SOQ for Federal Advocacy Services from Kadesh & Associates



EXHIBIT ''A'

Firms Invited to Respond to IR\MD's Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for
Federal Advocacy Services and

Firms That Submitted Statements of Qualifications (SOQs)

Firms That Submitted SOOs In Respond to the RFO:

1-. Blue V/ater Strategies
2. Carpi Clay &, Smith
3. Federal Advocates
4. Foly & Lardner LLP
5. Kadesh & Associates
6. Natural Resources Result, LLC
7. Van Scoyoc Associates
8. VNF Solutions
9. Vy'ater Strategies, LLC

Firms Invited to Respond to the RFO:

1-. Alcalde &,Fay
2. Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
3. Earth & Water Law Group
4. ENS Resources, Inc.

5. Mercury
6. Packard Govemment Affairs
7. The Ferguson Group
8. Troutman Sanders Strategies

A-1



IRVIT{E RAI\CH WATER DISTRICT

PROPOSAL FOR FEDERAL ADVOCACY SERVICES

Submitted by

K¡,nnsn & AssocrATES

September 27 ,20L8

EXHIBIT ''8"

K¿,nnsu & AssocIATEs

230 Second Street, SE

Washington, DC 20003

202-547-8800

B-1



IR\rINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT (IRWD)

KADESH & ASSOCIATES FEDERAL ADVOCACY SERVICES PROPOSAL

K¡,nnsTT & ASSOCIATES BACKGROUND

Kødesh & Associates is a top-ranked, bipartisan federal advocacy firm, recognized for its track record

of success and accomplishments. Our firm is unique in specializing in advocating for California interests

and has beon very successful in representing Califomia public and private entities before Congtess and

the Administration. Our highly respected, bipartisan team has been acknowledged consistently by

Members of Congtess and key Congressional aides and lobbyists as one of Washington's most effective

lobbying firms (The Hill, Bloomberg Government). Bloomberg Government recently ranked Kadesh &
Associøtes in the top 20 performing lobbying groups, among nearly 2,000 competitors. Members of our

firm have proven themselves to be strategic, smart and capable, garnering a stellar reputation in

strategically working both sides of the Capitol and the California Delegation in particular.

'We also have extensive experience and success working effectively with the Executive Branch,

government agencies and regulatory bodies in advancing our clients2 priorities. Based on our bipartisan

experience on Capitol Hill, we know when and how to move our clients' priorities by leveraging our

issue expertise, policy experience and strategic partnerships and relationships with the California

Congressional delegation, members of the House and Senate leadership, key committee staff and with
the Administration. 'We have considerable experience working with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,

the Department of the Interior, the Environmental Protection Agency, the Department of Commerce, and

the Department of Transportation, on funding, administrative, regulatory and policy matters.

Our firm's success has been largely based on working closely with our clients to establish clear priorities
and developing and implementing effective legislative and regulatory strategies to achieve those goals.

Our clients are often their own best advocates and we aim to position our clients to reach the most

appropriate audience at the most opportune time with the most effective message. This approach has

been successful for our existing clients, and we propose this strategy if retained by the IRWD.

Combined, Kadesh & Associøtes'bipartisan team has over seven decades of legislative and advocacy

experience, including extensive work on Californiawater, water infrastructure and environmental issues.

Kadesh & Associates ' expertise in water issues and in securing federal funding was gained through direct
experience working on the policies and politics related to these issues as senior Congressional staffers

and as federal advocates providing advocacy services before Congress and the Administration.

V/e have reviewed the Scope of 'Work outlined in the RFQ and are confident that we have an established

track record in providing all the required political, strategic and technical services for this contract. This
includes outreach to the District's California delegation and key Administration officials to keep them
apprised of the District's projects, priorities, and needs; introductions to new members and officials;
coordination of Washington D.C. meetings for key IRWD officials; the exploration of additional
advocacy avenues for IRWD's priorities; and, Bill tracking and monitoring of pertinent legislation and

pending regulations that could affect the District.

L

B-2
KADESH & ASSOCIATES IRWD Federal Advocacy Proposal



KEY LOBBYISTS AND TEAM ORGANIZATION

Mark Kadesh, President of Kadesh & Associates, will serve as the primary point of contact for Kadesh
& Assocíates. He would be closely assisted by Dave Ramey and Chris Kierig, Principal Consultants.
Importantly, we anticipate and encourage IRWD staff to call on any member of our team frequently as

the need arises. This type of flexibility and timely *2417" access has been highly effective in working
with our current clients. This on-going level of close communication and collaboration will help ensure
the District's success in advancing its federal legislative and regulatory policy goals.

Marle Kødesh, President of Kadesh &Associates, will serve as Project Director for this contract, playrng
a lead role in public policy strategy development and implementation. Mr. Kadesh has extensive
legislative and political experience and insights gained from his distinguished public policy careeÍ,
including sixteen years working on Capitol Hill. For seven years he served as Chief of Staff to Senator
Dianne Feinstein (D-CA) and previously served as her Legislative Director, handling and gaining in-
depth knowledge of issues ranging from tax, conlmerce, environmental regulations, transportation,
water, energy, frnance, trade and appropriations. Mr. Kadesh also served as Deputy Campaign Manager
for Senator Feinstein's 2006 Senate Re-election Campaign. He served as Chief of Staffto Representative
Jane Harman (D-CA) and as a Legislative Assistant for Senator Daniel Patrick Moynihan (D-ìfÐ.

As a federal advocate, Mr. Kadesh has spent the past decade advocating for California public and private
sector interests. He has consistently been named a top lobbyist who has "mastered the art of working
Capitol Hill's hallways" (The Hill, Bloomberg Government).

Dave Rømey, a Principal at Kadesh & Associates, will sorve as the Project Manager for this contract
given his considerable expertise in water, infrastructure and environmental policy issues. Mr. Ramey's
impressive career in public service has included over three decades of experience as a senior staffer in
the House of Representatives. He served nearly twenty years as Chief of Staff to Representative Ken
Calvert (R-CA), Chairman of the California Republican Delegation, where he capably administered the
office's political, legislative, and communications functions. Mr. Ramey coordinated Rep. Calvert's
duties on the Appropriations Committee where Calvert serves as Chairman of the Interior Subcommittee
and a senior Member of the Defense, and Energy &'Water Subcommittees. Prior to serving as Chief of
Staff to Representative Calvert, Mr. Ramey served as his Legislative Director where he oversaw the
office's legislative and budget affairs.

Chrístíøn Kierig, a Principal Consultant at Kadesh & Associates, wlll serve as the lead for
Congressional appropriations and will play a lead role in Congressional and Administration advocacy.
Mr. Kierig is highly knowledgeable of the internal workings of the appropriations process and with
infrastructure and water issues unique to California. For eight years, he served as Legislative Assistant
for Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA) where he was responsible for handling the Senator's membership
on the Senate Appropriations Committee. As the Senator's key appropriations advisor, he coordinated
funding requests for infrastructure projects and programs. This included working directly with California
counties and cities to advance their local agendas through federal funding.

Joyce West, Kadesh & Associates' Public Policy Contracts Manager,will be responsible for compliance
with administrative contact requirements and providing support for meetings, reporting and budgeting.
Ms. West has over twenty years of experience managing public policy grants and contracts.

Full CVs for Mark Kadesh, Dave Ramey, and Christian Kierig are attached. Per the RFQ, the contact
informationfor Kadesh & Associates is as follows:

2

B-3
KADESH & ASSOCIATES IRWD Federal .ddvocacy Propooal



Mark Kadesh, President, Kadesh & Associates
230 2"d Street, SE, 'Washington, DC 20003
Mark@KadeshDC. co m (202-5 47-8 800)

K,mnsTT & ASSoCIATES' APPROACH

Kadesh & Associates' success has largely been based on leveraging our extensive bipartisan experience

serving at the top levels in the trenches on Capitol Hill for California's two most senior Appropriators -
House and Senate, Democrat and Republican. This has afforded us unmatched insight, understanding,

and access to the California Delegation and staff, and access to relevant committees and agencies. We

capitalize on our substantive policy and legislative expertise and our well-established contacts with
California's Congressional Delegation and Congressional, Executive Branch, goveÍtment agency, and

regulatory policymakers and staff.

Shrewd strategy development and diligent implementation is central to our success. V/e work closely

with our clients to formulate clear strategic priorities. We then aggressively develop and execute results-

oriented strategies to achieve our clients' federal advocacy and funding goals. A key factor

distinguishing us from other top lobbying firms is that there are no junior members of our team. Our

clients receive the fulI attention of seasoned professionals who have held senior positions on Capitol

Hill. V/e function proactively and strategically to achieve results for our clients.

Our prior experience in federal strategy development, lobbying and federal funding, has shown there are

several critical elements that, when combined, create an effective agenda and implementation strategy:

Tinely Communícations, Intellìgence Gatheríng and Feedbøck. The first critical element is
maintaining an effrcient communications system between the Districf and Kadesh &. Associøtes. We
schedule regular conference calls to discuss day-to-day events and issues and use on-going e-mail reports
and telephone contacts for issue-specific topics and concerns which arise. Scheduled communications
provide a forum for regular exchange of information and intelligence reporting regarding on-going
activities and new developments for immediate feedback and consideration. In addition to regularly
scheduled calls, we anticipate and plan to have timely phone and email contact with the District's team
to discuss and advance strategic priorities as issues arise.

Identifyíng Strøtegic Prìoritìes/Opportunitíes ønd Developíng Advocacy Action Pløns. The second

critical element is the development of clear priorities within the IRWD's legislative and policy platform.
Kadesh & Associates will work closely with the District to identifu federal opportunities to address its

needs as well as craft a legislative and regulatory strategy to advance policy initiatives. Some of the
policy initiatives will require interaction with the Administration and regulatory officials. Kadesh &
Associates will work closely with the District to give thoughtful consideration to the best methods of
moving policy initiatives in the legislative and regulatory arenas (e.g., as amendments or stand-alone
measures). We anticipate using the annual budget and appropriations process to address the District's
funding issues. Importantly, Kadesh & Associates has excellent working relationships with Senator

Feinstein who currently serves as Ranking Member of the Senate Energy & Water Appropriations
Subcommittee and Congressman Calvert who chairs the House Interior Appropriations subcommittee

.and sits on the House Energy &'Water Appropriations subcommittee.

3

B-4
KADESH & ASSOCIATES IRWD Federal .A.dvocacy Proposal



Besides the House and Senate Appropriations Committees, the firm has excellent connections with other
key Committees, including the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee, which has
jurisdiction over'WRDA, the Senate and House Ertergy and Natural Resources Committees, and with
Representative Mimi Walters and the California delegation. These committees are legislatively active,
offering significant opportunities to advance IRWD's goals through legislation, hearings or other means.

Røising CongressionøWegulatory Awøreness and Møìntaíníng Strøtegic Partnership,s. Raising
IRWD's profile with key Congressional offices and Administration/Regulatory officials will be a
priority. IRWD's work on retail potable water service, sewage collection and treatment, water recycling,
water banking, and urban runofftreatment services appeals to both sides of the aisle. By partnering with
other water districts with similar interests, we could open the door to working with key members not
from California. Our team has proven effective in helping our clients build productive, shategic
relationships with organizations that share mutual policy objectives. As a bipartisan firm, \¡r'e're

exceptionally well positioned to build successful bipartisan coalitions.

Developíng Effectíve and Compelling Communícøtíons. Our team excels in messaging. V/e are skilled
in crafting the optimal way to make policy and political arguments that result in positive outcomes.
It will be important for Kadesh & Associates to work closely with the District in developing supporting
communications and documents relating to keypriorities. These communications include Congressional
briefings, messaging, hearing testimony, and legislative correspondence as needed by our Congtessional
and regulatory contacts. Because every member of Kadesh & Associates' tearrt has extensive Hill
experience, we know first-hand how these communications can be most effectively framed.

QUALIFICATIONS AND RELATED EXPERIENCE

Kadesh & Associates has a consistent and impressive record of accomplishment in representing our
current clients, working effectively with the Legislative and Executive branches to advance their federal
priorities. Our public clients include the Metropolitan'Water District of Southern California, the Santa

Clara Valley 'Water District, the Mammoth Community V/ater District, the South Coast Air Quality
Management District, the Califomia High Speed Rail Authorify, Riverside County, the Port of Los
Angeles, Metrolink and the Los Angeles Metropolitan Transportation Authority. Our private clients
include Northrop Grumman, Edison International and Alaska Airlines.

Importantly, Kadesh & Associates has extensive, first-hand experience securing federal funding for our

clients and advocating for needs through legislative or regulatory actions, maximizing opportunities

offered by appropriations and authoization processes, and through federal regulatory and grant

processes. Despite the current era of budget austerity, our team has an excellent record of success in

securing federal funding for our clients' critical projects.

Specific examples of Kadesh & Associates 'federal advocacy accomplishments achieved by its team of
seasoned policy and federal advocacy professionals are outlined below. Importantly, this includes a
consistent record of success in advocating for other California water districts.

Metropolitan'Water District of Southern California (MET) continues to play a pivotal role in
water distribution and conservation in Southern California. Kadesh &Associates works closelywith
MET to obtain federal funding for water-related issues relating to Title XVI, CALFED, and, most
recently, funding and regulatory issues relating to 'WaterFix. In addition to a fulI slate of regular
meetings with Members of the House and Senate and relevant committees, Kadesh & Associøtes

obtained high-level Administration meetings, including meeting with the Secretary of the Interior

4

B-5
KADESH & ASSOCIATES IRWD Federal ddvocacy Proposal



Ryan Zinke to discuss'WaterFix, the Colorado River,'WIFIA, ESA reform and implementation and

Department of Interior reorganization. V/e work closely with MET's federal team and regularly
arrange meeting for Board members and staff. Our primary point of contact is: Jeff
Kightlinger/Executive Director I (213) 217 -621 L

Santa Clara Valley lVater District. Pursuant to two major client visits annually and ongoing follow
up with Congressional offices, a major funding victory of $177 million from the Army Corps of
Engineers was announced in July 2018 from the Disaster Supplemental Funding to protect the
southern end of the San Francisco Bay from sea-level rise and coastal flooding. Kadesh & Associates
worked with Senator Feinstein and the House delegation over several years to obtain this funding.
This project is a partnership with the California State Coastal Conservancy, the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE), and regional stakeholders to provide coastal flood protection, restore and

enhance tidal marsh and related habitats, and provide recreational and public access opportunities.
Initial construction for flood protection is planned for the urban area of North San José and the
community of Alviso. The federal portion of conskuction is expected to cost $177 million. In
addition to federal funding and the potential for state funding, this project relies on federal
participation from USACE to plan, design and construct the project. Our primary point of contact
is: Rachael Gibson/Deputy Administrative Officer, of Government Relations/408-630-2884.

The Los Angeles Metropolitan Transportation Authority (MTA)" Kadesh & Associates has
represented MTA before Congress and the Administration since 2010. This includes working on
appropriations, re-authorizatiot, and the federal budget. Through these efforts, funding has been

included in the FY15-FY19 Presidential budget requests for the Westside subway and the Downtown
Regional Connector. In FY18, this culminated in Congressional appropriations of $300 million for
these projects. Kadesh & Associates also played a key rolê in obtaining a letter of no prejudice from
the FTA allowing tunneling work to begin early on the final segment of the Westside Subway. Our
primary point of contact i s : Raffi Haig Hamparian/Government Relations Manager I (2I3) 922-37 69 .

The Port of Los Angeles. Kødesh & Associates has represented the Port of Los Angeles since 201 1.

Our funding efforts include working to increase the rate of return to California ports from the Harbor
Maintenance Trust Fund and to expand the permitted uses of those monies. This has included
working on Energy-Water appropriations and the Water Resources Development Act. We also

obtained DOE funding to support the Port's zero emissions goods movement program. Our primary
point of contact is: David Libatique/Senior Director of Government Affairs/(310) 732-3905.

We consider our work on behalf of our clients to be of the highest caliber and believe our current clientele
reflects this in their long-standing relationships with the firm. In the event a conflict arises, we would
immediately contact the clients impacted and attempt to develop a suitable resolution. 'We believe an

open dialogue can address and prevent many of the concerns raised by potential conflicts.

COST/PRICING INFORMATION

'We propose a monthly fixed fee retainer of $10,000 including travel costs for our team to travel to the
District. This will facilitate the strategic planning, communications, advocacy and lobbying services of
Mr. Kadesh, Mr. Ramey and Mr. Kierig to be available to the District as needed to fully achieve the
tasks outlined in the RFQ as described in this proposal.

5

B-6
KADESH & ASSOCIATES IR\ryD Federal Advocacy Proposal



ATTACHMENT A

KADESH & ASSOCIATES RESUMES

6KADESH & ASSOCIATES
B-7

IRWD Federal Advocacy Proporal



Mark Kadesh

230 2d Street, SE, Washington, DC 20003
Mark@KadeshDC.com 202-547 -8800

EDUCATION
IIBB HarvardUniversify

Kennedy School of Government
Møster of Public Policy. Public management, economics, statistics, finance, decision
analysis, negotiations and political analysis coursework.

198s BrandeisUniversity
Bøchelor oJ'Arts Degree ín Politìcs. Summa cum laude, high honors, Phi Beta
Kappa.

EMPLOYMEl\T

2007-
Current

Kadesh & Associates
President
Federal advocacy and government consulting firm that focuses on California-based
interests.

2006-2007 Bartlett, Bendall and Kadesh
Partner

Washington D.C. -based consulting and lobbyin g or ganization.

1s99-2006 Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA)
Chief of Stuff
Managed five offices, 75 employees and a $4 million annual budget. Directed
political, legislative, administrative and media operations of the office.

teer Senator l)ianne Feinstein (D-CA)
Legisløtive Director
Provided and oversaw legislative development and anaþsis.

1998 Jane Harman for Governor Campaign
Reseørch Director
Managed the research and policy positions of candidate.

1ss4-19s8 Representative Jane Harman (D-CA)
Chief of Støff
Managed three offices, fifteen employees and a $900,000 annual budget. Directed
political, legislative, administrative and media operations of the office.

1ee2-Iee4 Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA)
Senior Legisløtìve Assistant
Legislative responsibilities included tax, trade, banking, budget and economic issues.

tsss-rse2 Senator Daniel Patrick Moynihan (D-NÐ
Legislative Assistønt
Legislative responsibilities included banking, public works, budget and
commerce issues.

IgBe The Llrban Institute
Reseørch Associøte II
Evaluated the impact and effrcacy of court mediation.

B-8



Dave Ramey

230 Second Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

Dave@KadeshDC.com 202-547 -8800

EDUCATION

1984 College of William and Mary
Bøchelor of Arts in International Relations, Minor in Government.

2010 US Naval War College
Møster of Arts with Highest Distinction, National Security and Strategic Studies

EMPLOYMENT

Nov 2016 to
Current

May 1997 to
Oct 2016

Jan 1993 to
April 1997

Decl988 to
Dec 1992

July 1987 to
Novl9SB

'Feb1985 to
June 1988

Kadesh & Associates
Principøl
Federal advocacy and government consulting firm specializing in California-based
interests.
Co-Chairman of the bipartisan California State Society.

Congressman Ken Calvert (CA-42), Chair, Interior Appropriations Committee
Chief of Stølf to Chairman of the House Republican Delegøtion
Administered all political, legislative, communication and personnel functions for
twelve-term Member with a 15-person staff and $1.2 million budget. Chaired the
California Republican Administrative Personnel group.

Congressman Ken Calvert (CA-43)
Legisløtive Director
Oversaw legislative, communication, personnel and budget functions; designed and
executed legislative program; hired and trained staff.

House Republican Conference, Hon. Jerry Lewis, Chairman
Senior Advisor ønd Foreign Policy/Defense Anølyst
Wrote position papers, speeches and reports; designed and staffed retreats for House
Republican Members.

House Republican Policy Committee, Hon. Jerry Lewis, Chairman
Foreign Policy ønd Defense Anølyst
Wrote position papers, speeches and reports; designed and staffed retreats for House
Republican Members; and convened Member and staff discussions on legislative and
political issues.

House Republican Research Committee, Hon. Jerry Lewis, Chairman
Foreign Policy ønd Defense Anølyst
'Wrote position papers, speeches and reports; designed and staffed retreats for House
Republican Members; conducted briefings and directed task forces.

L

B-9
KÂDESH & ASSOCIATES IRWD Federal Advocacy Proposal



CHRISTIAN N. KIERIG

4619 Greene Place IYW ¡ Washington, D.C. 20007 o (202) 236-7497

EXPERIENCE
Principal Consultant, Kadesh & Associates
Washington, D.C. January 2008 - Present

. Helped establish very successful start-up government relations firm, including client development and
service.

Senior Associate, CJ Strategies
Washington,D.C. July 2006 - December 2007

r Involved with almost every aspect of a small, start-up government relations business, including client
retention and generating ner¡/ business.

Senior Associate, Copeland Lowery & Jacquez
Washington,D.C. February 2001 -June 2006

o Represented over 30 clients, ranging from cities and counties to small businesses.
o Developed tailored legislative strategies to match clients' needs with opporlunities at the federal level

and saw those projects through to completion.
o Interacted with Members of Congress and Administration officials to advance client legislative agendas

and obtain federal funding for client priorities.
o Generated new business, including proposal writing and long-term client development.

Legislative Assistant, United States Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA)
Washington,D.C. January 1999 - February 2001

r Primary staff for a member of the U.S. Senate's Committee on Appropriations, which controls all
discretionary federal spending.

¡ Developed first-hand knowledge of the Congressional budget process and how to maneuver within that
environment.

o Advised local officials, public entities, and private groups seeking federal appropriations and
Congressional spending for transportation needs, community and economic development programs,
water projects, health initiatives, military programs, and other projects.

o Evaluated thousands of annual appropriations requests for federal funding and worked with the
Committee to develop the Senator's priorities and secure funding.

Director of Special Projects, United States Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA)
Washington,D.C. January 1994 - June 1998

¡ Primary point of contact for elected officials and others seeking federal assistance including
appropriations and grant funding.

o Coordinated federal response tothe 1994 Northridge earthquake and floods in California.
r Drafted legislation for consideration in Senatè committees and on the Senate floor, including the

establishment of the Presidio Trust.

Assistant to the Legislative Director, United States Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA)
Washington,D.C. November 1992 -January 1994

o Reported on day-to-day Senate floor activities including pending legislation and relevant amendments.
o Supervised twelve legislative correspondents responding to constituent mail and inquiries.

EDUCATION
Pepperdine University, Malibu, Califomia, August, 2006
Masters of Business Administration - Graziadio School of Business

Occidental College, Los Angeles, California, June, 1992
Bachelors of Arts in Political Science

B-10



November 12,2018
Prepared and
submitted by: P. V/eghor sf frî'^t/ 

'

Approved by: Paul A. Cool/ Ø
ACTION CALENDAR

PROPOSED IRWD POLICY PRINCIPLES REGARDING METROPOLITAN
WATER

SUMMARY:

Metropolitan Water District of Southem California is considering the development of a
groundwater augmentation program, sometimes referred to as "the Carson Plant". This program

will provide advanced treatment to efÍluent from the Joint Water Pollution Control Plant, a

facility operated by the Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County and located in the city of
Carson. A full-scale Carson Plant would produce up to 150 million gallons per day (MGD) of
purified water that would be delivered for recharge to four groundwater basins in Orange County

and Los Angeles County. The proposed project would become a major source of water for the

Orange County Groundwater Basin. To help guide IRWD's advocacy efforts related to the

proposed Carson Plant and its related facilities, staff has prepared the attached policy position
paper. Staff recommends that the Board adopt the proposed policy principles.

BACKGROTIND

In2004,IRWD began producing policy papers on topics of particular interest to the District.
Because of IRWD's standing in the water industry, the opinion of the District is regularly
solicited on issues of vital interest to the industry and the community. In order to keep these

position papers current and germane to explaining the District's position, staff occasionally
recommends that the Board review the papers and, when appropriate, adopt new policies or
incorporate revisions.

Policv Princioles for Metropolitan's Resional Recvcled Water Prosram:

Metropolitan is cunently studying the feasibility of developing the Carson Plant - a regional
water recycling program consisting of facilities to treat effluent from the Joint Water Pollution
Control Plant in Carson and to convey this advance-treated water to four groundwater basins in
Metropolitan's service area, including the Orange County Groundwater Basin, for recharge. The

ongoing feasibility study includes the operation of a demonstration-scale project that is currently
under construction that will be used to verify the designs for the full-scale project. The

feasibility study will also identify the requirements for product water delivery facilities and

financing the project. A full-scale project would provide up to 150 MGD of advanced purified
water to the region and would become a major source of water for Orange County. A fact sheet

describing the proposed program, prepared by Metropolitan, is provided as Exhibit "A".

To help guide IRV/D's advocacy efforts related to the proposed Carson Plant, staff has prepared

the policy position paper regarding Metropolitan's Proposed Regional Recycled Water Program,

which is attached as Exhibit "B". Staff recommends that the Board adopt the proposed policy
principles.

pw Carson Plant Policy Paper write-up.docx 1s



Action Calendar: Proposed IRV/D Policy Principles Regarding Metropolitan'Water District's
Regional Recycled Water Program
November 12,2018
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

None.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the'Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on
November 5,2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE PROPOSED IRWD POLICY POSITION PAPER
REGARDING METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT' S PROPOSED REGIONAL
RECYCLED WATER PROGRAM.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit ßA)) - Fact Sheet for the Metropolitan'Water District's Proposed Regional Recycled
Vy'ater Program in Carson

Exhibit 6rB" - Draft IRWD Policy Position Regarding Metropolitan Water District's Regional
Recycled Water Program in Carson



A NEW SI|URCE tlF WATER

FtlR St}UTHERN CALIFtlRNIA
\\, Ë=; 

- ",, ¡ i ii ñ ! ;..,Ì Í Íì r.;''r-, "t'r. - t t. q. i t*.'ry,t¡î ¡; g

:J.i Advonced Purificotion Center

EXHIBIT ''A''

Water is too precious to use just once. So the Metr"opolitan Water Distríct of
Southern Calífornía is making a major investment ín a potentiaI water recycling
project that wi[[ reuse water currently sent to the ocean. The RegionaI Recycled

Water Program, a partnership with the Sanitation Dístricts of Los Angetes County,
wi[[ purify wastewater to produce high quality water that can be used again. The

program wí[[ start with a demonstration facílity and could eventually become one of
the [argest advanced water treatment plants in the world.

How it works
The process begins with wastewater discharged from

homes, businesses and industries, After the wastewater

has been cleaned and treated, it flows to an advanced

water treatment ptant where it is further purified. The

water then replenishes groundwater basins and is even-

tua[þ pumped up, disinfected and used again.

Xjìi! ¡ t¡ ¡ i. \rr/i li'g:.::'

. Uses region's largest untapped source oftreated
wastewater, currentty sent to the ocean.

. Produces a drought-proofsource ofwater, readily
available rain or shine.

. Prepares the Southland in the event ofa catastrophic
earthquake by increasing [ocaI water suppties,

. Replenishes groundwater basins, which provide 300/o of
Southern California's water supply and have seen levels
drop to historic lows in recent years.

. Helps meet needs of region's growing economy and
poputation at a cost comparable to other locaI water
resou rces,

. Helps ensure regional water reliability through
diversifying sources, in addition to conservation, local
suppty development and imported water.

l[il

'll

il
R

H0fvlEs, Bus¡NEssEs
AND INDUSTRIES

WASTEWATER
TREATi,IENT PTANT

ADVANCED WATER
TREATMENT PLANT

PUMP

ri'¡

DISINFECTION

I r'rL
å

,-i r

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF
A-1

GROUNDWATER
BASINS

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA September 2017



INTRODUCING THE REGIONAL RETYCLED WATER

ADVANCED PUR¡FICATION CENTER

The new Regional Recycled Water Advanced Purification Center is a demonstration facility that takes
treated wastewater from the Sanitation Districts'Joint Water Poltution Control Plant in Carson and applies
a rigorous purification process to ensure the water is safe to reuse. The facility uses both tried and tested
water treatment technologies employed across the world for decades and innovat¡ve processes to remove
contaminants such as pharmaceuticats, pesticides, vìruses, bacteria and potentialty harmfuI chemicats
down to the microscopic level leaving onty clean water.

ffi ffi ?¡¡4l:¡t¡iffir.irillri::
ffi
ffiffi

T11E PURIFICATION

PRÛCESS

After wästewater is cleaned and treated through
multiple processes, it flows to the Regional Recycled
Water Advanced Purificatio¡r Center for additional
treatment.

high quality, purified wãter that
help replenish groundwater.

The end result is
could eventuatly

. ¡il:
, ',,lrl

fflembrânê B¡oreâctoas: lJl¡cr@rgan¡sms remove
ammonia and other nitrogen compounds, while
membranes filter tiny particles, smaller than
1/100 ofa grain of sand.

Reyrrsê Osmos¡s: Pressurized membranes further
remove microscop¡c materials, such âs bâcter¡a,
pharmaceuticals and saht et¡m¡nat¡ng more than
99% ofall impurit¡es.

2OOO Gfdêd ïã¡trllg
175,0@ are-frer

Ultr¡violet/Âdy¿nced Oxidatlon Procees:
Uttraviolet l¡ght and a powerful oxidant
destmy any rema¡ning viruses and trace
chemicaI compounds.

zqoccldÊdnôerG{iÊ
3150{þ*efæt

r)
L

rl
J

CONTINUING A RECYTLED WATER LEGACY
The past five decades have seen recycled water use in Southern California
grow exponentia[[y, for both irrigation and groundwater reptenishment.

Æ Southern Catiforn¡a! popuLation
grows, recycled wâter l¡n6
are constructed alongs¡de nM
dwelopment to irigate schootyards,
parks and gotfcourses.

1r!to ËJfd¡d Þbrr¡ags
100,000 ñefæt

Wãstewater treatment plants add
processes to produce more recycled
water. Purple pìpes are adopted as
¡ndustry standard to distingu¡sh
ræycted water for krigat¡on,
firefighting and industr¡al use-

1980 ßfded Eùrr.g-
u.000ære-f€ct

Orange County embarks on the
Largest water reuse project of¡ts kind
in the world, ryentuatty pur¡fy'ng
100 mill¡on gatlons ofwater daìty
to replenish groundwater supplies.
Becomes the gold standard for water
recycLing.

Water agenc¡es from Ventura to
San Diego continue to t¿ke steps
towards implement¡ng large
r(ycl¡ng projects. the Reg¡onal
RecycLed water Program w¡ll take
the exponentiat growth of recycled
water use in Southern California even
farthe¡-

'fhe Sanitation Districts' Whittier
Narrows Water Reclamation Plant
becomes the 6rst plant in ùe
U.S. ¡ntentionally designed to
recycle water, using ¡t to r€harge
g.oundwater basins-

Water F¿ctory 21 begins purify¡ng
wastewater in Orange County and
using ¡t to reptenish and protect
groundwater from seawater
intrusion. Becomes first plant ¡n the
world to use rryeße osmosis-

Sryeral new water recycling facilìt¡es
are built that use rryerse osñosis. The
result¡n8 w¿ter is used forgroundwater
recharge ¿nd industrial use.

5an Diego advãncs a water recycting
program that for the first tìme in
C¿lifornia would use recycted water to
fil[ a drinking water r6ervo¡r.

I ¡ire 1ì.i '. -lì5,¡t1 Ê¿ilori:j

rs95 - 2005

A-2

2e6ncttrüêrEtE
4@100æG-ftet



STARTING SMALL

AND SCALING UP

ADVANCED PURIFICATION CENTER:

A 500,000 gatlon/day demonstration facility

Cost: $17 mi[[ion for construction

Timeline: Under construction; operation begins late 2OtB

FULL-SCALE ADVANCED WATER TREATMENT PLANT:

A fu[[-scale facility wou[d produce up to 150 million gattons

dai[y, enough to serve more than 335,000 homes. Purified
water would be delivered through 60 miles of pipelines to
4 groundwater basins in Los Angeles and Orange counties.
These basins supply water to 7.2 mittion peopte.

Cost: $2,7 billion to build, $129 million annually to operate,
resulting in a water cost of $1,600/acre-foot.

Timeline: ll years to design and build, once approved

ll Advanced Purification Contarv (also sitô of proposôd full.scale lacillty)

A Groundwator basins to be r€charg€d

# croundwatsr supply reach

Full-scale program benefi ts

-

THE PARTNERS

o0@@@

The Metropolltan Water District
of Southern California is a

state-established cooperatíve
of 26 cities and water agencies
serv¡ng nearþ 19 million peopte in
six counties. The district imports
water from the Colorado River and
Northern California to supplement
local supplies, and hetps its
members to develop increased
water conservation, recycling,
storage and other resource-
management programs.

The Sanitation Dlstricts of Los
Angeles County is a regional
public agency consisting of24
independent speciaI districts
serving over 5.6 mittion people in

78 cities and the unincorporated
territory within Los Angetes
County, The Sanitation Districts
protect public heatth and the
envi ronment through innovative
and cost'effective wastewater
and sotid waste management and,
in doing so, convert waste into
resources such as recycted water,
energy and recycted materia[s.

www.lacsd.org

Thc Metropotitan Water District
of Southern California

700 N. Atameda St.

Los Angetes, CA 90012

P.O. Box 54153

Los Angetes, CA 90054-0153

(ztst 2t7-6000

(800) catt-mwd (225-5693)

BE INFORMED,
BE INVOLVED
www,mwdh2o.com

The Advanced Purification Center is a demonstration facitity that wilt
generate information needed for the potentiaI future construction
of a fu[[-scale recyc[ed water p[ant. lt uses a unique app[ícation of
membrane bioreactors designed to significantly increase efficiency
in water recycling. Scientists and engineers wi[[ test the process to
ensure the resulting purified water meets the highest water quality
standards. Once approved by regulators, the innovative process could
be used around the globe.

SANITAHON DTSTRICTS OF LOSTHE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

A-3

COUNTT @mwdh2o

September 2017



EXHIBIT -B''

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT POLICY POSITION ON METROPOLITAN WATER
DISTRICT'S PROPOSED REGIONAL RECYCLED TVATER PROGRAM

DRAFT

November 12,2018

Issue Summary:

Metropolitan'Water District of Southern California is currently studying the feasibility of
developing a groundwater augmentation program utilizing advanced-treated recycled water,
sometimes referred to as "the Carson Plant". This regional water recycling program consists of
facilities to treat effluent from the Joint Water Pollution Control Plant, which is operated by the

Sanitation Districts of [¡s Angeles County in the city of Carson. The program would convey
advance-treated recycled water for recharge at four groundwater basins in Metropolitan's service
area, including the Orange County Groundwater Basin. State water policy recognizes this type
of project as a groundwater augmentation program, similar to the Groundwater Replenishment
System operated by Orange County'Water District. Metropolitan's ongoing feasibility study
includes the operation of a 0.5 million gallons per day (MGD) demonstration-scale project,
currently under construction, that will be used to verify the designs for a full-scale project. The
feasibility study will also identify the requirements for product water delivery facilities and for
financing the program.

A full-scale project would provide up to 150 MGD of advanced purified water to the region and
is expected to be available as a major source of reliable water for Orange County. Since the
Carson Plant would provide a new source of water to Metropolitan's service area, the water
supply reliability for all of Southern California would be further diversified and improved.

Backqround:

The Carson Plant would utilize proven, state-of-the-art water treatment technologies, including a

membrane bioreactor (MBR) system, followed by a reverse osmosis system. Ultraviolet light
and an effective oxidant would destroy any remaining viruses, pharmaceuticals, and other
chemical compounds.

The program would provide a source of water to four groundwater basins in Los Angeles and
Orange County. 'Water deliveries to the basins would occur through approximately 60 miles of
pipelines. It is anticipated that Orange County would receive up to 65,000 acre-feet per year
(AFY) of purified water to be recharged by Orange County Water District. Currently, the cost to
construct the project is estimated at $2.9 billion with an estimated cost of water of $1,600 per
acre-foot. Once the project is approved, Metropolitan estimates that the project would take 11

years to design and construct. The project would comply with rules that have already been
established in state policy for the indirect potable reuse (IPR) of water. Following is an

overview of state policy related to the use of recycled water in California.

Existing State Policy:

In20I3, the State Water Resources Control Board amended California's Recycled'Water Policy,
which included a mandate to increase the use of recycled water in the state by 500,000 AFY by
2030. This policy is currently being revised by the State Board to include additional water

pw Carson Plant Policy Postion Paper Ex B Rev-w-WRP-Comments.docx B- 1



IRWD Policy Position - Metropolitan Water District's Proposed Regional Recycled Water
Program
November 12,2078
Page2

quality control provisions for recycled water. In2074, California adopted IPR rules that provide
detailed criteria for treatment processes, contaminants to test for, and how long treated water
must remain in the ground as a result of groundwater augmentation projects. In 2018, the state
finalized surface augmentation regulations that allow advanced treated potable reuse water to be
discharged into surface reservoirs that provide drinking water through traditional potable water
treatment facilities. As yet, California does not have regulations that govern direct potable reuse
(DPR) of water. In October 2017, AB 574 was signed into law that sets 2023 as the deadline for
the development of raw water augmentation regulations that would facilitate DPR uses of highly
treated recycled water by introducing the water upstream of existing conventional potable water
treatment plants.

To help guide IRWD's advocacy efforts related to the Metropolitan's proposed Carson Plant,
staff has prepared the following policy position principles:

Policv Principles:

1. State, regional, and local water resource policies should encourage, not penalize, the use
of tertiary treated water along with the development of groundwater, surface and raw
water augmentation projects that make use of proven technologies for the advanced
treatment and use of recycled water.

2. The use of tertiary and advanced-treated recycled water should be maximized in advance
of commitments to implementing more expensive and less reliable projects.

3. Metropolitan should update its ongoing feasibility study of the Carson Plant once the
state releases raw water augmentation regulations in 2023. Consideration of these rules
may result in a project that would produce water at a lower cost than currently envisioned
by focusing exclusively on augmenting groundwater supplies.

4. The use of existing facilities should be considered by Metropolitan wherever possible to
improve the cost effectiveness of the Carson Plant. The use of existing facilities should
not impair Metropolitan's ability to optimize the use of its facilities for the storage,
treatment, and distribution of imported water.

5. Metropolitan should meld the costs of water from the Carson Plant into its full-service
rate structure. If the project is used for groundwater augmentation, then the cost of water
should be melded into Metropolitan's Full-Service Tier 1 Untreated Rate. If the project
is used for raw water augmentation, then the cost of water should be melded into the
Full-Service Tier 1 Treated Rate.

6. Metropolitan should consider entering into partnerships with other water agencies for the
design, construction, and/or operation of its Regional V/ater Recycling Program that do
not result in local agencies subsidizing the cost of water to other agencies in
Metropolitan' s servic e atea.

B-2



IRÏVD Policy Position - Metropolitan Water District's Proposed Regional Recycled'Water
Program
November 12,2018
Page 3

7. IRWD should assist Metropolitan in its ongoing feasibility study by sharing IRWD's
experiences in the application of Membrane Bioreactor and other technologies at the
Michelson Water Recycling Plant.

8. Reliability benefits from the Carson Plant should be incorporated into ongoing and future
water supply reliability studies performed in Orange County and Metropolitan's service
atea.

9. IRWD should advocate for participation in the Carson Plant by the Municipal Water
District of Orange County and Orange County'Water District as a means of maintaining
higher water levels in the Orange County Groundwater Basin and improving the water
supply reliability of all Orange County.

B-3



November 12,2018
Prepared and
submitted by: K. Swan
Approved by: Paul n. Coolt Ø -

ACTION CALENDAR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' FEES

SUMMARY:

The Finance and Personnel Committee annually reviews the Board of Directors' compensation
and recommends the Board to either accept or deny a fee increase for the new calendar year.

Pursuant to the District's Ordinance No. 1989-1 and enacted under Section 20202 et seq. of the
California Water Code, the Board's meeting compensation increases on January 1 of each year.

An increase may not exceed an amount equal to five (5%) percent per yea¡ andno meeting fee

compensation for more than a total of ten (10) days in any calendar month.

BACKGROUND:

The most recent Board of Directors' compensation increase was effective in January 2017. The
current compensation for the Board of Directors is $273 per meeting, not to exceed ten (10)
meetings per month. In accordance with Section 20202 et seq. of the California'Water Code, the
Board's meeting compensation is allowed to increase on January 1 of each year by five (5%)
percent. If the Board accepts the 5Yo increase, the resulting per meeting fee will be $286,
rounded down to the nearest dollar.

Exhibit ooA" is a survey of the Director Fees for IRV/D and other local water districts.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

A 5% increase has a nominal impact on the operating budget if accepted by the Board.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Code
of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on November 6,2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD EITI{ER ACCEPT OR DENY THE FIVE (5%) PERCENT
COMPENSATION INCREASE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2019.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 'cA') - Survey of Director Fees

ks - Director Fees.doc

l6



EXHIBIT "A''

BOARD OF DIRECTORS PER DIEM SURVEY
(as of November 1,20171

MAXIMUM
MEETINGS

PER MONTH
AGENCY PER DIEM

MEETING
EFFECTIVE

DATE

El Toro Water District $198.00 December 2007 10

lrvine Ranch Water District $273.00 January 2017 10

Mesa Water District $264.00 April2017 10

Moulton Niguel Water District $220.00 September 2016 10

MunicipalWater of Orange County $282.85 January 2017 10

Orange County Water District $275.00 April2017 10

10Santa Margarita Water District $210.00 February 2009

South Coast Water District $190.00 January 2006 10

Yorba Linda Water District $150.00 January 2003 10


	Agenda
	#3: Presentation: Potable Reuse Conceptual Study
	#4: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#5: Minutes of Board Meeting
	#6: Changes to General Manager's Compensation
	#7: Offsite Pipelines for the Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion Final Acceptance
	#8: Revisions to the District's Conflict of Interest Code
	#9: Irvine Ranch Water District Strategic Measures
	#10: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
	#11: Annual Microsoft Enterprise Agreement Software Maintenance Renewal
	#12: Business Intelligence Cloud Disaster Recovery Implementation and Reporting Consultant Services Variance Approval
	#13: Consultant Selection for a Study of IRWD's Future Potential Water Efficiency
	#14: 2019-2010 Federal Advocacy Services
	#15: Proposed IRWD Policy Principles Regarding MWD's Regional Recycled Water Program
	#16: Board of Directors' Fees

